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Last year mentioned that fiscal year 2009 was the most difficult and

challenging year in the history of Parkvale From an earnings standpoint was

year off Our performance throughout 2010 continued to be heavily influenced by high unemployment and the weak

housing market Parkvale reported net loss to common shareholders for the fiscal year ended June 30 2010 of

$18.1 million or $3.30 per share compared to net loss to common shareholders of $10.4 million or $1.90 per share

for the fiscal year ended June 2009 Despite these disappointing results we have started to experience improving

trends in number of key areas The quality of our loan portfolio has improved since September 2009 We have seen

steady increase in core deposits and corresponding increase in our net interest margin Absent substantial

increase in FDJC insurance premiums non-interest expenses actually decreased from 2009 Core operating results

remain strong and with reduced loan loss provisions could reach pre-recession levels

The primary reason for the $7.7 million increased loss for the 2010 fiscal year is higher non-cash debt security

impairment charges and increased loan loss provisions These impairment charges are the result of credit deterioration

related to pooled trust preferred and private label mortgage-backed securities which at the time of purchase were rated

investment grade While we are confident that the vast majority of impairment charges are behind us the countrys

delicate economic recovery may result in unforeseen future charges We believe that the non-cash charges recognized

in the fourth quarter result in much stronger balance sheet as we enter fiscal year 2011 Additionally despite the

results for the last two years Parkvale remains well-capitalized as measured by all regulatory guidelines

Our credit quality performance during the year while showing signs of improvement was still below historic

standards For the year Parkvales provision for loan losses was $7.5 million an increase from $6.8 million for fiscal

2009 The increase to the provision for loan losses was necessary due to the slight increase in Parkvales non-accrual

loans and real estate owned which increased from $33.6 million at June 302009 to $35.2 million at June 302010

The level of non-accrual loans and real estate owned has actually decreased by $5.7 million or 14% compared to its

peak at September 302009 of $40.9 million Total reserves as percentage of gross loans increased from 1.6% at

June 302009 to 1.83% at June 302010 Managing asset quality is one of our greatest responsibilities one that we

do not take lightly and remains our top priority

Parkvales stock price continued to suffer in fiscal year 2010 While we wish the movement of our stock price

had been positive Parkvales stock price like many others has been affected by weakened equity and credit markets

asset quality issues and general loss of confidence in the financial sector Like you our directors officers and all

of our full-time employees are stockholders of Parkvale and as such we share mutual interests You can rest assured

that we will do everything possible to protect your investment and keep our company moving in the right direction
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rense to avurage asset ratio for the year up

standard and is reflective of our employees commitment to



become accustomed With improving asset quality as our primary challenge we will continue to work with the

honowers to return these assets to performing status The Companl strategic initiatives will also focus on community

lending controlling interest rate risk growing core deposits controlling expenses and providing the same high-

quality services our customers expect and deserve

close with the same message opened with and that is we are cautiously optimistic about the year ahead One

major factor that will influence the financial services sector is the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer

Protection Act which was signed into law on July 212010 by President Obama The overwhelming scope and far-

reaching implications of the legislation will take time to unfold as vagueness lingers and will depend upon the rules

and interpretations published by the banking regulators Regardless of the impact on Parkvale am very confident

that we have the proper strategies and people in place to accomplish our initiatives

On behalf of the Board of Directors and Management team thank our staff for their exceptional dedication and

our shareholders for their continued support

Sincerely

Robert McCarthy Jr

President and Chief Executive Officer

September 10 2010
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Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of the Corporation since

June2010 Chief Financial Officer of the Bank since June 2010 Senior

Vice President of the Bank since December 2003 and Chief

Information Officer since
July 2002 previously

held
position as Audit-

Compliance Director joined the Bank as Internal Auditor in May

1992 with Landmark Savings from 1989 to 1992 as Audit Supervisor
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Senior Vice Pressdent of the Bank since June 2000 Director of

Human Resources Marketing and Sales/Training Assistant Corporate

Secretary of the Bank since July 1990 and the Corporation since

December 2004 with Lyman Savings Loan Association from 1976

until merging with Parkvale in August 1989

THOMAS ONDEK

cc-5 j1ess

Senior Vice President of the Bank since December 2001 Manager of

Deposit Operations Vice President of the Bank from December 1989

to December 2001 Assistant Vice President from December 1986 to

December 1989 Branch Manager from
April to December 1985

joined the Bank in May 1984

ROBERTA STEPHENS
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Senior Vice President and Chief Lending Officer of the Bank since

October 2007 Senior Vice President and Chief Lending Officer of

VICE PFS ENTS

JOSEPH DEFAZO

Assistant Treasurer of the Corporation since pril 2003 Vice

President of the Bank since December 2000 and Assistant Treasurei

since December 1995 Assistant Controller from December 1986 to

December 1995 joined the Bank in October 1984 as Accounting

Supervisor

THOMAS WEBB

Vice President Manager of Consumer Mortgage Lending and Asset

Management of the Bank since September 2003 joined the Bank in

June 2003 with aurel Savings and Loan Association from 1998 to

2003 serving as Vice President and Chief Lending Officer

SENIOR ICE PRES1DE TS Seated to Gail Anwt II

Thomas Ondek Standing to Gilbert Riazzi Robert Stephens

Laurel Savings Bank from July 2003 to August 2006 previously with

Parkvale as Senior Vice President from December 2000 to June 2003

and Assistant Chief Lending Officer from December 1998 to June

2003 Vice President from December 1989 to December 2000

Assistant Vice President from November 1984 to December 1989

joined the Bank in August 1981 as loan officer

PATRCR LOWE

Vice President Branch Operations since December 2005 Security

Officer of the bank from 2005-2007 previously held

positions
in Branch Operations Assistant Savings Manager

Electronic Banking Manager Training Director and Branch Manager

joined the bank in April 1989

CHRNTOPHER MTROMBETTA

Vice President of the Bank since January 2007 Manager Commercial

Services since January 2006 Senior Assistant Vice President since

December 2005 joined Parkvale in
July

2002 as Commercial Loan

Officer with PSP Financial Services brokerage firm from 2001 to

2002

MATTHEW HUSAK

Vice President Audit/Compliance/Risk Director of the Bank since

August 2009 Senior Manager-Audit for KPMG from
July

2005 to July

2009 with Emst Young LLP from 1998 to 2005 serving as Senior

Manager-Assurance and Advisory Business Service
prior

audit

positions at PNC Financial Services Group Inc and at First National

Bank of Pennsylvania
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To add some magic to special occasion just
call upon these

sixteen employ ecs They will captivate and charm the best of us

with their enthusiasm poise and strong work ethic Youll find

many of them working behind-the-scenes at headquarters

while others ork on-stage in the branch offices Phey do

what they do well to paraphrase Walt Disney that you will

want to see them again and biing your fiends too

We welcot te them to our core group
of thirty-three

employees who have served Parkvale for years or more ss ho

bring their own magic to work every day and who know how

to make any occasion more memorable

In grateful appreciation for their dedication and outstanding

service our President honored these sixteen employees at an

appreciation dinner in April where they received Certificate of

Appreciation and gold watch

Congratulations to them for their years of service to the

Bank for their commitment to friend service and for their

contagious smiles
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Those of you familiar with the Banks All Star Salute will see

many familiar faces this year In fact seven of our eight 2009

All Stars are returning champions These eight individuals work

hard for this honor and are rewarded monthly and quarterly for

their sales abilities hut its their overall performance and their

commitment to deliver exceptional customer service that make

them All Stars This year we welcome Jeanine Sypolt to this

elite group of achies ers As part-time employee working

1000 hours Jeanine was able to run ith the big dogs this

year which speaks volumes about her commitment to customer

service her sales abilities and her belief in one simple word

SMILE

SMILE is an employee promise to greet customers with

\N Cl-i Al Brownsville \ICY RI Crafton

JI \\N Yl Monroeville YC Branch Coordination

Smile Make eye contact Inquire about their needs Listen to

their desires and show Enthusiasm We believe that you

recognize exceptional customer service the moment you

encounter it tone of voice concerned look sense of

eagerness and an attention to detail When you experience it

you just know And when you experience SM1LE from the

eight employees pictured here better step back cause youll

be seeing stars. All Stars that is

Each of ourAll Stars understands that Parkvales tradition of

providing exceptional customer service begins with them They

epitomize the Banks SMILE piogram and are an inspiration to

all of our employees Congratulations to them for achieving

this high recognition

CAL LLNG AJ SiUTH LO\/ERS AT Af
An inquisitive nature peppered with the right

amount of street-smarts gives us the right

combination of fraud buster Just ask Judy

Kral winner of Parkvales Annual Fraud Buster

Award for the second consecutive year Judy

will tell you that at times it is nothing more than

sense that something is out of the ordinay

during the course of an ordinary day ..
like an

excessive number of debit card transactions

that was out of character for customer .. like

large check clearing on new checking

account with small opening balance

Developed in 2008 as part of Parkvales Fraud Prevention

lnccntis Program Parkvale Fraud Buster Award recognizes

employees who are sleuth lovers at heart Simply by

completing Security Incident Form every time Judy sensed

that something was wrong she was able to

alert the security area of the bank to suspicious

account activity that she observed Her

hunches were right 38 times this past year

Thats 38 times the good guys won

Her diligence and persistence in

combating fraud and minimizing losses has

earned her bragging rights and our

appreciation for fraud-well-done Judy

joined senior management at the All Stars

celebratory breakfast on April 2010 where

she was presented with her Fraud Buster commemorative

trophy Congratulations Judy



To paraphrase best selling inspirational author Dr Felice Buscaglia one can never underestimate the power that smilrt kind

word compliment or the smallest act of caring can have jn someones life His insight into human behavior rings true for

Parkvale employees and even holds the secret to their successful fundrais err clothing and food drives car washes and community

picnics countless hours ountless opportunities.. countles.s lives changed So when anyone asks If you had the opportunity

would you change life Parkvale employees have only one answer YES Our wish is that you
Il find our annual recap of

their opportunities so inspiring that youll spread the good nesi of the power that listening ear or kind word can make in

someones life
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Neighbors Helping Neigh

bors what an incredible

theme for this years Pennsyl

vania Community Bankers

Community Banking week

PACB In these hard eco

nomic times could think of

no better way to help our neigh

bors than to take advantage of

our 47 branches and Mon
rocville headquarters and to

hold 48 separate food drives

To accomplish this many of

our branch employees gathered

in front of their local super

markets and asked patrons for

donations for area food banks

Bank customers were also en

couraged to drop off items

when they visited Parkvalc

office The collected food

items were then given to

neighborhood food pantry

shelter church or other needy

organi7ation In all whop

ping 3760 pounds of food

was collected. .thats over

4050 grocery items donated

throughout our region to

help to feed hundreds And

thats how Neighbors Help

Neighbors

Nothing pleases us more

than staying connected with

our military personnel Parkvales Stay Connected Program

was activated during May and June and we even added several

employee jean days as another aspect to the program For

donation of $5 to our Stay Connected Program employ ees

could wear their favorite denims to work which proved to be

so successful that we think jeans day will become

permanent part of our fundrais

ing efforts Our customers

joined in too and for their dona

tion received magnetic yellow

ribbon to place on their cars

The generosity of our cus

tomers and employees alike

during our nations economic

hardship was truly remarkable

and we are pleased that our ef

forts this year to provide mili

tary personnel with calling

cards surpassed last years ef

forts We collected more than

$5497 which we used to pur

chase 285 prepaid calling

cards for the troops Thats

99750 minutes to catch up with

friends and family or should we

say 99750 minutes to Stay

Connected from their friends at

Parkvale

LINK Nt
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Parkvale Banks Central

Link Team comprised of over

125 employees from corporate

headquarters in Monroeville

Pa said goodbye to Friends to

Friends Inc when they chose

to sponsor new organi7ation

Welcome Home in February

Welcome Home is an emer

gency housing program that

provides temporary housing

and support to homeless fami

lies and individuals Through

case managers and education

the organization offers support

and guidance to individuals and families enabling them to de

velop long-term solutions for their housing needs As in prior

years Central Link organized number of fundraisers for their

charities including car wash silent auction and various

breakfasts luncheons and raffles In only few short

months $1200 was raised for Welcome Home



Employees from ten offices in the eastern suburbs of

Pittsburgh make up Parkvale Banks Partners East Team The

leani supports Family Services of Western Pennsylvania

FSWP an organization that provides variety of programs

services and activities for deserving children adults and

families living in Western Pennsylvania Partners East created

Consumer Special Needs Fund for Family Services that has

provided nearly S20000 in assistance for the emergency needs

of individuals and families within the Family Services

programs since its inception Apart from holding fundraisers

the Team spent an enjoyable day with the children of these

families at their annual August picnic The children their

FSWP mentors and Parkvale Bank employees were treated to

traditional grill-out \olleyball games badminton water

balloon toss competitions relay races and more Read about

the Recognition Award Partners East received from FSWP in

our Awards Sect on on page 10 of this report

TA

Comprised of employees from seven offices in Ohio and

West Virginia and three in Pennsylvania Parkvale Banks

POWer Team directs its charitable efforts to The Salvation

Army posts throughout Ohio and West Virginia The Salvation

Army focuses on the basic human needs of food shelter cloth

ing and safety Their role in community development is vi

tal part in their work of assisting people at their own pace to

realize that they can be agents of change The Teams major

fundraiser of 2009 was their Boot Drive which was held in

Wintersville in August Lastly after successful introduction

last year American Flag Bears were sold again to many area

patriots to raise additional funds for The Salvation Army
Proceeds from selling the bears and other fundraising activi

ties totaled 84000 collection for organi7ation

Vi ith employees from nine of

fices located wi hin the
city

of

Pittsburgh kvale Banks Steel

City Team partners in the

community with HEARTH
HEARTH offers transitional

housing and job training for

homeless women with children

For the eighth consecutive year

the Steel City Team was the

presenting SPO5 of HEARTHs

The Art of Wine and Onod

bringing in 845000 Whats

more Steel City made sure as

they do each year that every

HEARTH famili had
gift

cards

to purchase Thanksgiving din

ncr and also provided Christ

mas tree and plenty of presents

to make the holiday season mem
orable Lastly customers and em
ployees attemp ed to spoil

Moms b3 donating cosmetics and other toiletry items for the

annual HEARTHs Moms Pampered by Parkvale and by col

lecting and donating household cleaning and paper products

for the fifteen families in the Spring

Consisting of employees from ten offices in Pittsburghs

South Hills area Parkvale Banks SWAT Team supports the

Allegheny County Pa Special Olympics The organi/ation

promotes goodwill and competitiveness in children and adults

with mental retardation For the eighth consecutive year they

were the title sponsor of the countys Special Olympics

Summer Games where over 600 athletes compete in various

track and field events Additionally the Team was also the title

sponsor of the Annual Special Olympics Singles and

Team/Unified Bmsling tournaments which took place during

January and February Other fundraising efforts included the

sixth annual miniature golf tournament which was held in

September 2009 Profits from each of the three events brought

in over $10000 for the charity Read about the SWAT Teams

Appreciation Award from the Special Olympics in the Awards

Section on page 10 of this report
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With five offices in Fayette County one in Allegheny

County one in Washington County and another in Wesu ore

land County Parkvale Banks Tn-Stan Team provides chari

table aid and assistance to Fayette Countys Children Youth

Services CYS The agencys goal is to ensure the safety and

stability
of the lives of children who use their services

Throughout the year the Tn-Stan Team participated in the

CYS/Crime Victim Center Rally and held Baby Showers in

all branches allowing customers to join in by making cash

donations Also with candy sales the Team was able to pur

chase $1500 in WalMart cards for CYS to distribute among

their enrolled families School

supplies and winter clothing

essentials were also collected

before the children returned to

their classes in fall 2009 and

the weather turned colder

Lastly the year wouldnt be

complete without the Teams

Annual Halloween Party for

the children held each Octo

ber
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In our Pittsburgh Division the Murray Avenue and

Greenfield branches took support our troops to another level

with the appearance of Army National Guard Liaison Staff Ser

geant Michael Poulliot who personally thanked customers for

their clothing and toiletry donations to our soldiers The Noble

Manor branch helped children

and young adults with special

needs by accepting donations

for local organization The

Amazing Kids at the Ghildrens

Institute and at the same time

heightened awareness of those

with special needs within our

communities For the second

consecutive ear eight City of

Pittsburgh branches sent many

high school Cinderellas to the

prom with gently used prom

dresses purses shoes and other

accessories collected at their

branches Ever mindful of the

importance of community

health several of our branches

in the Fayette Division includ

ing Masontown offered valuable free blood pressure screen

ings and stress tests to customers While one of the more

popular activities during Community Banking Week for em

ployees and customers alike proved to be the arrival of puppies

and kittens at our Shadyside branch in the Ohio Valley

Division where successful fundraiser was held benefiting the

Belmont County Humane Society

adcrCk.dcehvai

RIB JOIAI OLD

Our Crafton office gratefully accepted Readers Choice

award from Trib Total Media in February 2009

if lo oW Car pzry
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In the fall of 2009 the readers of the Steubenville Ohio

Herald-Star voted Parkvale the Best Mortgage Company

Span orAppi
nat Awa
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Parkvales SWAT Team was honored with Sponsor

Appreciation Award for their support and commitment to the

Allegheny County Pa Special Olympics especially for their

annual sponsorship of the Fun Fest area during the Summer

Olympics games in May

Corn Ha gAwa
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Neighbors Weathering the Storm Together was the theme of

the PCRGs Annual Meeting

and Awards Ceremony held in

May 2010 During the awards

ceremony Parkvale was recog

nized with Community

Banking Award for outstand

ing commitment to lending in

Allegheny Countys low-mod

erate income neighborhoods

Reog lion/wa
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Family Services lauded the

Partners East Team in June

with their prestigious Recogni

tion Award for their outstand

ing community partnership

The Parkvale Bank Partners

East Team started as our first ongoing corporate volunteer

gruup and they continue to set the standard for others to fol

low said Stephen Christian-Miehaels Chief Operating Offi

cer of Family Services

CORF ORAl NC

Get ready Jhr friendfr smile

At Parkvale Bank thats our style

Just one visit and you will see

Parkvalc where you want to he

Easy banking great
rates too

We re just down the street from on

Get ready for friendly smile

At Parkvale Bank thais our style

Parkvak Bank

Dont von think it .5 time we meet

10



UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
Washington D.C 20549

Form 10-K

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15d
OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the fiscal year ended June 30 2010

Commission File Number 0-17411

PARKVALE FINANCIAL CORPORA
Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter

4220 William Penn Highway Monroeville PA
_____

Address of principal executive office

Registrants telephone number including area code 412 373-7200

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12b of the Act

Common Stock $1.00 par value Name of Exchange on Which Registered

Title of Class Nasdaq Select

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12g of the Act None

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is well-known seasoned issuer as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities

Exchange Act Yes El No t1

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15d of the

Act Yes El No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has filed all reports required by Section 13 or 15d of the Securities

Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months and has been subject to such filing requirements for the past

90 days Yes l1 No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site if

any every Interactive Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T

section 232.405 of this chapter during the preceding 12 months or for such shorter period that the registrant was

required to submit and post such files Yes No

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained

herein and will not be contained to the best of registrants knowledge in definitive proxy or information statements

incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is large accelerated filer an accelerated filer non-accelerated filer

or smaller reporting company See the definitions of large accelerated filer accelerated filer and smaller reporting

company in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act Check one

Non-accelerated filer

Do not check if smaller reporting company

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is shell company as defined in Rule 2b-2 of the Exchange

Act Yes No l1

As of December 31 2009 the last business day of the Registrants second quarter
the aggregate market value of the

voting stock held by nonaffiliates of the Registrant computed by reference to the reported closing sale price of $6.95 per

share on such date was $28342010 Excluded from this computation are 704541 shares held by all directors and

executive officers as group and 728835 shares held by the Employee Stock Ownership Plan

Number of shares of Common Stock outstanding as of September 2010 5529211

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Proxy Statement for Annual Meeting of Shareholders dated September 20 2010 The definitive proxy statement will

be filed with the Commission on or before September 20 2010 Part III

Pennsylvania

State of incorporation

25-1556590

I.R.S Employer Identfi cation Number

15146

Zip code

Large accelerated filer Accelerated filer El Smaller reporting company
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PART

Item Business

INTRODUCTION

Parkvale Financial Corporation PFC is unitary savings and loan holding company incorporated under the

laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Its main operating subsidiary is Parkvale Savings Bank the Bank
which is Pennsylvania chartered permanent reserve fund stock savings bank headquartered in Monroeville

Pennsylvania PFC and its subsidiaries are collectively referred to herein as Parkvale Parkvale is also involved in

lending in the Columbus Ohio area through its wholly owned subsidiary Parkvale Mortgage Corporation PMC
The primary assets of PFC consist of the stock of the Bank equity securities and cash See Note of Notes to

Consolidated Financial Statements for additional details regarding PFC

THE BANK

General

The Bank conducts business in the greater Tn-State area through 47 full-service offices with 40 offices in

Allegheny Beaver Butler Fayette Washington and Westmoreland Counties of Pennsylvania two branches in West

Virginia and five branches in Ohio With total assets of $1.8 billion at June 30 2010 Parkvale was the eighth largest

financial institution headquartered in the Pittsburgh metropolitan area and eighth largest financial institution with

significant presence in Western Pennsylvania Parkvales main office is located at 4220 William Penn Highway

Monroeville PA 15146 and its telephone number is 412 373-7200

The Bank was originally chartered in 1943 as Park Savings and Loan Association and was renamed as result

of its merger with Milivale Savings and Loan Association in 1968 The Bank converted to stock savings

association in 1987 and to state chartered savings bank in 1993 The charter conversion resulted in the replacement

of the Office of Thrift Supervision OTS by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation FDIC as the Banks

primary federal regulator The Pennsylvania Department of Banking Department is the Banks primary state

regulator As Pennsylvania-chartered savings bank deposits continue to be insured by the FDIC and the Bank

retains its membership in the Federal Home Loan Bank FHLB of Pittsburgh The OTS retains jurisdiction over

Parkvale Financial Corporation due to its status as unitary savings and loan holding company The Bank is further

subject to regulation by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System Federal Reserve Board

governing reserves to be maintained against deposits and certain other matters

The primary business of Parkvale consists of attracting deposits from the general public in the communities

that it serves and investing such deposits together with other funds in residential real estate loans consumer loans

commercial loans and investment securities Parkvale focuses on providing wide range of consumer and

commercial services to individuals partnerships and corporations in the greater Pittsburgh metropolitan area which

comprises its primary market area In addition to the loans described above these services include various types of

deposit and checking accounts including commercial checking accounts and automated teller machines ATMs
as part of the STAR network

Parkvale derives its income primarily from interest charged on loans interest on investments and to lesser

extent service charges and fees Parkvales principal expenses are interest on deposits and borrowings and

operating expenses Funds for lending activities are provided principally by deposits loan repayments FHLB

advances and other borrowings and earnings provided by operations

Lower housing demand in Parkvales primary lending areas relative to its deposit growth has historically

spurred the Bank to purchase residential mortgage loans from other financial institutions in the secondary market

This purchase strategy also achieves geographic asset diversification Parkvale purchases adjustable rate residential

mortgage loans subject to its normal underwriting standards Parkvale purchased $6.3 million or 8.9% of total

mortgage loan originations and purchases during fiscal 2010 did not purchase loans during fiscal 2009 and

purchased loans aggregating $87.7 million or 52.6% of total mortgage loan originations and purchases in fiscal

2008 The amount of loans originated by Parkvale declined from $190.7 million in fiscal 2008 to $177.3 million in



fiscal 2010 The lower loan purchases and loan originations have resulted in decline in the net loan portfolio from

$1.2 billion at June 30 2008 to $1.0 billion at June 302010 with most of the decline occurring in the single-family

residential loan portfolio Loan purchase activities decreased compared to fiscal 2008 as result of uncertainties

related to the secondary market In addition Parkvale operates loan production office through its subsidiary PMC

with an office in Columbus Ohio During fiscal 2010 PMC originated total of $9.8 million or 14.0% of total

mortgage loan originations and purchases for inclusion in Parkvales loan portfolio See Lending Activities and

Sources of Funds

Total nonperforming assets comprised of nonaccrual loans and foreclosed real estate increased from

$33.6 million at June 30 2009 to $35.2 million at June 30 2010 The $1.6 million increase in fiscal 2010 is

primarily due to higher levels of foreclosed real estate related to single-family home loans at June 30 2010 See

Lending Activities Nonperforming Loans and Foreclosed Real Estate

The exposure to interest rate risk IRR is the impact on Parkvales current and future earnings and capital

from movements in interest rates To properly manage and mitigate the financial impact of IRR Parkvales

management has implemented an asset and liability management plan to increase the interest rate sensitivity of its

assets and extend the average maturity of its liabilities As part of this program Parkvale has among other things

promoted the origination and purchase of adjustable rate mortgage ARM loans or the purchase of adjustable

rate investment securities maintained high level of liquidity emphasized the origination of short-term

and/or variable rate consumer/commercial loans and attempted to extend the average maturity of its deposits

through the promotion of certificate accounts with terms of one year or more For additional discussion of asset and

liability management see the Asset and Liability Management section of Managements Discussion and Analysis

of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Interest rate sensitivity gap analysis provides one indicator of potential IRR by comparing interest-earning

assets and interest-bearing liabilities maturing or repricing at similar intervals The interest rate sensitivity gap

equals the difference between interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities and the gap ratio equals the gap

divided by total assets The one-year gap ratio was 12.45% of total assets at June 30 2010 compared to 9.46% of

total assets at June 30 2009 The cumulative five-year gap ratio was 9.14% at June 30 2009 and 5.9 1% at June 30

2010 key component of the asset and liability management program is that ARM loans represented

approximately 58.4% of the Banks loan portfolio at June 30 2010 compared to 59.4% and 60.9% at June 30

2009 and 2008 respectively Deposits with rate sensitivity in excess of one year increased $116.9 million from

$748.7 million at June 30 2009 to $865.6 million at June 30 2010

The Banking Industry

Although there has been significant recovery in asset markets through the first two quarters of 2010 the

outlook for the U.S banking industry remains in question due to several negatives including asset-quality troubles

uncertainty surrounding new regulations and the continuation of both residential and commercial real estate loan

defaults

The financial system is going through massive de-leveraging and banks in particular have lowered leverage

The implication for banks is that the profitability metrics such as returns on equity and return on assets will be

lower than in past years Additionally continued asset-quality troubles are expected to force many banks to record

substantial additional provisions at least through the end of 2010 This will be drag on the profitability of many

banks for extended periods which will further stretch capital levels

Although the banking industry continues to face headwinds recent data suggests that the credit turmoil that

erupted in 2008 is beginning to subside and the worst of the credit crisis may be behind us First quarter 2010

earnings of all FDIC insured institutions were $18.0 billion This figure is low by historical standards but its the

highest in two years and significant improvement over the $5.6 billion reported in the first quarter of 2009 Lower

provisions for loan losses and reduced expenses
for goodwill impairment were major contributors to the earnings

improvement

Loans and leases in non-accrual status increased for i6 consecutive quarter indicating deteriorating asset

quality continues to be an issue with two-thirds of insured institutions reporting year-over-year
increases in loan



loss provisions The industry increase in non-accrual assets from the 4th
quarter 2009 to the first quarter 2010 was

the smallest in three years however some signs of credit stabilization exist

At its August 10 2010 meeting the Federal Open Market Committee FOMC or Committee commented

that the pace of recovery in output and employment has slowed in recent months Household spending is increasing

gradually but remains constrained by high unemployment modest income growth lower housing wealth and tight

credit The Committee continues to anticipate that economic conditions including low rates of resource utilization

subdued inflation trends and stable inflation expectations are likely to warrant exceptionally low levels of the

federal funds rate for an extended period

Parkvale will continue to be affected by these and other market and economic conditions such as inflation and

factors affecting the markets for debt and equity securities as well as legislative regulatory accounting and tax

changes which are beyond its control Parkvale has positioned its liquidity level to remain flexible to the high

volatility of the financial markets For additional discussion of asset/liability management see the Asset and

Liability Management section of Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of

Operations



BUSINESS

Lending Activities

Loan Activity and Portfolio Composition

The following table shows Parkvales loan origination purchase and sale activity on consolidated basis

during the
years

ended June 30

2010 2009 2008

Dollars in thousands

Gross loans receivable at beginning of year $1125886 $1216110 $1246906

Real estate loan originations

Residential

Single family1 51604 51437 48749

Multifamily 5984 8996 1344

Construction Single family
618 3009 7903

Commercial 20380 28749 21093

Total real estate loan originations 78586 92191 79089

Consumer loan originations 63928 61237 77965

Commercial loan originations 34776 14521 33691

Total loan originations 177290 167949 190745

Purchase of loans 6270 87667

Total loan originations and purchases 183560 167949 278412

Principal loan repayments 119842 87178 131936

Mortgage loan payoffs 131322 154758 176268

Sales of whole loans 7527 16237 1004

Net decrease in loans 75131 90224 30796

Gross loans receivable at end of year 1050755 1125886 1216110

Includes $9.8 million $15.5 million and $10.2 million of loans originated by PMC during fiscal 2010 2009 and

2008 respectively

At June 30 2010 Parkvales gross loan portfolio amounted to $1.1 billion representing 57.0% of Parkvales

total assets at that date Parkvale has traditionally concentrated its lending activities on conventional first mortgage

loans secured by residential property Conventional loans are not insured by the Federal Housing Administration

FHA or guaranteed by the Department of Veterans Affairs VA



The following table sets forth the composition of the Banks loan portfolio by type of loan at June 30

2010 2009 2008

Amount Amount Amount

Dollars in thousands

Real estate loans

Residential

Single family 660456 63.9 726254 65.6 828157 68.9

Multifamilyl 32104 3.1 34216 3.1 29737 2.5

FHA/VA 229 0.1 332 0.1 359 0.1

Commercial 117054 11.3 114827 10.2 113622 9.4

Other2 10833 1.1 14806 1.3 17497 1.4

Total real estate loans 820676 79.5 890435 80.3 989372 82.3

Consumer loans3 184207 17.8 185818 16.8 176948 14.7

Loans on savings accounts 5427 0.5 5031 0.4 6147 0.5

Commercial loans 40445 3.9 44602 4.0 43643 3.6

Total loans receivable 1050755 101.7 1125886 101.5 1216110 101.1

Less

Loans in process 135 0.0 60 0.0 236 0.0

Allowance for losses 19209 1.8 17960 1.6 15249 1.2

Unamortized premiums 952 0.1 1070 0.1 1040 0.1

Net loans receivable $1032363 100.0% $1108936 100.0% $1201665 100.0%

2007 2006
Amount Amount

Real estate loans

Residential

Single family 859562 69.6 832710 68.4

Multifamily1 32474 2.6 28911 2.4

FHA/VA 410 0.1 552 0.1

Commercial 112287 9.1 108977 8.9

Other2 18321 1.5 20834 1.7

Total real estate loans 1023054 82.9 991984 81.5

Consumer loans3 173506 14.0 182506 15.0

Deposit loans 5162 0.4 5721 0.5

Commercial loans 45184 3.7 49875 4.1

Total loans receivable 1246906 101.0 1230086 101.1

Less

Loans in process 98 0.0 142 0.0

Allowance for losses 14189 1.1 14907 1.2

Unamortized premiums 1778 0.1 2291 0.1

Net loans receivable $1234397 100.0% $1217328 100.0%

Includes short-term construction loans to developers

Loans for purchase and development of land

Primarily includes home equity loans and home equity lines of credit and to lesser extent personal lines of

credit student loans personal loans charge cards home improvement loans and automobile loans



The following table sets forth the percentage of gross loans receivable in each category to total loans at June 30

2910 2009 2908 2007 2006

Single Family loans 62.9% 64.5% 68.1% 68.9% 67.7C/

Commercial Real Estate Multi Family loans 15.2 14.5 13.2 13.1 12.9

Consumer and loans on savings accounts 18.1 17.0 15.1 14.3 15.3

Commercial loans 3.8 4.0 3.6 3.7 4.1

Total Loans lOftO% lOftO% l00% 100.0% 100.0%

Contractual Maturities of Loans

The following table presents information regarding loan contractual maturities as of June 30 2010 by loan

categories during the periods indicated Mortgage loans with adjustable interest rates are shown in the year in which

they are contractually due rather than in the year in which they reprice The amounts shown for each period do not

take into account loan prepayments and normal amortization of the Banks loan portfolio

Amounts Due in Real Estate Commercial Consumer

Years Ending June 30 Loans12 Loans2 Loans3

Dollars in thousands

2011 5887 $20085 1.965

2012 2015 40755 15332 36.832

2016 and thereafter 774034 5028 75.410

Gross loans receivable $820676 $40445 $184207

Includes all residential and commercial real estate loans and loans for the purchase and development of land

Variable rate and ARM loans represent approximately 53.3% of gross loans receivable maturing in the year

ending June 30 2011 Of the $814.8 million of real estate loans maturing after June 30 2011 $316.6 million are

fixed rate loans and $498.2 million are adjustable rate loans Of the $20.4 million of commercial loans maturing

after June 30 2011 $17.1 million are fixed rate loans and $3.3 million are adjustable rate loans Real estate and

commercial loans maturing after June 30 2011 aggregate $835.2 million of which $333.7 million are fixed rate

loans and $501.5 million are adjustable rate loans

Of the $112.2 million of consumer loans maturing after June 30 2011 $109.2 million are fixed rate loans and

$3.0 million are adjustable rate loans

The average
life of mortgage loans has been substantially less than the average

contractual terms of such loans

because of loan prepayments and to lesser extent because of enforcement of due-on-sale clauses which enable

Parkvale to declare loan immediately due and payable in the event that the borrower sells or otherwise disposes of

the real property The average life of mortgage loans tends to increase however when market rates on new

mortgages substantially exceed rates on existing mortgages and conversely decrease when rates on new mortgages

are substantially below rates on existing mortgages During the past five fiscal years many borrowers refinanced

their mortgage loans in order to take advantage of low market rates

Origination Purchase and Sale of Loans

As Pennsylvania-chartered federally insured savings bank the Bank has the ability to originate or purchase

real estate loans secured by properties located throughout the United States At June 30 2010 the majority of loans

in Parkvales portfolio are secured by real estate located in its primary market area which consists of the greater

Pittsburgh metropolitan and tn state area However 37.7% and 40.3% of Parkvales total mortgage loan portfolio at

June 30 2010 and 2009 respectively represent loans serviced by others the majority of which arc secured by

properties located outside of Pennsylvania including in order of loan concentration Ohio West Virginia and

Virginia No state outside of the market area with Parkvale locations has more than 4% of mortgage loans

outstanding There were $6.3 million of loan purchases during fiscal 2010 as compared to no loan purchases in fiscal



2009 which amounted to 7.4% of Parkvales real estate originations and purchases for fiscal 2010 See further

discussion below

Parkvale originates new loans primarily within its primary market area or through the PMC office in

Columbus Ohio In addition Parkvale purchases loan participations and whole loans from other institutions in

the secondary market

All of Parkvales mortgage lending is subject to its written underwriting standards and to loan origination

procedures approved by the Board of Directors Decisions on loan applications are based upon number of factors

including but not limited to property valuations by independent appraisers credit history and cash flow available to

service debt Parkvales Loan Committee consists of at least three senior officers and is authorized to approve

residential consumer and commercial real estate credit requests up to $750000 Requests exceeding $750000 and

requests exceeding $375000 in which the total borrower loan relationship exceeds $1.5 million must be

recommended for approval by the Loan Committee and require specific Board of Directors or its Executive

Committee approval The Loan Committee is authorized to approve
commercial and industrial credit requests up to

$600000 Requests in excess of $600000 and for extension of credit in excess of $300000 where the total

borrowing relationship exceeds $1.2 million must be recommended for approval by Loan Committee and require

specific Board of Directors or its Executive Committee approval Additionally the Loan Committee has the

authority to approve municipal and school district tax anticipation loans without regard to dollar limit Borrowing

relationships with municipalities and school districts are subject to regulatory lending limits Tax anticipation loans

approved by the Loan Committee are submitted to the Board of Directors for ratification

Under policies adopted by Parkvales Board of Directors Parkvale generally limits the loan-to-value ratio to

80% on newly originated first lien residential mortgage loans or up to 97% with private mortgage insurance

Depending upon the amount of private mortgage insurance obtained by the borrower Parkvales loan exposure may

be reduced to 65% of the value of the property Commercial real estate loans generally do not exceed 80% of the

value of the secured property In addition it is Parkvales general policy to obtain title insurance policies or

certificates of title insuring that Parkvale has valid first lien on mortgaged real estate

Originations by Parkvale Historically Parkvale has originated mortgage loans primarily through referrals

from real estate brokers builders and direct customers as well as refinancing for existing customers Parkvale

makes consumer and commercial loan originations within its primary market area Total loan originations for the

fiscal years ending June 30 2010 2009 and 2008 were $177.3 million $167.9 million and $190.7 million

respectively See the chart on page for detailed activity for the past three fiscal years

Loan Purchases The assetiliability strategy of investing in ARM loans provides flexibility in volatile

interest rate environment Parkvale loan purchases were $6.3 million in fiscal 2010 compared to none in fiscal 2009

and $87.7 million in fiscal 2008 The decreased level of purchases was related to the uncertainties in the secondary

mortgage market that began in August 2008 In fiscal 2010 all of the purchased loans were fixed rate loans with

remaining term of less than fifteen years Typically Parkvale purchases loans to supplement the portfolio during

periods of loan origination shortfalls and takes advantage of market opportunities when yields on whole loans are

greater than similarly securitized loans Loan purchases are higher when prepayment speeds increase on existing

portfolios All loan purchases are subject to Parkvales underwriting standards and are purchased from reputable

mortgage banking institutions

Loan Sales During fiscal 2003 the Bank entered into an agreement with Freddie Mac to purchase fixed rate

loans at origination in the secondary market Parkvale is an approved seller/servicer with Freddie Mac Parkvale

generally retains the right to service loans sold or securitized During fiscal 2010 there were $7.5 million of sales

which were newly originated fixed rate loans $16.2 million during fiscal 2009 and during fiscal 2008 there were

few sales

Parkvale historically offered student loans through its community-banking network The loans originated were

sold to the Student Loan Marketing Association Parkvale received guaranteed rate on such loans indexed to the

91-day United States Treasury bill rate and generally sold the loans to the Student Loan Marketing Association

SLMA in order to avoid costly servicing expenses Since fiscal 2009 student loans were not offered by Parkvale

as SLMA discontinued its purchase program The remaining portfolio was sold to SLMA during December 2008



Residential Real Estate Loans

Parkvale offers fixed-rate mortgages and ARMs with amortization periods of up to 30 years The monthly

payment amounts on all Parkvale residential mortgage ARMs are reset at each interest rate adjustment period

without affecting the maturity of the ARM Interest rate adjustments generally occur on either one three or five

year basis and allow maximum change of 2% to 3% per adjustment period with 6% or 7% maximum rate

increase over the life of the loan ARMs comprised approximately 40.5% 48.3% and 66.4% of total mortgage loan

originations and purchases in fiscal 20102009 and 2008 respectively At June 30 2010 ARMs represented 62.7%

of Parkvales total residential loan portfolio ARM loans generally do not adjust as rapidly as Parkvales cost of

funds Parkvale has been emphasizing the origination of adjustable-rate versus long-term fixed-rate residential

mortgages for its portfolio as part of its asset and liability plan to increase the rate sensitivity of its assets Loans

included in the loan portfolio that are interest only for the initial years of the loan aggregated $185.1 million or

22.6% of the mortgage loan portfolio at June 30 2010 The initial interest only period for $65.9 million of the

aggregate $185.1 million or 17.6% of the gross loan portfolio has expired and the loans are fully amortizing at

June 30 2010

Commercial Real Estate Loans

The balance of commercial real estate mortgages was $117.1 million at June 30 2010 versus $114.8 million at

June 30 2009 Commercial real estate loans offer more attractive yields than residential real estate loans and are

conservatively underwritten and well secured as are residential loans Also these loans are made in the Greater

Pittsburgh and tn-state area which traditionally has not experienced the dramatic real estate price fluctuations that

have occurred in certain other geographic areas

Consumer Loans

Parkvale offers full complement of consumer loans including home equity loans home equity and personal

lines of credit personal loans home improvement loans credit cards and automobile loans Total consumer loans

outstanding at June 30 2010 decreased by $1.6 million to $184.2 million from $185.8 million at June 30 2009

Parkvale had offered home equity lines of credit up to 120% of collateral value at competitive introductory rate

but reduced the underwriting guideline to 90% in fiscal 2009 Of an aggregate $66.9 million in outstanding lines of

credit at June 30 2010 $58.7 million have loan to value ratio of less than 90% and $8.2 million have loan to

value ratio of 90% or above Consumer loans generally have shorter terms and greater interest rate sensitivity and

margins than residential real estate loans

Home equity lines are revolving and range from $5000 to $250000 The amount of the available line of credit

is determined by the borrowers ability to pay the borrowers credit history and the amount of collateral equity

Personal and overdraft lines of credit are generally unsecured and are extended for $300 to $25000 Line of credit

interest rates are variable and indexed to Parkvales prime rate

Parkvale historically offered student loans through its community-banking network Parkvale received

guaranteed rate on such loans indexed to the 91-day United States Treasury bill rate and generally sold the loans to

SLMA in order to avoid costly servicing expenses In fiscal 2010 education loans were not offered as SLMA

discontinued its purchase program

Parkvales deposit loans are made on demand basis for up to 100% of the balance of the account securing the

loan The interest rate on deposit loans generally equals the rate on the underlying account plus minimum of

100 basis points

Commercial Loans

Parkvales commercial loans are primarily of short-term nature and are extended to small businesses and

professionals located within the communities served by Parkvale Generally the purpose of the loan dictates the

basis for its repayment Parkvale offers both secured and unsecured commercial loans In originating commercial

loans the borrowers historical and projected ability to service the proposed debt is of primary importance Interest

rates are generally variable and indexed to Parkvales prime rate Fixed-rate commercial loans are extended based
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upon Parkvales ability to match available funding sources to loan maturities Parkvale generally requires personal

guarantees on its commercial loans Commercial loans were $40.4 million and $44.6 million at June 30 2010 and

2009 respectively

Loan Servicing and Loan Fees

Interest rates and fees charged by Parkvale on mortgage loans are primarily determined by funding costs and

competitive rates offered in its market area Mortgage loan rates reflect factors such as general interest rate levels

the availability of money and loan demand

After originating fixed rate mortgage loans Parkvale has the ability to sell its loans in the secondary mortgage

market primarily to Freddie Mac as an approved seller/servicer During fiscal 2010 the Bank sold to Freddie Mac

$7.5 million of newly originated fixed rate 1-4 family mortgage loans and retained the servicing for such loans

Parkvale generally retains the right to service loans sold or securitized in order to generate additional servicing fee

income The amount of loans serviced by Parkvale for Freddie Mac was $57.3 million at June 30 2010 and was

$56.6 million at June 30 2009 During fiscal 2009 $16.2 million of loans were sold to Freddie Mac and there were

few sales during fiscal 2008 Prior to fiscal 2009 mortgage loan seduritizations or sale transactions were limited to

certain loans made in conjunction with various state and local bond programs designed to assist first time and/or low

income home buyers Parkvale may or may not service these loans depending on the terms of the specific program

In addition to interest earned on loans and income from servicing of loans Parkvale generally receives fees in

connection with loan commitments and originations loan modifications late payments changes of property

ownership and for miscellaneous services related to its loans Income from these activities varies with the volume

and type of loans originated The fees received by Parkvale in connection with the origination of conventional

mortgage loans on single-family properties vary depending on the loan terms selected by the borrower

Parkvale defers loan origination and commitment fees and certain direct loan origination costs over the

contractual life of loan as an adjustment of yield Indirect loan origination costs are charged to expense as

incurred Deferred loan origination fees were $94000 $55000 and $163000 at June 30 2010 2009 and 2008

respectively The remaining balances primarily reflect the fees deferred related to the commercial real estate and

commercial loan portfolio

Nonperforming Loans and Foreclosed Real Estate

See Managements Discussion and Analysis Non-Performing Loans and Foreclosed Real Estate for

information regarding Parkvales nonaccrual loans and foreclosed real estate

loan is considered delinquent when borrower fails to make contractual payments on the loan If the

delinquency exceeds 90 days Parkvale generally institutes legal action to remedy the default In the case of real

estate loans this includes foreclosure action If foreclosure action is instituted and the loan is not reinstated paid

in full or refinanced the property is sold at judicial sale at which in most instances Parkvale is the buyer The

acquired property then becomes foreclosed real estate until it is sold In the case of consumer and commercial

business loans the measures to remedy defaults include the repossession of the collateral if any and initiation of

proceedings to collect and/or liquidate the collateral and/or act against guarantees related to the loans

Loans are placed on nonaccrual status when in managements judgment the probability of collection of

principal and interest is deemed to be insufficient to warrant further accrual When loan is placed on nonaccrual

status previously accrued but unpaid interest is deducted from interest income As result no uncollected interest

income is included in earnings for loans on nonaccrual status Parkvale provides an allowance for the loss of accrued

but uncollected interest on mortgage consumer and commercial business loans which are 90 days or more

contractually past due

Nonaccrual substandard and doubtful commercial and other real estate loans are assessed for impairment

loan is considered impaired when based on current information and events it is probable that Parkvale will be

unable to collect the scheduled payments of principal or interest when due according to the contractual terms of the

loan agreement Parkvale excludes certain loans consistent with US GAAP in the determination and measurement

of impaired loans See Note of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information on loan
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impairment Impaired assets include $8.6 million of foreclosed real estate as of June 30 2010 Foreclosed real estate

properties are recorded at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value of the property less the cost to sell

Allowance for Loan Losses

The following table sets forth the activity in the allowance for loan losses for the years ended June 30

2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

Dollars in thousands

Beginningbalance $17960 $15249 $14189 $14907 $l5.l88

Provision for loan losses 7448 6754 2331 828 736

Loans recovered

Consumer 46 31 54 19 25

Commercial 18 13

Mortgage ______
241 27 106

Total recoveries 50 35 313 59 139

Loans charged-off

Consumer 542 324 453 287 755
Commercial 752 344 372 842 178

Mortgage 4955 3410 759 476 223

Total charge-offs 6249 4078 1584 1605 1.156

Net charge-offs 6199 4043 1271 1546 1.017

Ending balance $19209 $17960 $15249 $14189 $14907

Percentage of net charge-offs to average loans

outstanding 0.59% 0.35% 0.11% 0.1 3c 0.08

During fiscal 2010 the provision for loan losses increased to $7.4 million from $6.8 million in fiscal 2009

consistent with the overall characteristics of the loan portfolio which is continually evaluated by management

Resources continue to be directed toward reducing the levels of loan delinquencies and nonaccrual loans and

foreclosed real estate which decreased to $35.2 million at June 30 2010 from the September 30 2009 peak of

$40.9 million during fiscal 2010

The allowance for loan losses is established as losses are estimated to have occurred through provision for

loan losses charged to earnings Loan losses are charged against the allowance when management believes the

uncollectibility of loan balance is confirmed Subsequent recoveries if any are credited to the allowance

The allowance for loan losses is evaluated on regular basis by management and is based upon managements

periodic review of the collectability of the loans in light of historical experience the nature and volume of the loan

portfolio adverse situations that may affect the borrowers ability to repay estimated value of any underlying

collateral and prevailing economic conditions This evaluation is inherently subjective as it requires estimates that

are susceptible to significant revision as more information becomes available

The allowance consists of allocated and general components The allocated component relates to loans that are

classified as impaired For those loans that are classified as impaired an allowance is established when the

discounted cash flows or collateral value or observable market price of the impaired loan is lower than the carrying

value of that loan The general component covers non-classified loans and is based on historical charge-off

experience and expected loss derived from Parkvales internal risk rating process Other adjustments may be made

to the allowance for pools of loans after an assessment of internal or external influences on credit quality that are not

fully reflected in the historical loss or risk rating data

The allowance for loan loss was $19.2 million at June 30 2010 and $18.0 million at June 30 2009 or .83%

and 1.60% of gross loans at June 30 2010 and 2009 respectively This increase as well as the increase to the

provision for loan losses is consistent with the overall deterioration in general economic conditions which has
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affected performance of the loan portfolio The adequacy of the allowance for loan loss is determined by

management through evaluation of the loss potential on individual nonperforming delinquent and high dollar

loans economic and business trends growth and composition of the loan portfolio and historical loss experience as

well as other relevant factors

The adequacy of the allowance for loan loss is continually monitored by management with an emphasis on

identifying potential portfolio risks to detect potential credit deterioration in the early stages including trends and

risks in the market place and loan types Management in conjunction with the Loan Review Committee establishes

allowances based upon its evaluation of the inherent risks in the loan portfolio Management believes the allowance

for loan loss is adequate to absorb loan losses For additional discussion of Allowance for Loan Losses see

Managements Discussion and Analysis in this Annual Report Allowance for Loan Losses and Provision for Loan

Losses

Investment Activities

In accordance with policies established by Parkvales Board of Directors investment decisions are made by

authorized officers which include the Chief Executive Officer or the Chief Financial Officer

Parkvales investment portfolio consisted of the following securities at June 30 of the years indicated

2010 2009 2008

Dollars in thousands

U.S Government and agency obligations $194248 $108682 141

Municipal obligations 21641 19165 4050

Trust preferred securities 33551 77660 94937

Corporate debt 27112 57464 44224

Mortgage-backed securities 226704 241058 198406

Equity securities at fair value 5966 9679 16634

Fl-ILB stock 14357 13826 14713

Total investment portfolio $523579 $527534 $444375

As part of its investment and interest rate risk management strategy Parkvale has shortened the duration of its

investment portfolio by purchasing short-term agency callable and multi-step securities in anticipation of rising

interest rates Parkvale also invests in mortgage-backed securities which are guaranteed by Freddie Mac Fannie

Mae or the Government National Mortgage Association GNMA as well as agency collateralized mortgage

obligations CMO GNMA securities are guaranteed as to principal and interest by the full faith and credit of the

United States Treasury while Freddie Mac and Fannie Mae debt securities are guaranteed by their respective

government sponsored agencies At June 30 2010 Parkvale had $226.7 million or 12.3% of total assets invested in

mortgage-backed securities as compared to 12.6% and 10.7% at June 30 2009 and 2008 respectively At June 30

2010 the mortgage-backed securities included Freddie Mac $20.6 million GNMA $41.6 million Fannie Mae

$31.1 million agency CMOs $10.3 million and non-agency CMOs $123.1 million All of the non-agency

CMO securities were rated AAA at purchase and carry an adjustable interest rate

The credit quality of non-agency CMO securities rated below investment grade at June 30 2010 as result of

downgrades by the national rating agencies was evaluated Based upon recent and future credit deterioration

projections and results of the evaluation the Bank intends to sell fifteen non-agency CMO securities in the near

term These debt securities were reclassified from held to maturity to available for sale at June 30 2010 and other

than temporary impairment charges of $13.1 million were recognized in earnings during fiscal 2010 as the

difference between the respective investments amortized cost basis and fair value at June 30 2010 The remaining

carrying value of the available for sale non-agency CMO securities is $59.8 million at June 30 2010 It is projected

that the level of adversely classified investment securities will decrease by over 60% compared to March 31 2010

upon the sale of the respective non-agency CMO securities along with the non-cash other than temporary

impairment charges recognized during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2010 related to the non-agency CMO and

pooled trust preferred securities The $59.8 million of non-agency CMO securities available for sale are included in
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the aggregate $123.1 million non-agency CMO position at June 30 2010 Of the $59.8 million all but three

securities aggregating $8.5 million have been sold subsequent to June 30 2010

The following table shows mortgage-backed security activity during the years
ended June 30

Mortgage-backed securities at beginning of year $241058

Purchases 57955

Principal repayments 72309 ________ ________

Mortgage-backed securities at end of year $226704 ________ ________

The following table indicates the respective maturities and weighted average yields of securities as of June 30

2010

U.S Treasury and U.S Government agencies

Maturing within one year

Maturing within five years

Maturing within ten years

States of the U.S and political subdivisions

Maturing within one year

Maturing within five years

Maturing within ten years

Maturing after ten years

Individual trust preferred securities

Maturing after ten years

Pooled trust preferred securities

Maturing after ten years

Corporate debt

Maturing within one year

Maturing within five years

Mortgage-backed securities ________

Subtotal of Held to Maturity Securities

Equity and non-agency CMO securities available for sale at market

value ________

Total _______

The fair values of the individual trust preferred and pooled trust preferred securities at June 30 2010 were

$8.0 million and $16.8 million respectively The aggregate fair value of these trust preferred securities was

$8.7 million below their aggregate amortized cost at June 30 2010 Due to the illiquidity and uncertainty affecting

the pooled trust preferred markets Parkvale does not anticipate purchasing these types of investments in the

immediate future See Risk Factors The fair value of our investment securities held to maturity is less than the

carrying value of such securities

See Note of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information on Investment

Securities Also see Managements Discussion and Analysis for additional discussion related to other than

temporary impairment

2010 2009 2008

Dollars in thousands

$198406 27466

84788 191587

________
42136 20647

_______
$241058 $198406

Carrying Balance

10000

145084

39164

7023

10719

1653

2246

4.99

1.43

2.13

1.28

3.25

4.85

6.26

9322 4.20

24229 1.64

10693

16419

166900

443452

4.07

5.50

3.66

3.00

65770 3.56

$509222
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Hedging Activities

The objective of Parkvales financial futures policy is to reduce interest rate risk by authorizing an asset and

liability-hedging program The futures policy permits Parkvales investment officers to hedge up to $10 million of

assets and liabilities Hedges over $10 million and up to $25 million require the approval of the Audit-Finance

Committee of the Board of Directors and hedges over $25 million require the approval of the Board of Directors

The objective of Parkvales financial options policy is to reduce interest rate risk in the investment portfolio through

the use of financial options The options policy permits the use of options on United States Treasury bills notes

bonds and bond futures and on mortgage-backed securities The options policy generally limits the use of puts and

calls to $5.0 million per type of option Parkvales investment officers are authorized to conduct options activities

which are monitored by the Asset Liability Committee and the Audit-Finance Committee of the Board of Directors

Derivative instruments are used to construct transaction that is derived from and reflects the underlying value

of assets other instruments or various indices The primary purpose of derivatives which include such items as

forward contracts interest rate swap contracts options futures and equity securities is to transfer price risk

associated with the fluctuations of financial instrument value Parkvale does not enter into hedging transactions for

speculative purposes The only derivatives outstanding at June 30 2010 relate to swapping floating rate PNC debt to

fixed interest rates through December 2011 and December 2013

Sources of Funds

General

Savings accounts and other types of deposits have traditionally been the principal source of Parkvales funds

for use in lending and for other general business purposes In addition to deposits Parkvale derives funds from loan

repayments and FHLB advances Borrowings may be used on short-term basis to compensate for seasonal or other

reductions in deposits or for inflows at less than projected levels as well as on longer term basis to support

expanded lending and investment activities

Deposits

Parkvale has established complete line of deposit products designed to attract both short-term and long-term

savings by providing an assortment of terms and rates The deposit products currently offered by Parkvale include

passbook and statement savings accounts commercial checking accounts noninsured sweep accounts checking

accounts money market accounts certificates of deposit ranging in terms from 30 days to ten years IRA certificates

and jumbo certificates of deposit In addition Parkvale is member of the STAR network with 47 ATMs currently

operated by Parkvale

Parkvale is generally competitive in the types
of accounts and in the interest rates it offers on its deposit

products although it generally does not lead the market with respect to the level of interest rates offered Parkvale

intends to continue its efforts to attract deposits as principal source of funds for supporting its lending activities

because the cost of these funds generally is less than other borrowings Although market demand generally dictates

which deposit maturities and rates will be accepted by the public Parkvale intends to continue to promote longer

term deposits to the extent possible in manner consistent with its asset and liability management goals
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The following table shows the distribution of Parkvales deposits by type of deposit as of June 30

2010 2009 2008

Balance Balance Balance

Dollars in thousands

Passbook accounts and statement

savings 224266 15.1% 203756 13.5% 192670 l2.9

Checking and money market accounts 465615 31.2% 418211 27.7% 409.466 27.4c4

Certificate accounts 588926 39.6% 659906 43.7% 67 1.327 45.0c%

Jumbo certificates 202483 13.6% 218527 14.4% 207.629 l3.99

Accrued interest 6783 0.5% 10848 0.7% 12.593 L8

Total savings deposits $1488073 100.0% $1511248 100.0% $1493685 l00.0%

The following table sets forth information regarding average balances and average rates paid by type of deposit

for the years ending June 30

2010 2009 2908

Balance Balance Balance

Dollars in thousands

Passbook accounts 211070 0.42% 193273 0.66% 185.213 0.85

Checking and money market accounts 451771 0.42% 414484 0.76% 402928 1.15%

Certificate accounts 843397 2.93% 877336 3.884 876.175 4.62%

Accrued interest 9302 0.00 12374 0.00% 14107 0.004

$1515540 1.81% $1497467 2.57% $1478423 3.19%

The wide range of deposit accounts offered has increased Parkvales ability to retain funds and to be more

competitive in obtaining new funds but does not eliminate the threat of disintermediation During periods of high

interest rates certificate and money market accounts are more costly than transactions accounts In addition

Parkvale has become subject to short-term fluctuations in deposit flows as customers have become more rate

conscious and inclined to move funds into higher yielding accounts The ability of Parkvale to attract and maintain

deposits along with the impact on the cost of funds is significantly affected by competitive market conditions Core

deposit balances increased by $61.7 million or 9.8% during fiscal 2010 compared to fiscal 2009

The principal methods used by Parkvale to attract deposits include the offering of wide range of services and

accounts competitive interest rates and convenient office hours and locations Parkvale utilizes traditional

marketing methods to attract new customers and deposits including mass media advertising and direct mail

Parkvales deposits are obtained primarily from persons who are residents of Pennsylvania Ohio and West Virginia

Parkvale neither advertises for deposits outside of Pennsylvania and the Ohio Valley nor utilizes the services of

deposit brokers Nonresidents of the tn-state area held approximately 2.0% of Parkvales deposits at June 30 2010

The following table sets forth the net deposit flows of Parkvale during the years ended June 30

2010 2009 2008

Dollars in thousands

Decrease before interest credited $55636 Sl4896 12.703

Interest credited 32460 32.460 37.385

Net deposit decrease increase $23j76 $1 7.564 24.682

Management carefully monitors the interest rates and terms of its deposit products in order to maxiiiiize

Parkvales interest rate spread and to better match its interest rate sensitivity
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The following table presents by various interest rate categories the outstanding amount of certificates of

deposit at June 30 2010 which mature during the years ending June 30

Maturities of certificates of deposit of $100000 or

summarized as follows

more that were outstanding as of June 30 2010 are

Dollars in thousands

42558

25212

33310

101403

$202483

The following table reflects the makeup of Parkvales deposit accounts at June 30 2010 including the

scheduled quarterly maturity of certif accounts

Amount of Total Deposits Average Rate

Dollars in thousands

Passbook and club accounts 224266 15.1% 0.37

Checking and money market accounts 465615 3L2% 0.33

Total non-certificate accounts 689881 46.3% 0.34

Certificates maturing in quarter ending

September 30 2010 158617 10.7% 1.59

December 31 2010 103680 7.0% 1.50

March 31 2011 65363 4.4% 1.79

June 30 2011 76539 5.2% 1.67

September 30 201 36205 2.4% 1.99

December 31 2011 47907 3.2% 3.17

March 31 2012 44320 3.0% 3.30

June 30 2012 28909 1.9% 2.73

September 30 2012 30344 2.0% 3.85

December 31 2012 38029 2.6% 3.48

March 31 2013 28307 1.9% 2.86

June 30 2013 34491 2.3% 2.65

Thereafter 98698 6.6% 3.68

Total certificate accounts 791409 53.2% 2.38

Accrued interest 6783 0.5% 0.00

Total deposits $1488073 100.0% 1.85

2011 2012 2013 Thereafter Total

Dollar in thousands

Certificates of deposit

Under 2.00% $297942 58953 12170 2417 $371482

2.00% to 2.99% 53822 30878 71081 2941 185192

3.00% to 3.99% 27660 12822 10222 27449 78153

4.00% to 7.15% 24775 54688 37698 39421 156582

Total certificates of deposit $404199 $157341 $131171 $98698 $791409

months or less

Over months through months

Over months through 12 months

Over 12 months

Total
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Borrowings

Parkvales borrowings from the FHLB of Pittsburgh are collateralized with FHLB capital stock deposits with

the FHLB of Pittsburgh investment securities and loans See Regulation Federal Home Loan Bank System

Borrowings are made pursuant to several different credit programs which have varying interest rates conversion

options and range of maturities FHLB advances are generally available to meet seasonal and other withdrawals of

savings accounts and to expand lending and investment activities as well as to aid the efforts of members to

establish better asset/liability management by extending the maturities of liabilities

The following table sets forth information concerning Parkvales advances from the FHLB of Pittsburgh for the

years ended June 30

2019 2009 2008

Dollars in thousands

Average balance outstanding $186078 $186306 $206534

Maximum amount outstanding at any month-end during the

period 186182 $186410 $211.638

Average interest rate 4.90% 4.90% 4.96

Balance outstanding at June 30 $185973 $186202 $191.430

The principal balance on PNC debt was $23750 with an average interest rate of 6.81% at June 30 2010 and

$25000 at June 30 2009 with an average interest rate of 4.94% See Managements Discussion and Analysis

Liquidity and Capital Resources for information regarding the terms of the PNC debt

Subsidiaries

PFC conducts substantially all of its operations through the Bank which is Pennsylvania chartered

permanent reserve fund stock savings bank headquartered in Monroeville Pennsylvania

PFC previously had two other subsidiaries Parkvale Statutory Trust PSTI and Advance Statutory

Trust ASTI which were Connecticut chartered investment companies PSTI and ASTI were formed in 2002

with aggregate borrowings of $32.2 million which was contributed to the Bank in the form of Tier capital ASTI

was dissolved in fiscal 2008 upon the repayment of all obligations on December 26 2007 PSTI was dissolved in

fiscal 2007 upon the repayment of all obligations on March 26 2007

Pennsylvania law permits Pennsylvania-chartered federally insured savings institution to invest up to 24 of

its assets in the capital stock paid-in surplus and unsecured obligations of service corporations and an additional 1%

of its assets when these funds are utilized for community or inner-city development or investment Because

Parkvales subsidiaries are operating subsidiaries rather than service corporations this limitation does not apply At

June 30 2010 Parkvale had equity investments of less than $1.0 million in its operating subsidiary corporations

Parkvale Banks wholly owned subsidiaries include Parkvale Investment Corporation PlC Parkvale

Mortgage Corporation PMC PV Financial Service Inc PVFS and Renaissance Corporation

Renaissance PlC was formed in fiscal 2000 as Delaware investment corporation PMC was tcquired in

1986 and operated two offices originating residential mortgage loans for the Bank through fiscal 2006 The PMC

office in Fairfax Virginia was closed in conjunction with expiration of the lease in the first quarter of fiscal 2007

For additional information regarding PMC see Lending Activities PVFS was incorporated in 1972 From 1997

until 2002 PVFS operated as lending subsidiary by extending consumer loans to individuals who may otherwise

not be able to obtain funds based on their unfavorable or nonexistent credit history PVFS has not originated loans

for the past five fiscal years At June 30 2010 PVFS had net assets of$ 1.4 million which included $625000 in cash

and $796000 of loans outstanding compared to loans outstanding of $919000 at June 30 2009 This portfolio is

collateralized by single-family residential properties Renaissance completes collateral evaluations for consumer

lending activities for the Bank The sole asset of Renaissance at June 30 2010 is $179000 in cash
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Competition

Parkvale faces substantial competition both in the attraction of deposits and in the making of mortgage and

other loans in its primary market area Competition for the origination of mortgage and other loans principally

comes from other community banks commercial banks mortgage banking companies credit unions and other

financial service corporations located in the tn-state area Because of the wide diversity and large number of

competitors the exact number of competitors changes frequently Parkvales most direct competition for deposits

has historically come from other community banks commercial banks and credit unions located in southwestern

Pennsylvania northern West Virginia and eastern Ohio In times of higher interest rates Parkvale also encounters

significant competition for investors funds from short-term money market securities and other corporate and

government securities During lower interest rate environment Parkvale and other depository institutions

experience increased competition from stocks mutual funds and other direct investments offering the potential

for higher yields

Parkvale competes for loans principally through the interest rates and loan fees it charges on its loan products

In addition Parkvale believes it offers high degree of professionalism and quality in the services it provides It

competes for deposits by offering variety of deposit accounts at competitive rates convenient business hours and

convenient branch locations with inter-branch deposit and withdrawal privileges Parkvale believes its offices are

strategically located within the tn-state area which provides Parkvale with both an opportunity to become an

integral part of the local communities within the region and the means of competing with larger financial

institutions doing business within the tn-state area In addition Parkvale has two offices located in downtown

Pittsburgh to provide services to the business community and suburban customers working and shopping in the City

of Pittsburgh

Market Area

The Pittsburgh region has been business leader for generations The Pittsburgh Metropolitan Statistical Area

MSA which includes Allegheny Armstrong Beaver Butler Fayette Washington and Westmoreland counties is

ranked 20th by population in the United States according to the 2000 U.S Census The regions economy is

primarily dependent on combination of the manufacturing trade services government and transportation

industries The economy has experienced transition away from the steel and steel-related industries to the service

industries such as transportation health care education and finance and large number of high technology firms

have established operations in Pittsburgh due to the wide range of support services available The area served by

Parkvales Ohio Valley division is demographically quite similar to the Pittsburgh region as the Steubenville

Ohio-Wheeling West Virginia region is undergoing transition from heavy industry to state-of-the-art

manufacturing information/service-based office operations and advanced technology/research

Employees

As of June 30 2010 Parkvale and its subsidiaries had 370 full-time equivalent employees These employees

are not represented by collective bargaining agent or union and Parkvale believes it has satisfactory relations with

its personnel

REGULATION

General

PFC is registered savings and loan holding company pursuant to the Home Owners Loan Act as amended

HOLA As such PFC is subject to OTS regulations examinations suspension and reporting requirements PFC

is also subject to the rules and regulations of the SEC under the federal securities laws As subsidiary of savings

and loan holding company the Bank is subject to certain restrictions in its dealings with PFC and affiliates thereof

The Bank is Pennsylvania-chartered savings bank and is subject to extensive regulation and examination by

the Pennsylvania Department of Banking and by the FDIC and is also subject to certain requirements established by

the Federal Reserve Board The federal and state laws and regulations which are applicable to banks regulate

among other things the scope of their business their investments their reserves against deposits the payment of
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dividends the timing of the availability of deposited funds and the nature and amount of and collateral for certain

loans There are periodic examinations by the Pennsylvania Department of Banking and the FDIC to test the Banks

compliance with various regulatory requirements This regulation and supervision establishes comprehensive

framework of activities in which an institution can engage and is intended primarily for the protection of the

insurance fund and depositors The regulatory structure also gives the regulatory authorities extensive discretion in

connection with their supervisory and enforcement activities and examination policies including policies with

respect to the classification of assets and the establishment of adequate loan loss reserves for regulatory purposes

Any change in such regulation whether by the Pennsylvania Department of Banking the FDIC or the Congress

could have material adverse impact on the Company and the Bank and their operations

Under the recently enacted Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act the powers of the

Office of Thrift Supervision regarding PFC will transfer to other federal financial institution regulatory agencies on

July 21 2011 unless extended up to an additional six months See Recently Enacted Regulatory Reform All

of the regulatory functions related to PFC as savings and loan holding company that is currently under the

jurisdiction of the Office of Thrift Supervision will transfer to the Federal Reserve Board

Certain of the regulatory requirements that are or will be applicable to PFC and the Bank are described below

This description of statutes and regulations is not intended to be complete explanation of such statutes and

regulations and their effects on PFC and the Bank and is qualified in its entirety by reference to the actual statutes

and regulations

Recently Enacted Regulatory Reform

On July 21 2010 the President signed into law the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection

Act The financial reform and consumer protection act imposes new restrictions and an expanded framework of

regulatory oversight for financial institutions including depository institutions In addition the new law changes

the jurisdictions of existing bank regulatory agencies and in particular transfers the regulation of federal savings

associations from the Office of Thrift Supervision to the Office of Comptroller of the Currency effective one year

from the effective date of the legislation with potential extension up to six months Savings and loan holding

companies will be regulated by the Federal Reserve Board The new law also establishes an independent federal

consumer protection bureau within the Federal Reserve Board The following discussion summarizes significant

aspects of the new law that may affect PFC and the Bank Regulations implementing these changes have not been

promulgated so we cannot determine the full impact on our business and operations at this time

The following aspects of the financial reform and consumer protection act are related to the operations of the

Bank

new independent consumer financial protection bureau will be established within the Federal Reserve

Board empowered to exercise broad regulatory supervisory and enforcement authority with respect to both

new and existing consumer financial protection laws Smaller financial institutions like the Bank will be

subject to the supervision and enforcement of their primary federal banking regulator with respect to the

federal consumer financial protection laws

The current prohibition on payment of interest on demand deposits was repealed effective July 21 201

Deposit insurance is permanently increased to $250000 and unlimited deposit insurance for noninterest-hearing

transaction accounts extended through January 2013

Deposit insurance assessment base calculation will equal the depository institutions total assets minus the

sum of its average tangible equity during the assessment period

The minimum reserve ratio of the Deposit Insurance Fund increased to 1.35% of estimated annual insured

deposits or assessment base however the FDIC is directed to offset the effect of the increased reserve ratio

for insured depository institutions with total consolidated assets of less than $10 billion

Tier capital treatment for hybrid capital items like trust preferred securities is eliminated subject to

various grandfathering and transition rules
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The following aspects of the financial reform and consumer protection act are related to the operations of PFC

Authority over savings and loan holding companies will transfer to the Federal Reserve Board

Leverage capital requirements and risk based capital requirements applicable to depository institutions and

bank holding companies will be extended to thrift holding companies

The Federal Deposit Insurance Act was amended to direct federal regulators to require depository institution

holding companies to serve as source of strength for their depository institution subsidiaries

The Securities and Exchange Commission is authorized to adopt rules requiring public companies to make

their proxy materials available to shareholders for nomination of their own candidates for election to the

board of directors

Public companies will be required to provide their shareholders with non-binding vote at least once

every three years on the compensation paid to executive officers and ii at least once every six years on

whether they should have say on pay vote every one two or three years

separate non-binding shareholder vote will be required regarding golden parachutes for named executive

officers when shareholder vote takes place on mergers acquisitions dispositions or other transactions that

would trigger the parachute payments

Securities exchanges will be required to prohibit brokers from using their own discretion to vote shares not

beneficially owned by them for certain significant matters which include votes on the election of

directors executive compensation matters and any other matter determined to be significant

Stock exchanges will be prohibited from listing the securities of any issuer that does not have policy

providing for disclosure of its policy on incentive compensation payable on the basis of financial

information reportable under the securities laws and ii the recovery from current or former executive

officers following an accounting restatement triggered by material noncompliance with securities law

reporting requirements of any incentive compensation paid erroneously during the three-year period

preceding the date on which the restatement was required that exceeds the amount that would have been paid

on the basis of the restated financial information

Disclosure in annual proxy materials will be required concerning the relationship between the executive

compensation paid and the financial performance of the issuer

Item 402 of Regulation S-K will be amended to require companies to disclose the ratio of the Chief

Executive Officers annual total compensation to the median annual total compensation of all other

employees

Smaller reporting companies are exempt from complying with the internal control auditor attestation

requirements of Section 404b of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act

Activities Restrictions There are generally no restrictions on the activities of savings and loan holding

company which controlled only one subsidiary savings association on or before May 1999 grandfathered

holding company However if the Director of the OTS determines that there is reasonable cause to believe that the

continuation by savings and loan holding company of an activity constitutes serious risk to the financial safety

soundness or stability of its subsidiary savings association the Director may impose such restrictions as it deems

necessary to address such risk including limiting payment of dividends by the savings association

ii transactions between the savings association and its affiliates and iii any activities of the savings

association that might create serious risk that the liabilities of the holding company and its affiliates may be

imposed on the savings association Notwithstanding the above rules as to permissible business activities of unitary

savings and loan holding companies if the savings association subsidiary of such holding company fails to meet

the qualified thrift lender QTL test then such unitary holding company also shall become subject to the

activities restrictions applicable to multiple savings and loan holding companies and unless the savings association

requalifies as QTL within one year thereafter shall register as and become subject to the restrictions applicable to

bank holding company As of June 30 2010 PFC was grandfathered holding company
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If savings and loan holding company acquires control of second savings association and holds it as

separate institution the holding company becomes multiple savings and loan holding company As general rule

multiple savings and loan holding companies are subject to restrictions on their activities that are not imposed on

grandfathered holding company They cannot commence or continue any
business activity other than those

permitted for bank holding company under Section 4c of the Bank Holding Company Act unless the Director of

the OTS by regulation prohibits or limits such Section 4c activities ii furnishing or performing management

services for subsidiary savings association iii conducting an insurance agency or escrow business iv holding

managing or liquidating assets owned by or acquired from subsidiary savings association holding or managing

properties used or occupied by subsidiary savings association vi acting as trustee under deeds of trust or

vii those activities authorized by regulation as of March 1987 to be engaged in by multiple savings and loan

holding companies

The HOLA requires every savings association subsidiary of savings and loan holding company to give
the

OTS at least 30 days advance notice of any proposed dividends to be made on its guarantee permanent or other

non-withdrawable stock or else such dividend will be invalid

Limitations on Transactions with Affiliates Transactions between savings associations and any
affiliate are

governed by Section 11 of the HOLA and Sections 23A and 23B of the Federal Reserve Act An affiliate of savings

association is any company or entity which controls is controlled by or is under common control with the savings

association In holding company context the parent holding company of savings association such as PFC and

any companies which are controlled by such parent holding company are affiliates of the savings association

Generally Section 23A limits the extent to which the savings association or its subsidiaries may engage in

covered transactions with any one affiliate to an amount equal to 10% of such associations capital stock and

surplus and ii contains an aggregate limit on all such transactions with all affiliates to an amount equal to 20% of

such capital stock and surplus Section 23B applies to covered transactions as well as certain other transactions

and requires that all transactions be on terms substantially the same or at least as favorable to the association or

subsidiary as those provided to non-affiliate The term covered transaction includes the making of loans to

purchase of assets from issuance of guarantee to an affiliate and similar transactions Section 23B also applies to

the provision of services and the sale of assets by savings association to an affiliate In addition to the restrictions

imposed by Sections 23A and 23B Section Ii of the HOLA prohibits savings association from making loan

or other extension of credit to an affiliate except for any affiliate which engages only in certain activities which are

permissible for bank holding companies or ii purchasing or investing in any stocks bonds debentures notes or

similar obligations of any affiliate except for affiliates which are subsidiaries of the savings association

In addition Sections 22g and of the Federal Reserve Act place restrictions on loans to executive officers

directors and principal stockholders Under Section 22h loans to director an executive officer and to greater

than 10% stockholder of savings institution principal stockholder and certain affiliated interests of either

may not exceed together with all other outstanding loans to such person and affiliated interests the savings

institutions loans to one borrower limit generally equal to 15% of the institutions unimpaired capital and surplus

Section 22h also requires that loans to directors executive officers and principal stockholders be made on terms

substantially the same as offered in comparable transactions to other persons unless the loans are made pursuant to

benefit or compensation program that is widely available to employees of the institution and ii does not give

preference to any director executive officer or principal stockholder or certain affiliated interests of either over

other employees of the savings institution Section 22h also requires prior board approval for certain loans In

addition the aggregate amount of extensions of credit by savings institution to all insiders cannot exceed the

institutions unimpaired capital and surplus Furthermore Section 22g places additional restrictions on loans to

executive officers At June 30 2010 the Bank was in compliance with the above restrictions

Restrictions on Acquisitions Except under limited circumstances savings and loan holding companies are

prohibited from acquiring without prior approval of the Director of the OTS control of any other savings

association or savings and loan holding company or substantially all the assets thereof or ii more than 5% of the

voting shares of savings association or holding company thereof which is not subsidiary Except with the prior

approval of the Director of the OTS no director or officer of savings and loan holding company or person owning

or controlling by proxy or otherwise more than 25% of such companys stock may acquire control of any savings

association other than subsidiary savings association or of any
other savings and loan holding company
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The Director of the OTS may only approve acquisitions resulting in the formation of multiple savings and

loan holding company which controls savings associations in more than one state if the multiple savings and loan

holding company involved controls savings association which operated home or branch office located in the state

of the association to be acquired as of March 1987 ii the acquirer is authorized to acquire control of the savings

association pursuant to the emergency acquisition provisions of the Federal Deposit Insurance Act FDIA or

iii the statutes of the state in which the association to be acquired is located specifically permit institutions to be

acquired by the state-chartered banks or savings and loan holding companies located in the state where the acquiring

entity is located or by holding company that controls such state-chartered savings associations

The Federal Reserve Board may approve an application by bank holding company to acquire control of

savings association bank holding company that controls savings association may merge or consolidate the

assets and liabilities of the savings association with or transfer assets and liabilities to any subsidiary bank which is

member of the Deposit Insurance Fund DIF with the approval of the appropriate federal banking agency and

the Federal Reserve Board As result of these provisions there have been number of acquisitions of savings

associations by bank holding companies

Existing savings and loan holding companies and those formed pursuant to an application filed with the OTS
before May 1999 see Activities Restrictions and grandfathered holding companies above may engage in

any activity including non-financial or commercial activities provided such companies control only one savings

and loan association that meets the QTL test Corporate reorganizations are permitted but the transfer of

grandfathered unitary thrift holding company status through acquisition is not permitted

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 On July 30 2002 the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 was enacted which

generally establishes comprehensive framework to modernize and reform the oversight of public company

auditing improve the quality and transparency of financial reporting by those companies and strengthen the

independence of auditors Among other things the new legislation created public company accounting

oversight board which is empowered to set auditing quality control and ethics standards to inspect registered

public accounting firms to conduct investigations and to take disciplinary actions subject to SEC oversight and

review ii strengthened auditor independence from corporate management by among other things limiting the

scope of consulting services that auditors can offer their public company audit clients iii heightened the

responsibility of public company directors and senior managers for the quality of the financial reporting and

disclosure made by their companies iv adopted number of provisions to deter wrongdoing by corporate

management imposed number of new corporate disclosure requirements vi adopted provisions which

generally seek to limit and expose to public view possible conflicts of interest affecting securities analysts and

vii imposed range of new criminal penalties for fraud and other wrongful acts as well as extended the period

during which certain types of lawsuits can be brought against company or its insiders

Regulation of the Bank

General In 1993 the Bank converted from federal chartered savings bank to Pennsylvania chartered

savings bank As Pennsylvania chartered savings bank the Bank is subject to extensive regulation and

examination by the Department of Banking Department and by the FDIC which insures its deposits to the

maximum extent permitted by law The federal and state laws and regulations which are applicable to banks

regulate among other things the
scope

of their business their investments their reserves against deposits the

timing of the availability of deposited funds and the nature and amount of and collateral forcertain loans There are

periodic examinations by the Department and the FDIC to test the Banks compliance with various regulatory

requirements This regulation and supervision establishes comprehensive framework of activities in which an

institution can engage and is intended primarily for the protection of the insurance fund and depositors The

regulatory structure also gives the regulatory authorities extensive discretion in connection with their supervisory

and enforcement activities and examination policies including policies with respect to the classification of assets

and the establishment of adequate loan loss reserves for regulatory purposes Any change in such regulation

whether by the Department the FDIC or the Congress could have material adverse impact on the Bank and its

operations The Bank is also member of the FHLB of Pittsburgh and is subject to certain limited regulation by the

Federal Reserve Board
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Pennsylvania Savings Bank Law The Pennsylvania Banking Code of 1965 as amended Banking Code

contains detailed provisions governing the organization location of offices rights and responsibilities of directors

officers employees and members as well as corporate powers savings and investment operations and other aspects

of the Bank and its affairs The Banking Code delegates extensive rulemaking power and administrative discretion

to the Department so that the supervision and regulation of state-chartered savings banks may be flexible and

readily responsive to changes in economic conditions and in savings and lending practices

One of the purposes of the Banking Code is to provide savings banks with the opportunity to be competitive

with each other and with other financial institutions existing under other Pennsylvania laws and other state federal

and foreign laws Pennsylvania savings bank may locate or change the location of its principal place of business

and establish an office anywhere in Pennsylvania with the prior approval of the Department

The Department generally examines each savings bank no less frequently than once every two years Although

the Department may accept the examinations and reports of the FDIC in lieu of the Departments examination the

present practice is for the Department to conduct individual examinations The Department may order any savings

bank to discontinue any violation of law or unsafe or unsound business practice and may direct any director trustee

officer attorney or employee of savings bank engaged in an objectionable activity after the Department has

ordered the activity to be terminated to show cause at hearing before the Department why such person
should not

be removed

Interstate Acquisitions The Interstate Banking Act allows federal regulators to approve mergers
between

adequately capitalized banks from different states regardless of whether the transaction is prohibited under any state

law unless one of the banks home states has enacted law expressly prohibiting out-of-state mergers
before June

1997 The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania has not opted out of this interstate merger provision Therefore the

federal provision permitting interstate acquisitions applies to banks chartered in Pennsylvania Pennsylvania law

however retained the requirement that an acquisition of Pennsylvania institution by Pennsylvania or

non-Pennsylvania-based holding company must be approved by the Department The Interstate Act also allows

state to permit out-of-state banks to establish and operate new branches in this state Pennsylvania law permits an

out of state banking institution to establish branch office in Pennsylvania only if the laws of the state where that

institution is located would permit an institution chartered under the laws of Pennsylvania to establish and maintain

branch in such other state on substantially the same terms and conditions

Insurance ofAccounts The deposits of the Bank are insured to the maximum extent permitted by the Deposit

Insurance Fund which is administered by the FDIC and is backed by the full faith and credit of the

U.S Government As insurer the FDIC is authorized to conduct examinations of and to require reporting by

insured institutions It also may prohibit any insured institution from engaging in any activity the FDIC determines

by regulation or order to pose serious threat to the FDIC

The recently enacted financial institution reform legislation permanently increased deposit insurance on most

accounts to $250000 In addition pursuant to Section l3c4G of the Federal Deposit Insurance Act the FDIC has

implemented two temporary programs to provide deposit insurance for the full amount of most non-interest-bearing

transaction deposit accounts through the end of 2013 and to guarantee certain unsecured debt of financial institutions

and their holding companies through December 2012 For non-interest-bearing transaction deposit accounts

including accounts swept from non-interest-bearing transaction account into non-interest-bearing savings

deposit account 10 basis point annual rate surcharge will be applied to deposit amounts in excess of $250000

Financial institutions could have opted out of either or both of these programs Parkvale did not opt out of the

temporary liquidity guarantee program it is expected that the assessment surcharge will not have material impact on

our results of operations

The FDIC has implemented risk-based premium system that provides for quarterly assessments based Ofl an

insured institutions ranking in one of four risk categories based upon supervisory and capital evaluations Within its

risk category an institution is assigned to an initial base assessment rate which is then adjusted to determine its final

assessment rate based on its brokered deposits secured liabilities and unsecured debt Assessment rates range from

seven to 77.5 basis points with less risky institutions paying lower assessments
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On May 22 2009 the FDIC announced five basis point special assessment on each insured depository

institutions assets minus its Tier capital as of June 30 2009 The amount of the special assessment for any

institution was not to exceed ten basis points times the institutions domestic deposit assessment base for the second

quarter 2009 risk-based assessment The FDIC special assessment of $880000 was expensed at June 30 2009

The Bank received credit of $1.5 million in June 2007 that was utilized throughout fiscal 2009 and fiscal 2008

to offset FDIC premiums of $746000 and $758000 respectively The credit balance was fully utilized by June 30

2009 As result of increased FDIC insurance premium rates and full utilization of the credit FDIC insurance

expense
increased to $2.9 million for fiscal 2010 compared to $1.2 million during fiscal 2009

In 2009 the FDIC also required insured deposit institutions on December 30 2009 to prepay 13 quarters of

estimated insurance assessments Our prepayment totaled approximately $12.8 million Unlike special

assessment this prepayment did not immediately affect bank earnings Banks will book the prepaid assessment

as non-earning asset and record the actual risk-based premium payments at the end of each quarter

In addition all institutions with deposits insured by the FDIC are required to pay assessments to fund interest

payments on bonds issued by the Financing Corporation FICO mixed-ownership government corporation

established to recapitalize predecessor to the DIF The FICO assessment rate as of June 30 2010 was .0026% of

insured deposits and is adjusted quarterly These assessments will continue until the FICO bonds mature in 2019

The FDIC may terminate the deposit insurance of any insured depository institution including the Bank if it

determines after hearing that the institution has engaged or is engaging in unsafe or unsound practices is in an

unsafe or unsound condition to continue operations or has violated any applicable law regulation order or any

condition imposed by an agreement with the FDIC It also may suspend deposit insurance temporarily during the

hearing process
for the permanent termination of insurance if the institution has no tangible capital If insurance of

accounts is terminated the accounts at the institution at the time of the termination less subsequent withdrawals

shall continue to be insured for period of six months to two years as determined by the FDIC

Capital Requirements The FDIC has promulgated regulations and adopted statement of policy regarding

the capital adequacy of state-chartered banks which like the Bank are not members of the Federal Reserve System

The FDICs capital regulations establish minimum 3.0% Tier leverage capital requirement for the most

highly-rated state-chartered non-member banks with an additional cushion of at least 100 to 200 basis points for all

other state-chartered non-member banks which effectively will increase the minimum Tier leverage ratio for such

other banks to 4.0% to 5.0% or more Under the FDICs regulation the highest-rated banks are those that the FDIC

determines are not anticipating or experiencing significant growth and have well diversified risk including no

undue interest rate risk exposure excellent asset quality high liquidity good earnings and in general which are

considered strong banking organization rated composite under the Uniform Financial Institutions Rating

System Leverage or core capital is defined as the sum of common stockholders equity including retained

earnings noncumulative perpetual preferred stock and related surplus and minority interests in consolidated

subsidiaries minus all intangible assets other than certain qualifying supervisory goodwill and certain purchased

mortgage servicing rights and purchased credit and relationships

The FDIC also requires that savings banks meet risk-based capital standard The risk-based capital standard

for savings banks requires the maintenance of total capital which is defined as Tier capital and supplementary

Tier capital to risk weighted assets of 8% In determining the amount of risk-weighted assets all assets plus

certain off balance sheet assets are multiplied by risk-weight of 0% to 100% based on the risks the FDIC believes

are inherent in the type of asset or item

The components of Tier capital are equivalent to those discussed above under the 3% leverage standard The

components of supplementary Tier capital include certain perpetual preferred stock certain mandatory

convertible securities certain subordinated debt and intermediate preferred stock and general allowances for

loan losses Allowance for loan losses includable in supplementary capital is limited to maximum of .25% of

risk-weighted assets Overall the amount of capital counted toward supplementary capital cannot exceed 100% of

core capital At June 30 2010 the Bank met each of its capital requirements and exceeded requirements established

to be well capitalized
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bank which has less than the minimum leverage capital requirement shall within 60 days of the date as of

which it fails to comply with such requirement submit to its FDIC regional director for review and approval

reasonable plan describing the means and timing by which the bank shall achieve its minimum leverage capital

requirement bank which fails to file such plan with the FDIC is deemed to be operating in an unsafe and unsound

manner and could subject the bank to cease-and-desist order from the FDIC The FDICs regulation also provides

that any insured depository institution with ratio of Tier capital to total assets that is less than 2.0% is deemed to

be operating in an unsafe or unsound condition pursuant to Section 8a of the FDIC and is subject to potential

termination of deposit insurance However such an institution will not be subject to an enforcement proceeding

thereunder solely on account of its capital ratios if it has entered into and is in compliance with written agreement

with the FDIC to increase its Tier leverage capital ratio to such level as the FDIC deems appropriate and to take

such other action as may be necessary for the institution to be operated in safe and sound manner The FDIC

capital regulation also provides among other things for the issuance by the FDIC or its designees of capital

directive which is final order issued to bank that fails to maintain minimum capital to restore its capital to the

minimum leverage capital requirement within specified time period Such directive is enforceable in the same

manner as final cease-and-desist order

The Bank is also subject to more stringent Department capital guidelines Although not adopted in regulation

form the Department utilizes capital standards requiring minimum of 6% leverage capital and 10% risk-based

capital The components of leverage and risk-based capital are substantially the same as those defined by the

Prompt Corrective Action Under Section 38 of the FDIA each federal banking agency is required to

implement system of prompt corrective action for institutions which it regulates The federal banking agencies

including the FDIC have adopted substantially similar regulations to implement Section 38 of the FDIA Under

the regulations savings bank shall be deemed to be well capitalized if it has total risk-based capital of 10.0%

or more has Tier risk-based ratio of 6.0% or more has Tier leverage capital ratio of 5.0% or more and is not

subject to any order or final capital directive to meet and maintain specific capital level for
any capital measure

iiadequately capitalized if it has total risk-based capital ratio of 8.0% or more Tier risk-based capital ratio

of 4.0% or more and Tier leverage capital ratio of 4.0% or more 3.0% under certain circumstances and does not

meet the definition of well capitalized iii undercapitalized if it has total risk-based capital ratio that is less

than 8.0% Tier risk-based capital ratio that is less than 4.0% or Tier leverage capital ratio that is less than

4.0% 3.0% under certain circumstances iv significantly undercapitalized if it has total risk-based ratio that is

less than 6.0% Tier risk-based capital ratio that is less than 3.0% or Tier leverage capital ratio that is less than

3.0% and critically undercapitalized if it has ratio of tangible equity to total assets that is equal to or less than

2.0% Section 38 of the FDIA and the regulations promulgated thereunder also specify circumstances under which

the FDIC may reclassify well capitalized savings bank as adequately capitalized and may require an adequately

capitalized savings bank or an undercapitalized savings bank to comply with supervisory actions as if it were in the

next lower category except that the FDIC may not reclassify significantly undercapitalized savings bank as

critically undercapitalized At June 30 2010 the Bank was in the well capitalized category

Loans-to-One Borrower Limitation With certain limited exceptions Pennsylvania-chartered savings bank

may lend to single or related group of borrowers on an unsecured basis an amount equal to no greater than 15%

of its capital accounts

Activities and Investments of Insured State-Chartered Banks Section 24 of the FDIA generally limits the

activities and equity investments of FDIC-insured state-chartered banks to those that are permissible for national

banks Under regulations dealing with equity investments an insured state bank generally may not directly or

indirectly acquire or retain any equity investment of type or in an amount that is not permissible for national

bank An insured state bank is not prohibited from among other things acquiring or retaining majority interest

in subsidiary ii investing as limited partner in partnership the sole purpose of which is direct or indirect

investment in the acquisition rehabilitation or new construction of qualified housing project provided that such

limited partnership investments may not exceed 2% of the banks total assets iiiacquiring up to 10% of the voting

stock of company that solely provides or reinsures directors trustees and officers liability insurance coverage or

bankers blanket bond group insurance coverage for insured depository institutions and iv acquiring or retaining

the voting shares of depository institution if certain requirements are met
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The FDIC has adopted regulations pertaining to the other activity restrictions imposed upon insured savings

banks and their subsidiaries by Section 24 of the FDIA Pursuant to such regulations insured savings banks

engaging in impermissible activities may seek approval from the FDIC to continue such activities Savings banks

not engaging in such activities but that desire to engage in otherwise impermissible activities either directly or

through subsidiary may apply for approval from the FDIC to do so however if such bank fails to meet the

minimum capital requirements or the activities present significant risk to the FDIC insurance funds such

application will not be approved by the FDIC Pursuant to this authority the FDIC has determined that investments

in certain majority-owned subsidiaries of insured state banks do not represent significant risk to the deposit

insurance funds Investments permitted under that authority include real estate investment activities and securities

activities

Qua1fied Thrift Lender Test Because the Bank has elected to be treated as savings association for purposes

of Section 10 of HOLA it is required to meet qualified thrift lender test to avoid certain restrictions on its

operations savings institution can comply with the qualified thrift lender test by either qualifying as domestic

building and loan bank as defined in Section 7701 19 of the Internal Revenue Code or by meeting the second

prong of the qualified thrift lender test set forth in Section 10m of HOLA savings institution that does not meet

the qualified thrift lender test must either convert to bank charter or comply with the following restrictions on its

operations the institution may not engage in any new activity or make any new investment directly or indirectly

unless such activity or investment is permissible for national bank the branching powers of the institution shall

be restricted to those of national bank and payment of dividends by the institution shall be subject to the rules

regarding payment of dividends by national bank Upon the expiration of three years from the date the savings

institution ceases to be qualified thrift lender it must cease any activity and not retain any investment not

permissible for national bank

The portion of the qualified thrift lender test that is based on Section 10m of HOLA rather than the Internal

Revenue Code requires that 65% of an institutions portfolio assets as defined consist of certain housing and

consumer-related assets on monthly average basis in nine out of every 12 months Assets that qualify without limit

for inclusion as part of the 65% requirement are loans made to purchase refinance construct improve or repair

domestic residential housing and manufactured housing home equity loans mortgage-backed securities where the

mortgages are secured by domestic residential housing or manufactured housing stock issued by Federal Home

Loan Bank and direct or indirect obligations of the FDIC Small business loans credit card loans and student loans

are also included without limitation as qualified investments In addition the following assets among others may

be included in meeting the test subject to an overall limit of 20% of the savings institutions portfolio assets 50% of

residential mortgage loans originated and sold within 90 days of origination 100% of loans for personal family and

household purposes other than credit card loans and educational loans and stock issued by Fannie Mae or Freddie

Mac Portfolio assets consist of total assets minus the sum of goodwill and other intangible assets property

used by the savings institution to conduct its business and liquid assets up to 20% of the institutions total assets

Under the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act savings institution not in

compliance with the QTL test is also prohibited from paying dividends and is subject to an enforcement action

for violation of the Home Owners Loan Act as amended

The Bank believes that it meets the provisions of the QTL test

Safety and Soundness The federal banking agencies including the FDIC have implemented rules and

guidelines concerning standards for safety and soundness required pursuant to Section 39 of the FDIA In general

the standards relate to operational and managerial matters asset quality and earnings and compensation

The operational and managerial standards cover internal controls and information systems internal audit

systems loan documentation credit underwriting interest rate exposure asset growth and

compensation fees and benefits Under the asset quality and earnings standards the Bank is required to

establish and maintain systems to identify problem assets and prevent deterioration in those assets and

ii evaluate and monitor earnings and ensure that earnings are sufficient to maintain adequate capital reserves

Finally the compensation standard states that compensation will be considered excessive if it is unreasonable or

disproportionate to the services actually performed by the individual being compensated The federal banking

agencies have also adopted asset quality and earnings standards If an insured state-chartered bank fails to meet any
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of the standards promulgated by regulation then such institution will be required to submit plan within 30 days to

the FDIC specifying the steps it will take to correct the deficiency In the event that an insured state-chartered bank

fails to submit or fails in any material respect to implement compliance plan within the time allowed by the federal

banking agency Section 39 of the FDIA provides that the FDIC must order the institution to correct the deficiency

and may restrict asset growth require the savings bank to increase its ratio of tangible equity to assets

restrict the rates of interest that the savings institution may pay or take any other action that would better

carry out the
purpose

of prompt corrective action The Bank believes that it has been and will continue to be in

compliance with each of the standards as they have been adopted by the FDIC

Privacy Requirements of the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act Federal law places limitations on financial

institutions like the Bank regarding the sharing of consumer financial information with unaffiliated third

parties Specifically these provisions require all financial institutions offering financial products or services to

retail customers to provide such customers with the financial institutions privacy policy and provide such

customers the opportunity to opt out of the sharing of personal financial information with unaffiliated third

parties The Bank currently has privacy protection policy in place and believes such policy is in compliance with

the regulations

Anti-Money Laundering Federal anti-money laundering rules impose various requirements on financial

institutions to prevent the use of the U.S financial system to fund terrorist activities These provisions include

requirement that financial institutions operating in the United States have anti-money laundering compliance

programs due diligence policies and controls to ensure the detection and reporting of money laundering Such

compliance programs supplement existing compliance requirements also applicable to financial institutions under

the Bank Secrecy Act and the Office of Foreign Assets Control Regulations The Bank has established policies and

procedures to ensure compliance with the federal anti-laundering provisions

Community Reinvestment Act All insured depository institutions have responsibility under the Community

Reinvestment Act and related regulations to help meet the credit needs of their communities including low- and

moderate-income neighborhoods An institutions failure to comply with the provisions of the Community

Reinvestment Act could result in restrictions on its activities The Bank received satisfactory Community

Reinvestment Act rating in its most recently completed examination

Regulatory Enforcement Authority Federal banking regulators have substantial enforcement authority over

the financial institutions that they regulate including among other things the ability to assess civil money penalties

to issue cease-and-desist or removal orders and to initiate injunctive actions against banking organizations and

institution-affiliated parties as defined In general these enforcement actions may be initiated for violations of laws

and regulations and unsafe or unsound practices Other actions or inactions may provide the basis for enforcement

action including misleading or untimely reports filed with regulatory authorities Except under certain

circumstances federal law requires public disclosure of final enforcement actions by the federal banking agencies

Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008 On October 2008 the Emergency Economic Stabilization

Act of 2008 EESA was enacted which authorizes the United States Department of the Treasury to purchase

from financial institutions and their holding companies up to $700 billion in mortgage loans mortgage-related

securities and certain other financial instruments including debt and equity securities issued by financial

institutions and their holding companies in troubled asset relief program The
purpose

of the troubled asset

relief program is to restore confidence and stability to the U.S banking system and to encourage financial

institutions to increase their lending to customers and to each other The troubled asset relief program is also

expected to include direct purchases or guarantees of troubled assets of financial institutions In addition under

capital purchase program the Treasury Department will purchase debt or equity securities from participating

institutions

The FDIC permanently increased deposit insurance on most accounts from $100000 to $250000 In addition

pursuant to Section l3c4G of the Federal Deposit Insurance Act the FDIC has implemented two temporary

programs to provide deposit insurance for the full amount of most non-interest bearing transaction deposit accounts

through the end of calendar 2010 and to guarantee certain unsecured debt of financial institutions and their holding

companies through December 2012 For non-interest bearing transaction deposit accounts including accounts
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swept from non-interest bearing transaction account into non-interest bearing savings deposit account 10 basis

point annual rate surcharge will be applied to deposit amounts in excess of $250000

Federal Home Loan Bank System The Bank is member of the Federal Home Loan Bank of Pittsburgh

which is one of 12 regional Federal Home Loan Banks Each Federal Home Loan Bank serves as reserve or central

bank for its members within its assigned region It is funded primarily from funds deposited by member institutions

and proceeds from the sale of consolidated obligations of the Federal Home Loan Bank System It makes loans to

members i.e advances in accordance with policies and procedures established by the board of directors of the

Federal Home Loan Bank

As member the Bank is required to purchase and maintain stock in the Federal Home Loan Bank of

Pittsburgh in an amount equal to the greater of of its aggregate unpaid residential mortgage loans home

purchase contracts or similarobligations at the beginning of each year or 5% of its outstanding advances from the

Federal Home Loan Bank At June 30 2010 the Bank had $14.4 million investment in the stock of the FHLB of

Pittsburgh to comply with this requirement

Advances from the FHLB of Pittsburgh are secured by members shares of stock in the FHLB of Pittsburgh

certain types of mortgages investments and other assets The maximum amount of credit which the FHLB of

Pittsburgh will advance for purposes other than meeting deposit withdrawals fluctuates from time to time in

accordance with changes in policies of the FHLB of Pittsburgh Interest rates charged for advances vary depending

upon maturity the cost of funds to the FHLB of Pittsburgh and the purpose
of the borrowing At June 30 2010 the

Bank had $186.0 million of outstanding advances from the FHLB of Pittsburgh

Federal Reserve Board System The Federal Reserve Board requires all depository institutions to maintain

non-interest-bearing reserves at specified levels against their transaction accounts which are primarily checking

and NOW accounts and non-personal time deposits The balances maintained to meet the reserve requirements

imposed by the Federal Reserve Board may be used to satisfy the liquidity requirements that are imposed by the

Pennsylvania Department of Banking Because required reserves must be maintained in the form of vault cash or

non-interest bearing account at Federal Reserve Bank the effect of this reserve requirement is to reduce the Banks

interest-earning assets Parkvale satisfies its reserve requirement with vault cash

TAXATION

Federal Taxation

For federal income tax purposes PFC and its subsidiaries file consolidated return on calendar
year

basis and

report their income and expenses on the accrual basis of accounting Corporations are subject to the corporate

alternative minimum tax to the extent this tax would exceed the regular tax liability PFC has not been subject to this

tax in the past and does not anticipate being subject to this tax in future years given its current level of financial and

taxable income With certain exceptions no deduction is allowed for interest expense
allocable to the purchase or

carrying of tax-exempt obligations acquired after August 1986

State Taxation

For state tax purposes Parkvale reports its income and expenses on the accrual basis of accounting and files its

tax returns on calendar year basis The Bank is subject to Ohio Franchise taxes West Virginia Income Taxes and

the Pennsylvania Mutual Thrift Institutions Tax MTIT The Ohio Franchise tax is based on assets as of January

of each year and is not considered an income tax The MTIT is imposed at the rate of 11.5% on net income computed

substantially in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles GAAP Under the Mutual Thrift

Institution Act Parkvale is not subject to any state or local taxes except for the Ohio West Virginia and MTIT taxes

described above and taxes imposed upon real estate and the transfer thereof

See Note of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information regarding federal and

state taxation
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Item 1A Risk Factors

Investments in Parkvales common stock involve risk The following discussion highlights risks which

management believes are material for the Company but does not necessarily include all risks that Parkvale may

face

The market price of Parkvale common stock may fluctuate significantly in response to number of

factors including

changes in securities analysts estimates of financial performance

volatility of stock market prices and volumes

changes in market valuations of similar companies

changes in interest rates since net interest income comprises the majority of our revenue and is significantly

influenced by changes in interest rates

new products or services offered in the banking and/or financial services industries

variations in quarterly or annual operating results including investment writedowns and loan loss provisions

litigation

regulatory actions including new laws and regulations and continued compliance with existing laws and

regulations

changes in accounting policies or procedures as may be required by the Financial Accounting Standards

Board or other regulatory agencies

The market price of our common stock has declined recently

The market price of the Parkvale common stock decreased from $8.99 per share at June 30 2009 to $8.38 per

share at June 30 2010 and has further declined to $6.46 per share as of August 30 2010 The total return on our

common stock has been less than the total return of certain indexes the past two years See the performance graph in

Item of this document comparing the total return performance of Parkvale common stock to certain indexes

We incurred net loss for the years ended June 30 2010 and 2009

We incurred net loss of $16.5 million in fiscal 2010 compared to net loss of $9.5 million for fiscal 2009 After

subtracting the dividends paid on the preferred stock issued in December 2008 the net loss applicable to our

common stockholders in fiscal 2010 was $18.1 million compared to $10.4 million in fiscal 2009 The net loss in

fiscal 2010 was primarily due to writedowns of $39.0 million on pooled trust preferred and non-agency CMO

securities The net loss in fiscal 2009 was primarily due to writedowns of $30.4 million on trust preferred securities

preferred stocks and other securities held in our investment portfolio See Notes and of Notes to Consolidated

Financial Statements

There are increased risks involved with commercial real estate commercial business and consumer

lending activities

Our lending activities include loans secured by commercial real estate and commercial business and consumer

loans We have increased our emphasis on originating commercial business and consumer loans in recent years as

well as commercial real estate loans to lesser extent We originated $98.2 million of these loans in fiscal 2010

representing 62.8% of total loan originations in fiscal 2010 In fiscal 2009 we originated $104.5 million of these

loans representing 62.2% of total loan originations Commercial real estate commercial business and consumer

loans represent 32.5% of our loan portfolio at June 30 2010 Commercial real estate commercial business and

consumer loans are generally considered to involve higher degree of risk than single-family residential lending

due to variety of factors As result of the larger loan balances typically involved with commercial real estate and

commercial business loans an adverse development with respect to one loan or one credit relationship can expose

us to greater risk of loss compared to an adverse development with respect to one- to four-family residential
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mortgage loan At June 30 2010 the outstanding balances of our largest single commercial real estate loan and

commercial business loan were $6.7 million and $2.9 million respectively While we have not had significant

charge-offs of commercial real estate loans and commercial business loans in recent years if one of these large

loans were to become non-performing it could have significant impact on our results of operations In fiscal 2010

we charged off $752000 of commercial business loans compared to $344000 of such charge-offs in fiscal 2009

Consumer loans also involve greater risks than single-family residential loans as it may be more difficult to recover

collateral on those loans that are secured with higher loans to value and certain consumer loans are unsecured In

addition the recent increases in the originations of commercial real estate commercial business and consumer

loans mean that our portfolio of these loans is significantly weighted with loans which are not well seasoned and are

generally perceived to be more susceptible to adverse economic conditions than older loans

There are increased risks associated with our interest only loans

At June 30 2010 our loan portfolio includes $185.1 million of loans that are interest only for the initial
years

of the loans representing 10 1% of total assets at that date The initial interest only years of the loans range from

three to ten years These loans have higher degree of risk than fully amortizing loans as the original loan balance

does not decline during the interest only period of the loan The risks associated with these loans are increased if

housing prices decline after the loan is originated The initial interest only period for $65.9 million of the aggregate

$185.1 million has expired and such loans are fully amortizing at June 30 2010

We will be adversely affected if housing prices continue to decline

decline in housing prices adversely affects us in several ways First we generally limit the loan-to-value ratio

to 80% on newly originated residential first lien mortgage loans decline in housing prices after the loan is

originated results in an increase in the loan-to-value ratio which increases the risks associated with such loans

Second borrowers who experience decline in the market value of their house particularly decline below their

outstanding mortgage balance may be more likely to be delinquent in their loan payments and to experience

foreclosure on their mortgage Third decline in housing prices generally leads to higher foreclosure rates and the

value of the properties we receive may be less than the outstanding mortgage balance At June 30 2010 we held

$660.7 million of single- family residential mortgages loans representing 35.9% of our total assets Fourth the

value of the mortgage-backed securities held by us which are secured by residential properties may continue to

decline At June 30 2010 we held $226.7 million of mortgage-backed securities representing 12.3% of our total

assets Fifth our consumer loan portfolio includes limited amount $8.2 million of outstanding home equity lines

of credit in excess of 90% of collateral value at competitive introductory rate and the risks associated with these

loans will increase if housing prices continue to decline Sixth decline in housing prices is likely to lead to

increased provisions for loan losses which would adversely affect our net income

Our allowance for loans losses may not be adequate to cover probable losses

We have established an allowance for loan losses based upon various assumptions and judgments about the

collectability of our loan portfolio which we believe is adequate to offset probable losses on our existing loans

While we are not aware of any specific factors indicating deficiency in the amount of our allowance for loan

losses in light of the current economic slowdown the increased number of foreclosures and lower real estate values

one of the most pressing current issues faced by financial institutions is the adequacy of their allowance for loan

losses Federal bank regulators have increased their scrutiny of the level of the allowance for losses maintained by

regulated institutions Many banks and other lenders are reporting significantly higher provisions to their allowance

for loan losses which are materially impacting their earnings In the event that we have to increase our allowance

for loan losses it would have an adverse effect on our results in future periods At June 30 2010 our allowance for

loan losses amounted to $19.2 million while our total loan portfolio was $1.0 billion at such date

Our business is geographically concentrated in the greater Pittsburgh and tn state area which makes us

vulnerable to downturns in the local economy

The majority of our loans are to individuals and businesses located generally in the greater Pittsburgh and tn

state area consisting of southwestern Pennsylvania eastern Ohio and northern West Virginia Regional economic
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conditions affect the demand for our products and services as well as the ability of our customers to repay
loans

While economic conditions in our primary market area have been relatively good in recent periods compared to

many areas of the country the concentration of our business operations makes us vulnerable to downturns in the

local economy Declines in local real estate values could adversely affect the value of property used as collateral for

the loans we make

Interest rate volatility could harm our results of operations

Parkvales results of operations depend to great extent on the difference between the interest earned on loans

and investment securities and the interest paid on deposits and other borrowings Interest rates are beyond our

control and fluctuate in response to general economic conditions and the policies of various governmental and

regulatory agencies in particular the Federal Reserve Board Changes in monetary policy including changes in

interest rates will influence the origination of loans the purchase of investments the generation of deposits and the

rates received on loans and investment securities and paid on deposits and borrowings In anticipation of rising

interest rates Parkvale had positive one-year interest rate gap ratio of 12.45% at June 30 2010 compared to

9.46% at June 30 2009 Because positive gap ratio means that our interest-earning assets are more sensitive to

interest rates than our interest-bearing liabilities our net interest income decreased by $4.3 million or 10.3% in

fiscal 2010 as interest rates have remained at historic low levels Although increases in interest rates would result in

additional interest income from each new loan made or serviced the number of new loans is likely to decrease as

interest rates rise Any revenue reductions from fewer loans and increased interest expense paid in connectioil with

borrowed funds and deposits may not be offset by the higher income as result of increased interest rates which

would adversely affect our interest rate spread and net interest income Changes in interest rates also can affect the

value of our interest-earning assets and our ability to realize gains from the sale of such assets our ability to obtain

and retain deposits in competition with other available investment alternatives and the ability of our borrowers to

repay adjustable or variable rate loans

The fair value of our investments is less than the carrying value of such securities

At June 30 2010 the amortized cost or carrying value of our investment securities held to maturity was

$443.5 million or 24.1% of our total assets At such date the fair value of such securities was $437.9 million

Because the declines in the fair value of individual held-to-maturity securities are currently deemed to he temporary

the investment securities have not been written down to their fair value The investment securities held to maturity at

June 30 2010 include pooled and single issuer trust-preferred securities with an aggregate amortized cost of

$33.6 million and an aggregate fair value of $24.8 million non-agency CMOs with an aggregate amortized cost of

$63.3 million and aggregate fair value of $60.8 million U.S government agency and municipal securities with an

aggregate amortized cost of $215.9 million and aggregate fair value of $218.2 milliom corporate debt with an

aggregate amortized cost of $27.1 million and aggregate fair value of $28.4 million and government and agency

mortgage-backed securities and CMOs with an aggregate amortized cost of $103.6 million and aggregate fair value

of $105.7 million Available for sale investments include an ARM mortgage mutual fund with an amortized cost of

$5.5 million and fair value of $5.2 million and financial services equity securities with an aggregate amortized cost

of $474000 and aggregate fair value of $682000 In addition portion of our non-agency CMO security portfolio

has been reclassified as available for sale with an amortized cost of $59.8 million and fair value of $59.8 million at

June 30 2010 As disclosed in Note of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements we are closely monitoring

our investment portfolio in light of price volatility and deferred payments Continued interest deferrals defaults

and/or price declines could result in write-down of one or more of the trust preferred investments or other

investment securities that have fair value below amortized cost

If Parkvale does not adjust to changes in the financial services industry its financial performance may

suffer

Parkvales ability to maintain its history of favorable financial performance and return on investment to

shareholders will depend in part on the ability to expand its scope of available financial services to customers In

addition to other banks competitors include security dealers brokers mortgage bankers investment advisors and

finance and insurance companies The increasingly competitive environment is in part result of changes in
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regulation changes in technology and product delivery systems and the accelerating pace of consolidation among

financial service providers

We face strong competition that may adversely affect our profitability

We are subject to vigorous competition in all aspects and areas of our business from banks and other financial

institutions including savings and loan associations savings banks finance companies credit unions and other

providers of financial services such as money market mutual funds brokerage firms consumer finance companies

and insurance companies As of June 30 2010 we were the 8th largest institution in terms of assets with

significant presence
in western Pennsylvania We are significantly smaller than the seven largest depository

institutions operating in western Pennsylvania which had more than 86% of the total deposits in the greater

Pittsburgh metropolitan area at June 302010 The financial resources of these larger competitors may permit them

to pay higher interest rates on their deposits and to be more aggressive in new loan originations Certain of our

competitors are larger financial institutions with substantially greater resources more advanced technological

capabilities higher lending limits larger branch systems and wider array of commercial banking services

Competition from both bank and non-bank organizations will continue

Future governmental regulation and legislation could limit our growth

Parkvale is subject to extensive state and federal regulation supervision and legislation that govern nearly

every aspect of our operations and the extensive regulation is intended primarily for the protection of depositors

Changes to these laws could affect the ability to deliver or expand services and diminish the value of our business

See Regulation for additional information

Item lB Unresolved Staff Comments

None

Item Properties

Parkvale presently conducts business from its main office building and 47 branch offices located in the tn-state

area Parkvale owns the building and land for 23 offices and leases the remaining 24 offices Such leases expire

through 2041 PMC leases one facility in Ohio for loan origination center At June 30 2010 land building and

equipment had net book value of $17.4 million

Item Legal Proceedings

PFC and its subsidiaries in the normal course of business are subject to number of asserted and unasserted

potential legal claims In the opinion of management there is no present basis to conclude that the resolution of

these claims will have material adverse impact on the consolidated financial condition or results of operations of

PFC and its subsidiaries

Item Submission of Matters to Vote of Security Holders

None

PART II

Item Market for Registrants Common Equity and Related Shareholders Matters

The Annual Meeting of Shareholders will be held at 1000 a.m Thursday October 28 2010 at the Parkvale

Bank Building 4220 William Penn Highway Monroeville Pennsylvania 15146
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Parkvales Common Stock is traded on the NASDAQ Global Select Market System under the symbol

PVSA Prices shown below are based on the prices reported by the NASDAQ system

For the Quarter Ended High Low 1ividends

June 2010 $12.39 7.11 $0.05

March 2010 7.90 6.62 0.05

December 2009 9.47 6.41 0.05

September 2009 9.81 6.56 0.05

June 2009 11.75 8.73 0.05

March 2009 13.20 8.05 0.22

December 2008 20.00 10.54 0.22

September 2008 24.60 16.00 0.22

There were 5529211 shares of Common Stock outstanding as of August 30 2010 the Voting Record Date

which shares were held as of such date by approximately 319 holders of record

Additional information required by Item with respect to securities authorized for issuance under equity plans

is set forth in Part III Item 12 of this report

Transfer Agent

Registrar and Transfer Company

10 Commerce Drive

Cranford NJ 07016

Toll free phone 800 368-5948

Fax 908 497-2312

Website www.rtco.com

INFORMATION REQUESTS

copy of the 2010 Annual Report on Form 10-K of Parkvale Financial Corporation filed with the Securities

and Exchange Commission and list of exhibits thereto will be furnished to shareholders without charge upon

written request to the Chief Financial Officer of the Corporation at its Headquarters Office 4220 William Penn

Highway Monroeville PA 15146 The telephone number is 412 373-7200 Parkvales website is

http//www.parkvale.com

None

During the year ended June 30 2010 Parkvale did not purchase any shares of its common stock

The following table sets forth information with respect to any purchase made by or on behalf of Parkvale or any

affiliated purchaser as defined in Rule Ob- 8a3 under the Exchange Act of shares of Parkvale common stock

during the indicated periods

Total Number of

Shares Purchased as Part of Maximum Number of Shares

Total Number Average Publicly that may yet be Purchased

of Shares Price Paid Announced Plans Under the Plans or Programs
Period Purchased Per Share or Programs

April 1-302010.

May 1-312010.

June 1-30 2010

The repurchase program approved for fiscal 2009 expired on June 30 2009 Parkvale did not approve

repurchase program for fiscal 2010
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Performance Graphs

The following graphs compare the yearly cumulative total return of Parkvales common stock over five-year

measurement period with the yearly cumulative total return on the stocks included in the Nasdaq Market Index

ii the yearly cumulative total return on the stocks included in the Nasdaq Financial Stock Market Index and iii the

SP 500 total return data The source of the graph and chart is SNL Financial All of the cumulative returns are

computed assuming the reinvestment of dividends at the frequency with which dividends were paid during the

applicable years The starting point for all graphs assumes the investment of $100 at the beginning of the period

Total Return Performance
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arkvale Financial Corporation 100.00 110.05 114.82 94.28 38.00 36.10

ASDAQ Composite 100.00 105.60 126.56 111.47 89.21 102.54
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Item Selected Financial Data

Balance Sheet Data at June 30

Total assets

Loans net

Securities and FHLB stock

Deposits

FHLB advances term and other debt

Shareholders equity

Book value per
share

2007

$1844231

1234397

379943

1469084

224764

150760 131631 129670

24.01 23.10

2006

$1858715

1217328

425.183

1451.764

239.413

122.704

21.64

SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL AND OTHER DATA

Dollar amounts in thousands except per share data

2010 2009 2008

$1842380 $1907106 $1851392

1032363 1108936 1201665

523579 527534 444375

1488073 1511248 1493685

223588 232463 213395

118944

15.77 21.92

Operating Data For the Year Ended June 30 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

Total interest income 75861 90483 $97882 $97260 $89575

Total interest expense 38515 48846 57978 58871 50977

Net interest income 37346 41637 39904 38389 38.598

Provision for loan losses 7448 6754 2331 828 736

Net interest income after provision for loan

losses 29898 34883 37573 37561 37.862

Net impairment losses recognized in earnings 38977 30363

Noninterest income 12443 12662 8452 10358 9.415

Noninterest expenses 30432 29420 28623 28039 27640

Income loss before taxes 27068 12238 17402 19880 19.637

Income tax expense benefit 10603 2696 4599 6455 6325

Net income loss $16465 $9542 $12803 $13425 $13312

Preferred Stock Dividend 1588 829

Income loss to common shareholders $18053 $10371 $12803 $13425 $13.312

Net income loss per
diluted common share $3.30 $1.90 2.31 2.34 2.33

Other Selected Data Statistical Profile

Year Ended June 30 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

Average yield earned on all interest-earning assets 4.27% 5.13% 5.66% 5.55% 5.11%

Average rate paid on interest-bearing liabilities 2.21 2.84 3.42 3.44 2.96

Average interest rate spread 2.06 2.29 2.24 2.1 2.15

Net yield on average interest-earning assets 2.10 2.36 2.31 19 2.20

Other expenses to average assets 1.60 1.57 1.56 1.51 1.49

Efficiency ratio 61.12 54.18 59.19 57.52 57.57

Return on average assets 0.86 0.51 0.70 0.73 0.72

Dividend payout ratio 38.12 34.19 34.33

Return on average equity 10.38 6.42 9.73 10.54 11.26

Average equity to average total assets 7.94 7.91 7.15 6.88 6.38
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At June 30 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

One
year gap to total assets 12.45% 9.46% 2.07% 1.67% 3.52%

Intangibles to total equity 23.97 19.51 23.04 24.09 26.21

Shareholders equity to assets ratio 6.46 7.91 7.11 7.03 6.60

Ratio of nonperforming assets to total assets 1.91 1.76 0.85 0.34 0.25

Nonperforming assets $35157 $33641 $15808 $6196 $4564

Allowance for loan losses as a% of gross loans 1.83% 1.60% 1.25% 1.14% 1.2 1%

Number of full-service offices 47 48 48 47 47

Item Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The
purpose of this discussion is to summarize the financial condition and results of operations of Parkvale

Financial Corporation PFC and provide other information which is not readily apparent from the consolidated

financial statements included in this report Reference should be made to those statements the notes thereto and the

selected financial data presented elsewhere in this report for complete understanding of the following discussion

and analysis

INTRODUCTION

PFC is unitary savings and loan holding company incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth of

Pennsylvania Its main operating subsidiary is Parkvale Savings Bank the Bank which is Pennsylvania

chartered permanent reserve fund stock savings bank headquartered in Monroeville Pennsylvania PFC and its

subsidiaries are collectively referred to herein as Parkvale Parkvale is also involved in lending in the Columbus

Ohio area through its wholly owned subsidiary Parkvale Mortgage Corporation PMC

THE BANK

General

The Bank conducts business in the greater tn-state area through 47 full-service offices using the trade name

Parkvale Bank with 40 offices in Allegheny Beaver Butler Fayette Washington and Westmoreland Counties of

Pennsylvania two branches in West Virginia and five branches in Ohio With total assets of $1.8 billion at June 30

2010 Parkvale was the tenth largest financial institution headquartered in the Pittsburgh metropolitan area and

twelfth largest financial institution with significant presence in western Pennsylvania

The primary business of Parkvale consists of attracting deposits from the general public in the communities

that it serves and investing such deposits together with other funds in residential real estate loans consumer loans

commercial loans and investment securities Parkvale focuses on providing wide range of consumer and

commercial services to individuals partnerships and corporations in the greater Pittsburgh metropolitan area which

comprises its primary market area In addition to the loans described above these services include various types of

deposit and checking accounts including commercial checking accounts and automated teller machines ATMs
as part of the STAR network

Parkvale derives its income primarily from interest charged on loans interest on investments and to lesser

extent service charges and fees Parkvales principal expenses are interest on deposits and borrowings and

operating expenses Lending activities are funded principally by deposits loan repayments and operating earnings

Lower housing demand in Parkvales primary lending areas relative to its deposit growth has spurred the

Bank to purchase residential mortgage loans from other financial institutions in the secondary market This

purchase strategy also achieves geographic asset diversification Parkvale purchases adjustable rate residential

mortgage loans subject to its normal underwriting standards Parkvale purchased $6.3 million of fixed mortgage

loans during fiscal 2010 and did not purchase loans during fiscal 2009 as result of uncertainties related to the

secondary mortgage market

37



Financial Condition

Parkvales average interest-earning assets increased $13.2 million or 0.7% for the year ended June 30 2010

over fiscal year 2009 Average balances decreased by $109.4 million in loans while average federal funds sold

increased $58.0 million and average
investments increased by $64.5 million during the fiscal 2010 period Average

deposit liabilities rose $18.1 million in fiscal
year 2010 and average borrowings increased by $5.0 million in fiscal

2010 resulting in $9.9 million decline in net interest-earning assets In addition our average interest rate spread

declined from 2.29% in fiscal 2009 to 2.06% in fiscal 2010 The decreases in net interest-earning assets and in the

average interest rate spread resulted in $4.3 million or 10.3% decrease in net interest income in fiscal 2010

compared to fiscal 2009

Asset and Liability Management

Parkvale functions as financial intermediary and as such its financial condition should be examined in terms

of its ability to manage interest rate risk IRR and diversify credit risk

Parkvales asset and liability management ALM is driven by the ability to manage the exposure of current

and future earnings and capital to fluctuating interest rates This exposure occurs because the present value of future

cash flows and in many cases the cash flows themselves change when interest rates change One of Parkvales

ALM goals is to minimize this exposure

IRR is measured and analyzed using static interest rate sensitivity gap indicators net interest income

simulations and net present value sensitivity measures These combined methods enable Parkvales

management to regularly monitor both the direction and magnitude of potential changes in the pricing

relationship between interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities

Interest rate sensitivity gap analysis provides one indicator of potential interest rate risk by comparing

interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities maturing or repricing at similar intervals The gap ratio is

defined as rate-sensitive assets minus rate-sensitive liabilities for given time period divided by total assets

Parkvale continually monitors gap ratios and within the IRR framework and in conjunction with net interest income

simulations implements actions to reduce exposure to fluctuating interest rates Such actions have included

maintaining high liquidity increasing the repricing frequency of the loan portfolio purchasing adjustable-rate

investment securities and lengthening the overall maturities of interest-bearing liabilities Management believes

these ongoing actions minimize Parkvales vulnerability to fluctuations in interest rates The one-year gap ratio

increased from 9.46% at June 30 2009 to 12.45% as of June 30 2010 the three-year gap
ratio went from 1.49% at

June 30 2009 to 1.38% at June 30 2010 and the five-year gap ratio was 9.14% at June 30 2009 versus 5.91% at

June 30 2010 The increase in the asset sensitivity in the one-year GAP ratio is due to an increase in federal funds

sold investments and ARM loans scheduled to reprice or mature within one-year and projected calls on agency

step-up securities

Gap indicators of IRR are not necessarily consistent with IRR simulation estimates Parkvale utilizes net

interest income simulation estimates under various assumed interest rate environments to more fully capture the

details of IRR Assumptions included in the simulation process include measurement over probable range of

potential interest rate changes prepayment speeds on amortizing financial instruments other imbedded options

loan and deposit volumes and rates non-maturity deposit assumptions and managements capital requirements The

estimated impact on projected net interest income in fiscal 2011 assuming an immediate parallel and instantaneous

shift in current interest rates would result in the following percentage changes over fiscal 2010 net interest income

100 basis points bp 10.66% 200 bp 7.62% -100 bp 4.21% -200 bp 9.04% This compares to

projected net interest income for fiscal 2010 made at June 30 2009 of 100 bp 0.9% 200 bp 0.1% -100 bp

0.9% -200 bp -8.0% The fluctuation in projected net interest income between fiscal 2011 and 2010 relates to

lower yields on shorter-term liquid assets and is reflective of Parkvales investment and interest rate risk

management strategy of shortening the duration of its investment portfolio by purchasing short-term agency

callable and multi-step securities in anticipation of rising interest rates
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Interest-Sensitivity Analysis The following table reflects the maturity and repricing characteristics of

Parkvales assets and liabilities at June 30 2010 Dollars in thousands

Interest Sensitive Assets Months 4-12 Months 1-5 Years 5Years Total

ARM and other variable rate loans $193639 $237506 $167470 14969 613584

Fixed-rate loans net1 12030 36604 173866 214671 437171

Variable rate mortgage-backed securities

and CMOs 38271 76953 91131 206355

Fixed rate mortgage-backed securities and

CMOsl 576 531 10996 8246 20349

Investments and federal funds sold 253008 44223 87223 46408 430862

Equities primarily FHLB 4760 14357 1205 20323

Total interest-sensitive assets $497525 $400577 $545043 $285499 $1728644

Ratio of interest-sensitive assets to total

assets 27.0% 21.7% 29.6% 15.5% 93.8%

Interest-sensitive liabilities

Passbook deposits and club accounts2 11559 39022 46242 $127443 224266

Checking accounts3 26659 20184 40372 220368 307583

Money market deposit accounts 70032 44000 44000 158032

Certificates of deposit 158618 245581 352500 34710 791408

FHLB advances and other bonowings 27695 25000 182566 20089 255350

Total interest-sensitive liabilities $294563 $373787 $665680 $402610 $1736640

Ratio of interest-sensitive liabilities to total

liabilities and equity 16.0% 20.3% 36.1% 21.9% 94.3%

Ratio of interest-sensitive assets to interest-

sensitive liabilities 168.9% 107.2% 81.9% 70.9% 99.5%

Periodic Gap to total assets 11.0% 1.5% 6.6% 6.4 0.4%

Cumulative Gap to total assets 11.0% 12.5% 5.9% 0.4%

Includes total repayments and prepayments at an assumed rate of 15%
per annum for fixed-rate mortgage loans

and mortgage-backed securities with the amounts for other loans based on the estimated remaining loan

maturity by loan type

Based on historical data assumes passbook deposits are rate sensitive at the rate of 21 .0% per annum compared

with 18.1% for fiscal 2009

Includes investment checking accounts which are assumed to be immediately rate sensitive with remaining

interest-bearing checking accounts assumed to be rate sensitive at 10.0% in the first year and 5.0% per annum

thereafter Noninterest checking accounts are considered core deposits and are included in the years

category

Asset Management primary goal of Parkvales asset management is to maintain high level of liquid

assets Parkvale defines the following as liquid assets cash federal funds sold certain corporate debt maturing in

less than one year U.S Government and agency obligations maturing in less than one year and short-term bank

deposits The average daily liquidity was 29.1% for the quarter ended June 30 2010 During fiscal 2010 in addition

to maintaining high liquidity Parkvales investment strategy was to purchase primarily lower risk investment grade

securities rated AA or higher to enhance yields and reduce the risk associated with rate volatility

Parkvales lending strategy has been designed to shorten the
average maturity of its assets and increase the rate

sensitivity of the loan portfolio In fiscal 2010 2009 and 2008 40.5% 48.3% and 66.4% respectively of mortgage
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loans originated or purchased were adjustable-rate loans Parkvale has continually emphasized the origination and

purchase of ARM loans ARMs totaled $5 11.8 million or 62.7% of total mortgage loans at June 30 2010 versus

$577.0 million or 65.2% of total mortgage loans at June 30 2009 To supplement local mortgage originations

Parkvale purchased loans aggregating $6.3 million in fiscal 2010 from mortgage bankers and other financial

institutions There were no loan purchases during fiscal 2009 The loan packages purchased were fixed-rate

residential loans All of the fiscal 2010 purchases were residential loans The loans purchased from others are

reviewed for underwriting standards that include appraisals creditworthiness and acceptable ratios of loan to value

and debt to income calculated at fully indexed rates The practice of purchasing loans or ARM securities in the

secondary market was temporarily discontinued in fiscal 2009 due to the lack of acceptable product availability At

June 30 2010 Parkvale had commitments to originate mortgage loans totaling $3.9 million and commercial loans

of $3.0 million Commitments to fund construction loans in
process at June 30 2010 were $7.2 million which were

funded from current liquidity

Parkvale continues to focus on its consumer loan portfolio through new originations Home equity lines of

credit are granted up to 90% of collateral value at competitive rates In general these loans have shorter maturities

and greater interest rate sensitivity and margins than residential real estate loans At June 30 2010 and 2009

consumer loans were $184.2 million and $185.8 million which represented 0.9% decrease and 5.0% increase

over the balances at June 30 2009 and 2008 respectively with fixed-rate second mortgage loans totaling

$80.6 million $89.7 million and $100.8 million of the total outstanding balances at June 30 2010 2009 and

2008 respectively

Investments in mortgage-backed securities and other securities such as U.S Government and
agency

obligations and corporate debt are primarily purchased to enhance Parkvales liquidity position and to

diversify asset concentration During fiscal 2010 Parkvale purchased an aggregate of $431.8 million of

investment securities classified as held to maturity compared to $284.6 million of such purchases in fiscal

2009 and $361 .7 million in fiscal 2008 The fiscal 2010 purchases consist of government and agency securities with

the exception of $5.0 million of taxable municipal securities Substantially all of the 2010 purchases were either

adjustable or expected to be shorter term due to step up features At June 30 2010 the combined weighted average

yield on adjustable corporate securities agency and collateralized mortgage obligations was 3.58% If the interest

rate indices were to fall further net interest income may decrease if the yield after discount amortization on these

securities as well as other liquid assets and ARM loans were to fall faster than liabilities would reprice All debt

securities with the exception of $59.8 million of non-agency CMOs are classified as held to maturity and are not

available for sale or held for trading

The credit quality of non-agency CMO securities rated below investment grade at June 30 2010 as result of

downgrades by the national rating agencies was evaluated Based upon recent and future credit deterioration

projections and results of the evaluation the Bank intends to sell fifteen non-agency CMO securities in the near

term The debt securities were reclassified from held to maturity to available for sale at June 30 2010 and other than

temporary impairment charges of $13.1 million were recognized in earnings during fiscal 2010 as the difference

between the respective investments amortized cost basis and fair value at June 30 2010 The remaining carrying

value of the available for sale non-agency CMO securities is $59.8 million at June 30 2010 Of the $59.8 million all

but three securities aggregating $8.5 million have been sold subsequent to June 30 2010 It is projected that the level

of adversely classified investment securities will decrease by over 60% compared to March 31 2010 upon the sale

of the respective non-agency CMO securities along with the non-cash other than temporary impairment charges

recognized during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2010 related to the non-agency CMO and pooled trust preferred

securities

Liability Management Deposits are priced according to managements asset/liability objectives alternate

funding sources and competitive factors Certificates of deposits maturing after one year as percent of total

deposits were 26.0% at June 30 2010 and 20.1% at June 30 2009 The increased percentage of longer-term

certificates is reflective of consumer preference for longer-terms Over the past years Parkvale has made

concentrated effort to increase low cost deposits by attracting new checking customers to our community branch

offices During fiscal 2010 checking accounts increased by 12.4% compared to 2.1% increase during fiscal 2009

Parkvales primary sources of funds are deposits received through its branch network and advances from the Federal
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Home Loan Bank FHLB FHLB advances can be used on short-term basis for liquidity purposes or on

long-term basis to support lending activities

Contractual Obligations

Information concerning our future contractual obligations by payment due dates at June 30 2010 is

summarized as follows Contractual obligations for deposit accounts do not include accrued interest Payments

for deposits other than time which consist of non-interest bearing deposits and money market NOW and savings

accounts are based on our historical experience judgment and statistical analysis as applicable concerning their

most likely withdrawal behaviors

Due One Year 1-3 Years 3-5 Years Years Total

Dollars in thousands

Deposits other than time $21 1456 $110428 20186 $347811 689881

Time deposits 404199 288512 63988 34710 791409

Advances from FHLB 35097 40156 40149 70571 185973

Term debt 2500 5000 16250 23750

Other debt 13865 13865

Mortgage loan commitments 3907 3907

Operating leases 1104 1496 851 2317 5768

Total $672128 $445592 $141424 $455409 $1714553

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial institutions such as Parkvale generate income primarily through lending and investing activities

The risk of loss from lending and investing activities includes the possibility that losses may occur from the failure

of another party to perform according to the terms of the loan or investment agreement This possibility of loss is

known as credit risk

Credit risk is increased when lending and investing activities concentrate financial institutions earning assets

in way that exposes the institution to material loss from any single occurrence or group of related occurrences

Diversifying loans and investments to prevent concentrations of risks is one manner financial institution can

reduce potential losses due to credit risk Examples of asset concentrations would include but not be limited to

geographic concentrations loans or investments of single type multiple loans to single borrower loans made to

single type of industry and loans of an imprudent size relative to the total capitalization of the institution For loans

originated Parkvale has taken steps to reduce exposure to credit risk by emphasizing lower risk single-family

mortgage loans which comprise 62.8% of the gross loan portfolio as of June 30 2010 The next largest component

of the loan portfolio is consumer loans at 17.5% which generally consists of lower balance second mortgages and

home equity loans originated in the greater Pittsburgh area and Ohio Valley region and an auto loan portfolio
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Nonperforming Loans and Foreclosed Real Estate

Nonperforming loans and foreclosed real estate REO consisted of the following at June 30

2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

Dollars in thousands

Nonaccrual Loans

Mortgage $20674 $21046 6004 $2746 $1700

Consumer 651 623 582 416 567

Commercial 5195 6266 5943 1177 1.321

Total nonaccrual loans 26520 27935 12529 4339 3.588

Total foreclosed real estate net 8637 5706 3279 1857 976

Total amount of nonaccrual loans and foreclosed real

estate $35157 $33641 $15808 $6196 $4564

Total nonaccrual loans as a% of total loans 2.52% 2.48% 1.02% 0.35% 0.29%

Total nonaccrual loans and foreclosed real estate as

percent of total assets 1.91% 1.76% 0.85% 0.34% 0.25%

weak national economy and to lesser extent local housing sector and credit markets have contributed

towards an increased level of non-performing assets Nonperforming delinquent 90 days or more and impaired

loans and real estate owned in the
aggregate represented 1.91% 1.76% and 0.85% of total assets at June 30 2010

2009 and 2008 respectively Such non-performing assets at June 30 2010 have increased to $35.2 million from

$33.6 million at June 30 2009 which includes $26.5 million of non-accrual loans

As of June 30 2010 single-family mortgage loans delinquent 90 days or more include 54 loans aggregating

$17.1 million purchased from others and serviced by national service providers with cost basis ranging from

$55000 to $661000 and 41 loans aggregating $3.5 million in Parkvales retail market area Management believes

that these 95 delinquent single-family mortgage loans are adequately collateralized with the exception of 38 loans

with remaining net book value of $8.2 million which have the necessary related allowances for losses provided

Loans 180 days or more delinquent are individually evaluated for collateral values in accordance with banking

regulations with specific reserves recorded as appropriate

Commercial loans and commercial real estate loans delinquent 90 days or more of $5.2 million at June 30
2010 includes $1.3 million relationship with now closed medical facility $1.5 million relationship to an entity

for coal extraction and reclamation and $1.1 million commercial office facility The relationships are considered

to be impaired at June 30 2010 and the necessary related allowances for losses have been provided

Loans are placed on nonaccrual status when in managements judgment the probability of collection of

principal and interest is deemed to be insufficient to warrant further accrual When loan is placed on nonaccrual

status previously accrued but unpaid interest is deducted from interest income As result uncollected interest

income is not included in earnings for nonaccrual loans The amount of interest income on nonaccrual loans that has

not been recognized in interest income was $1 .2 million for fiscal 2010 $825000 for fiscal 2009 and $42600 for

fiscal 2008 Parkvale provides an allowance for the loss of accrued but uncollected interest on mortgage consumer

and commercial business loans which are 90 days or more contractually past due

In addition loans totaling $4.4 million were classified as special mention and $4.4 million were classified as

substandard for regulatory purposes at June 30 2010 The special mention loans consist of $4.4 million performing

single-family mortgage loans The substandard loans consist of commercial relationships exhibiting signs of

weakness or have been recently modified or refinanced and are being monitored to assess if new payment terms are

followed by the borrowers These loans while current or less than 90 days past due have previously exhibited

characteristics which warrant special monitoring Examples of these concerns include irregular payment histories

questionable collateral values investment properties having cash flows insufficient to service debt and other

financial inadequacies of the borrower These loans are regularly monitored with efforts being directed towards

resolving the underlying concerns while continuing with the performing status classification of such loans
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Loans that are 30 to 89 days past due at June 30 2010 aggregated $16.4 million including $14.6 million of

single-family loans compared to $18.3 million at June 30 2009 and $9.8 million at June 30 2008

Foreclosed real estate was $8.6 million at June 30 2010 compared to $5.7 million at June 30 2009 The 2010

real estate owned includes $5.2 million in 24 single-family dwellings The single-family units include two unrelated

foreclosures of seven and four single-family units in residential developments with net book value of $2.0 million

Foreclosed commercial real estate aggregates $3.4 million which includes two facilities used as automobile

dealerships with net book value of $2.1 million The properties are valued at the lower of cost or market less

estimated selling and holding costs with reserves established when deemed necessary

Allowance for Loan Losses

The allowance for loan loss was $19.2 million at June 30 2010 and $18.0 million at June 30 2009 or 1.8% and

1.6% of gross loans at June 30 2010 and June 30 2009 respectively The level of non-accrual loans and foreclosed

real estate peaked during the fiscal year to $40.9 million at September 30 2009 and was $35.2 million at June 30

2010 Management determines the adequacy of the allowance for loan loss after thorough evaluation of individual

nonperforming delinquent and high dollar loans economic and business trends growth and composition of the loan

portfolio and historical loss experience as well as other relevant factors

The loan portfolio is monitored by management on regular basis for potential risks to detect potential credit

deterioration in the early stages Management then establishes reserves in the allowance for loan loss based upon

evaluation of the inherent risks in the loan portfolio Management believes the allowance for loan loss is adequate to

absorb probable loan losses

The following table sets forth the allowance for loan loss allocation at June 30

2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

Dollars in thousands

General Allowances

Residential 1-4 mortgages 5343 27.S% 4769 26.6% 3788 24.8% 2716 19.1% 2855 19.2%

Commercial multi-family

mortgage 3392 17.7% 4393 24.5% 4739 1.1% 3964 27.9% 3802 25.5%

Consumer Loans 2745 14.3% 3193 17.8% 3510 23.0% 4154 29.3% 4.568 30.6%

Commercial Loans 2534 13.2% 3038 l6% 2741 10% 2848 2ft IC/c 3368 26%

Total General 14014 73.0% 15393 85.8% 14778 96.9% 13682 96.4% 14593 97.9%

Specific Allowances

Residential 1-4 mortgage 4316 22.5% 1697 9.4% 105 0.7% 31 0.2% 32 0.2%

Consumer 383 2.0% 324 1.8% 288 1.9% 426 3.0% 256 1.7%

Commercial 496 2.5% 546 3.0% 78 0.5% 50 OA% 26 2%

Total Specific 5195 27.0% 2567 14.2% 471 3.1% 507 3.6% 314 2.1%

Total Allowances for loan losses $19209 10110% $17960 10110% $15249 10110% $14189 100.0% $14907 10110%

The general allowance on residential 1-4 family loans is $5.3 million or 0.8% of the residential 1-4 family loan

portfolio at June 30 2010 on commercial and multi-family loans the general allowance is $3.4 million or 2.1% of

the commercial and multi-family loan portfolio on consumer loans the general allowance is $2.7 million or 1.5% of

the consumer loan portfolio and on the commercial loan portfolio the general allowance is $2.5 million or 6.3%

Results of Operations

Parkvale Financial Corporation reported net loss to common shareholders for the fiscal year ended June 30

2010 of $18.1 million or $3.30 per diluted common share compared to net loss of $10.4 million or $1.90 per

diluted common share for the fiscal year ended June 30 2009 The $7.7 million increase in the fiscal 2010 net loss

reflects higher non-cash debt security impairment charges of $39.0 million compared to $30.4 million for the fiscal

year ended June 30 2009 partially offset by $7.9 million increase in the income tax benefit The impairment

charges are the result of credit deterioration related to pooled trust preferred and non-agency CMO securities The

loan loss provision increased from $6.8 million for fiscal 2009 to $7.5 million for fiscal 2010 to address continued
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weakness in housing prices and high levels of unemployment Noninterest expense increased by $1 .0 million during

fiscal 2010 due primarily to $1.7 million or 148% increase in FDIC insurance premiums which was partially

offset by an $880000 or 5.5% decrease in compensation and employee benefit expense

Interest Income

Interest income on loans decreased by $10.5 million or 15.7% in fiscal 2010 from fiscal 2009 Average loans

outstanding in fiscal 2010 were $1.1 billion representing decrease of $109 million or 9.4% compared to fiscal

2009 Single-family residential loans declined by $66 million or 9.1% from June 30 2009 to June 30 2010 and

multi-family residential loans decreased by $2.1 million or 6.2% over the same period The lower interest income

also reflected lower average loan yield which was 5.72% in fiscal 2009 and 5.33% in fiscal 2010 due to the lower

prevailing rates on new loans along with ARM loans repricing down due to lower indices for periodic rate

adjustments Interest income on loans decreased by $5.0 million or 6.9% from fiscal 2009 to 2008 The average

yield on loans decreased from 5.94% in fiscal 2008 to 5.72% in fiscal 2009 and the average loan balance decreased

by $41 million or 3.4% in fiscal 2009 compared to fiscal 2008

Interest income on investments decreased by $3.8 million or 16.6% in fiscal 2010 This was the result of

decrease in the average yield on investments to 3.38% in fiscal 2010 from 4.57% in fiscal 2009 partially offset by an

increase in the average balance of $64.5 million or 12.7% to $572 million The higher level of investment securities

was primarily related to purchases of lower risk short-term government and agency securities which have lower

yields than other investment securities Interest income on investments increased by $1.2 million or 5.39k from

fiscal 2008 to fiscal 2009 as result of $97.1 million or 23.7% increase in the average balance partially offset by

decrease in the average yield on investments to 4.57% in fiscal 2009 from 5.36% in fiscal 2008

Interest income on federal funds sold decreased by $307000 or 44.7% from fiscal 2009 to fiscal 2010 The

decrease was attributable primarily to decrease in the average yield from 0.74% in fiscal 2009 to 0.25% in fiscal

2010 as result of the federal reserve setting the current Federal Fund target rate at 0.25% offset by an increase in

the average federal funds sold balance from $92.6 million in fiscal 2009 to $150.6 million in fiscal 2010 The

average balance of federal funds sold decreased from $114.8 million in fiscal 2008 to $92.6 million in fiscal 2009

with interest income decreasing $3.6 million from fiscal 2008 to 2009 The average yield decreased from 3.75% in

fiscal 2008 to 0.74% in fiscal 2009

Interest Expense

Interest expense on deposits decreased by $11.0 million or 28.6% from fiscal 2009 to fiscal 2010 The average

deposit balance increased $18.1 million or 1.2% in fiscal 2010 while the average cost decreased from 2.57% in

fiscal 2009 to 1.81% in fiscal 2010 The lower rates paid in fiscal 2010 were reflective primarily of lower prevailing

market rates on certificate accounts Interest expense on deposits decreased $8.2 million or 17.6% between fiscal

2008 and 2009 The average cost decreased from 3.19% in fiscal 2008 to 2.57% in fiscal 2009 which was partially

offset by an increase in the average deposit balance of $31.6 million or 2.2% from fiscal 2008 to 2009

Interest expense on borrowed money increased by $692000 or 6.3% in fiscal 2010 This was due to an increase

of $5.0 million or 2.3% in the average balance due to $25 million of term debt borrowings on December 30 2008

and an increase in the average cost of borrowings from 4.68% in fiscal 2009 to 4.88% in fiscal 2010 The increase in

average cost of borrowings during fiscal 2010 is due primarily to higher interest rate on PNC Bank National

Association term debt as result of not meeting financial reporting covenant beginning in the second quarter of

fiscal 2010 In fiscal 2009 interest
expense on borrowed money decreased by $576000 or 5.39k primarily due to

$2.8 million decrease in average borrowings resulting from FHLB advance maturities and decrease in the average

cost of borrowings from 4.88% in fiscal 2008 to 4.68% in fiscal 2009

Yields Earned and Rates Paid

The results of operations of Parkvale depend substantially on its net interest income which is generally the

largest component of Parkvales operating results Net interest income is affected by the difference or spread

between yields earned by Parkvale on its loan and investment portfolios and the rates of interest paid by Parkvale for

deposits and borrowings as well as the relative amounts of its interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities
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The following table sets forth certain information regarding changes in interest income and interest expense for

the periods indicated For each category of interest-earning asset and interest-bearing liability information is

provided on changes attributable to changes in rates change in rate multiplied by old volume changes in

volume changes in volume multiplied by old rate and changes in rate-volume change in rate multiplied by the

change in volume

Year Ended June 30

2010 vs 2009 2009 vs 2008

Rate Rate

Rate Volume Volume Total Rate Volume Volume Total

Dollars in thousands

Interest-earning assets

Loans 4540 $6256 325 $I0471 $2651 $2433 131 $4953

Investments 6033 2950 761 3844 3238 5207 796 1173

Federal funds sold 454 429 282 307 3455 830 666 3619

Total 11027 2877 718 14622 9344 1944 7399

Interest-bearing liabilities

Deposits 11680 464 193 11023 9052 1007 194 8239
FHLB advances and debt 443 233 16 692 438 134 576
Trust preferred securities

_______
317 317 317 317

Total 11237 697 209 10331 9807 556 119 9132
Net change in net interest

income expense 210 $3574 $927 4291 463 1388 $l 18 1733

The following table sets forth the average yields earned on Parkvales interest-earning assets and the average

rates paid on its interest-bearing liabilities for the periods indicated the resulting average
interest rate spreads the

net yield on interest-earning assets and the weighted average yields and rates at June 30 2010

Year Ended June 30 At June 30
2010 2009 2008 2010

Average yields onl

Loans 5.33% 5.72% 5.94% 5.16%

Investments2 3.38% 4.57% 5.36% 2.90%

Federal funds sold ft25% 0.74% 3.75% ft25%

All interest-earning assets 4.27% 5.13% 5.66% 4.08%

Average rates paid on1

Deposits 1.81% 2.57% 3.19% 1.42%

FHLB advances and other borrowings 4.88% 4.68% 4.88% 4.85%

Trust preferred securities 9.10%

All interest-hearing liabilities 2.21% 2.84% 3.42% 1.87%

Average interest rate spread 2.06% 2.29% 2.24% 2.21%

Net yield on interest-earning assets3 2.10% 2.36% 2.3 1%

Average yields and rates are calculated by dividing the interest income or expense for the period by the average

daily balance for the year The weighted averages at June 30 2010 are based on the weighted average

contractual interest rates Nonaccrual loans are excluded in the average yield and balance calculations

Includes held-to-maturity and available-for-sale investments including mortgage-backed securities and

interest-earning deposits in other banks

Net interest income on tax equivalent basis divided by average interest-earning assets
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The following table presents the average balances of each category of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing

liabilities for the periods indicated

Year Ended June 30

2010 2009 2008

Dollars in thousands

Interest-earning assets

Loans $1054840 $1164206 $l205.165

Investments including FHLB stock 571545 506996 409.856

Federal funds sold 150610 92633 114.770

Total interest-earning assets 1776995 1763835 1729.791

Noninterest-earning assets 128609 113387 109878

Total assets $1905604 $1877222 $1839.669

Interest-bearing liabilities

Deposits $1515540 $1497467 $1465.883

FHLB advances and other borrowings 226607 221619 224.376

Trust preferred securities
__________ __________

3484

Total interest-bearing liabilities 1742147 1719086 1693.743

Noninterest-bearing liabilities 12101 9559 14340

Total Liabilities 1754248 1728645 1708.083

Shareholders equity 151356 148577 131586

Total liabilities and equity $1905604 $1877222 $1839669

Net interest-earning assets 34848 44749 36.048

Interest-earning assets as a% of interest-bearing liabilities 102.0% 102.6% 102.1%

An excess of interest-earning assets over interest-bearing liabilities enhances positive interest rate spread

Net Interest Income

Net interest income is the difference between interest earned on loans investments and federal funds sold and

interest paid for deposits and borrowings positive interest rate spread is enhanced when interest-earning assets

exceed interest-bearing liabilities which results in increased net interest income

Net interest income decreased by $4.3 million or 10.3% from fiscal 2009 to fiscal 2010 The average interest

rate spread decreased to 2.06% in fiscal 2010 from 2.29% in fiscal 2009 and the average net interest-earning assets

decreased $9.9 million In fiscal 2009 net interest income increased by $1.7 million or 4.3% The average interest

rate spread increased from 2.24% in fiscal 2008 to 2.29% in fiscal 2009 and average net interest-earning assets

increased $8.7 million between the two years

At June 30 2010 the weighted average yield on loans investments and federal funds sold was 4.08% The

average rate payable on liabilities was 1.42% for deposits 4.85% for borrowings and 1.87% for combined deposits

and borrowings

Provision for Loan Losses

The provision for loan losses is the amount added to the allowance against which loan losses are charged The

provision for loan losses was $7.4 million in fiscal 2010 $6.8 million in fiscal 2009 and $2.3 million in fiscal 2008

The provision increased by $694000 or 10.3% in fiscal 2010 compared to fiscal 2009 Aggregate allowances were

1.83% of gross loans as of June 30 2010 compared to 1.60% at June 30 2009 Management believes the allowance

for loan losses is adequate to cover the amount of probable credit losses in the loan portfolio as of June 30 2010

Parkvales nonperforming assets and allowance for loan losses are discussed earlier in this section In addition see

Critical Accounting Policies and Judgments Allowance for Loan Losses
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Noninterest Income

Total noninterest income decreased by $8.8 million or 49.9% in fiscal 2010 due primarily to an $8.6 million

increase in non-cash debt security impairment charges of $39.0 million compared to $30.4 million in fiscal 2009

Fee income derived from deposit accounts decreased $10000 and other fees and service charges on loan accounts

decreased $7000 or less than 1% The net gain on sale of securities increased by $126000 or 5.6% in fiscal 2010

The fiscal 2010 writedowns were attributable to pooled trust preferred and non-agency CMO securities See Note

of Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for additional details Total noninterest income decreased by

$26.2 million or 309.4% in fiscal 2009 Fee income derived from deposit accounts decreased $523000 while other

fees and service charges on loan accounts increased $103000 The net loss on sale and writedown of securities

increased by $25.5 million The fiscal 2009 net loss on writedowns of securities of $28.1 million was partially offset

by $186000 of gains on held for sale mortgage loans

Other income decreased by $328000 or 13.4% in fiscal 2010 and decreased $190000 or 7.2% in fiscal 2009

The income on bank owned life insurance decreased by $2000 in fiscal 2010 compared to $24000 increase in

fiscal 2009 Investment service fee income earned by Parkvale Financial Services investment representatives

decreased to $892000 in fiscal 2010 from $921000 in fiscal 2009 and was $1.0 million fiscal 2008

Noninterest Expense

Total noninterest
expense

increased by $1.0 million or 3.4% in fiscal 2010 and by $797000 or 2.8% in fiscal

2009 over fiscal 2008

Compensation and employee benefits decreased by $880000 or 5.5% during fiscal 2010 andby $507000 or

3.1% during fiscal 2009 over the respective prior periods Stock compensation expense recognized for stock option

grants was $27000 in fiscal 2010 compared to $89000 in fiscal 2009 The decrease in compensation expense

during fiscal 2010 and fiscal 2009 is due primarily to reduction in the amount of incentive compensation being

accrued Parkvale is not able to pay or accrue any cash bonuses to its five most highly compensated employees until

the Series Preferred Stock is redeemed and other benefits have been reduced

Office occupancy expense decreased by $91000 or 2.0% in fiscal 2010 and increased by $59000 or 1.3% in

fiscal 2009 over the respective prior periods The 2010 decrease relates to lower levels of depreciation The 2009

increase relates to higher utility rates and repair costs to maintain the main office building

Marketing expenses decreased by $121000 or 26.2% in fiscal 2010 and by $116000 or 20.1% in fiscal 2009

over the respective periods

Deposits at the Bank are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation FDIC through the Deposit

Insurance Fund DIF FDIC insurance expense was $2.9 million $1.2 million and $167000 during fiscal years

2010 2009 and 2008 respectively The Bank received credit of $1.5 million in June 2007 that was utilized

throughout fiscal 2009 and fiscal 2008 to offset FDIC premiums by $746000 and $758000 respectively The credit

balance was fully utilized by June 30 2009 As result of increased FDIC insurance premium rates and full

utilization of the credit FDIC insurance expense increased to $2.9 million for fiscal 2010 compared to $1.2 million

during fiscal 2009 On May 22 2009 the FDIC announced five basis point special assessment on each insured

depository institutions assets minus its Tier capital as of June 30 2009 The amount of the special assessment for

any institution was not to exceed ten basis points times the institutions domestic deposit assessment base for the

second quarter 2009 risk-based assessment The FDIC special assessment of $880000 was expensed at June 30

2009 accounting for most of the $988000 increase in expense for fiscal 2009 compared to fiscal 2008 See

Regulation Regulation of the Bank Insurance of Accounts section in of this report

Other expense increased by $386000 or 7.2% in fiscal 2010 primarily due to higher levels of legal expense

related to the collection of past due loans The amortization expense of core deposit intangibles was $909000 in

fiscal years 2010 2009 and 2008 Other expense
increased by $384000 or 7.7% in fiscal 2009 compared to fiscal

2008 due to data processing expense related to enhancements to products and services primarily for image

processing of check deposits
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Income Taxes

Federal and state income tax benefit increased by $7.9 million in fiscal 2010 due to an increase in pre-tax loss

compared to fiscal year
2009 In fiscal 2009 federal and state tax expense decreased by $7.3 million due to pre-tax

loss in fiscal 2009 offset by an additional valuation allowance on equity security writedowns of $2.4 million In

fiscal 2010 $734000 of the valuation allowance was reversed due to the subsequent recovery on the sale of

preferred stock This additional benefit resulted in an overall effective tax rate of 39.2% for fiscal 2010 The

effective tax benefit rate in fiscal 2009 is lower at 22.0% than the federal statutory tax rate due to the reversal ol tax

benefits from the recording of $2.4 million of tax valuation allowance from equity securities writedowns In fiscal

2008 the effective tax rate is lower at 26.5% as result of the tax benefits of certain investments made by the

Company and its subsidiaries

Commitments

At June 30 2010 Parkvale was committed under various agreements to originate fixed and adjustable-rate

mortgage loans aggregating $3.1 million and $838000 respectively at rates ranging from 4.344% to 5.217% for

fixed rate and 3.729% to 5.00% for adjustable-rate loans and had $83.5 million of unused consumer lines of credit

and $13.4 million in unused commercial lines of credit Parkvale was committed to fund commercial development

loans in process of $3.4 million and residential loans in process
of $3.8 million Parkvale was also committed to

originate commercial loans totaling $3.0 million at June 30 2010 Outstanding letters of credit totaled $7 million

at June 30 2010

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Liquidity risk represents the inability to generate cash or otherwise obtain funds at reasonable rates to satisfy

commitments to borrowers as well as the obligations to depositors and debt holders Parkvale uses its asset/liability

management policy and contingency funding plan to control and manage liquidity risk

Federal funds sold decreased $14.7 million or 9.8% from June 30 2009 to June 30 2010 Investment securities

held to maturity decreased $60.6 million or 12.0% due primarily to the reclassification of $59.8 million of

non-agency CMO securities to available for sale interest-earning deposits in other institutions decreased

$3.1 million or 79.5% loans decreased $76.6 million or 6.9% from June 30 2009 to June 30 2010 and

prepaid expenses
and other assets increased $30.0 million or 62.9% Deposits decreased $23.2 million or .5%

from June 30 2009 to June 30 2010 and advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank decreased $229000 or 0.1%

Parkvale Banks FHLB advance available maximum borrowing capacity was $547.1 million at June 30 2010 If

Parkvale were to experience deposit decrease in excess of the available cash resources and cash equivalents the

FHLB borrowing capacity could be utilized to fund rapid decrease in deposits During the December 2008 quarter

Parkvale borrowed $25.0 million and issued $31.8 million of preferred stock See the discussion below

TARP Capital Purchase Program On October 14 2008 the United States Department of the Treasury the

Treasury announced voluntary Capital Purchase Program the CPP under which the Treasury will purchase

senior preferred shares from qualifying financial institutions The plan is part of the 570 billion Emergency

Economic Stabilization Act signed into law in October 2008

On December 23 2008 pursuant to the CPP established by the Treasury Parkvale entered into Letter

Agreement which incorporates by reference the Securities Purchase Agreement Standard Terms with the

Treasury the Agreement pursuant to which Parkvale issued and sold to the Treasury for an aggregate purchase

price of $31762000 in cash 31762 shares of its Fixed Rate Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock Series par

value $1.00 per share having liquidation preference of $1000 per share the Series Preferred Stock and ii

ten-year warrant to purchase up to 376327 shares of common stock par
value $1 .00

per share of Parkvale

Common Stock at an initial exercise price of $12.66 per share subject to certain anti-dilution and other

adjustments the Warrant

The Series Preferred Stock pays cumulative dividends at rate of 5%
per annum on the liquidation

preference for the first five years and thereafter at rate of 9% per annum The Series Preferred Stock has no

maturity date and ranks senior to the Common Stock and pan passu with Parkvales other authorized shares of

preferred stock of which no shares are currently outstanding with respect to the payment of dividends and

distributions and amounts payable in the unlikely event of any future liquidation or dissolution of Parkvale Parkvale
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may redeem the Series Preferred Stock at price of$ 1000 per
share plus accrued and unpaid dividends subject to

the concurrence of the Treasury anti federal banking regulators Prior to December 23 2011 unless the

Corporation has redeemed the Series referred Stock or the Treasury has transferred the Series Preferred Stock

to third party the consent of the Trcsury will be required for the Corporation to increase its Common Stock

dividend or repurchase its Common Sttck or other equity or capital securities other than in certain circumstances

specified in the Agreement

The Warrant is immediately exercisable The Warrant provides for the adjustment of the exercise price and the

number of shares of Common Stock issuable upon exercise pursuant to customary anti-dilution provisions such as

upon stock splits or distributions of securities or other assets to holders of Common Stock and upon certain

issuances of Common Stock at or below specified price relative to the then-current market price of Common

Stock The Warrant expires ten years
from the issuance date Pursuant to the Agreement the Treasury has agreed not

to exercise voting power with respect to any shares of Common Stock issued upon exercise of the Warrant

Term Debt On December 30 2008 the Corporation entered into Loan Agreement with PNC Bank National

Association PNC for term loan in the amount of $25.0 million the Loan The Loan pays
interest at rate

equal to LIBOR plus three hundred and twenty five basis points payable quarterly Principal on the Loan is due and

payable in fifteen consecutive quarterly payments of $625000 commencing on March 31 2010 with the

remaining outstanding balance which is scheduled to be $15625000 due and payable on December 31 2013

the Maturity Date The outstanding balance due under the credit facility may be repaid at any time in whole or

in part at the Corporations option In connection with the Loan the Corporation executed Term Note dated

December 30 2008 to evidence the Loan and Pledge Agreement dated December 30 2008 whereby the

Corporation granted PNC security interest in the outstanding capital stock of Parkvale Savings Bank the wholly

owned subsidiary of the Corporation The Loan Agreement contains customary and standard provisions regarding

representations and warranties of the Corporation covenants and events of default If the Corporation has an event

of default the interest rate of the loan may increase by 2% during the period of default As of June 30 2010 the

Corporation did not meet the terms related to one of the financial covenants contained in the Loan Agreement

which is considered an event of default This increased the interest rate on the term debt by 2% which will result in

$125000 quarterly increase in interest expense

On January 2009 the Corporation entered into swap arrangements
with PNC to convert portions of the

LIBOR floating interest rates to fixed interest rates for three and five years Under the swap agreements after the

effects of the add-on of 325 basis points to LIBOR $5.0 million matures on December 31 2011 at rate of 4.92%

and an additional $15.0 million matures on December 31 2013 at rate of 5.41%

In January 2009 the Corporation entered into interest rate swap contracts to modify the interest rate

characteristics of designated debt instruments from variable to fixed in order to reduce the impact of changes

in future cash flows due to interest rate changes The Corporation hedged its exposure to the variability of future

cash flows for all forecasted transactions for maximum of three to five years
for hedges converting an aggregate of

$20.0 million in floating-rate debt to fixed The fair value of these derivatives totaling an $819000 loss at June 30

2010 is reported as contra account in other liabilities and offset in accumulated other comprehensive income for

the effective portion of the derivatives Ineffectiveness of these swaps if any is recognized immediately in earnings

The change in value of these derivatives was $819000 for fiscal 2010

Interest rate swap contracts involve the risk of dealing with counterparties and their ability to meet contractual

terms When the fair value of derivative instrument contract is positive this generally indicates that the counter

party or customer owes the Corporation and results in credit risk to the Corporation When the fair value of

derivative instrument contract is negative the Corporation owes the customer or counterparty and therefore has no

credit risk

In light of the significant loss incurred during the 2009 fiscal year the Board of Directors reduced the dividend

from the rate of $0.22 per common share per quarter to $0.05 per common share per quarter on June 18 2009 In

doing so the Board of Directors considered various factors including the possibility of non-performing loans

continuing to increase the possibility of additional impairment charges on investment securities and goodwill the

capital needs of the Bank the Corporations liquidity and the level of dividends being paid by peer companies If

additional investment securities become other than temporarily impaired or if the Corporations goodwill is deemed
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impaired in future quarter impairment charges could have material adverse effect on Parkvales capital and

results of operations The quarterly dividend rate during fiscal 2010 was $05 per common share

Shareholders equity decreased $31.8 million or 21.1% at June 30 2010 compared to June 30 2009

Accumulated other comprehensive loss income was $13.4 million at June 30 2010 Dividends declared per

common share in fiscal 2010 were $1.1 million equal to $0.20 per common share representing 1% of net loss for

the fiscal year ended June 30 2010 No treasury stock was purchased in fiscal 2010 The book value of Park\ales

common stock decreased 28.1% to $15.77 per share at June 30 2010 from $21.92 per share at June 30 2009

primarily due to the net loss reported in fiscal 2010

The Bank is wholly owned subsidiary of PFC The Banks primary regulators are the FDIC and the

Pennsylvania Department of Banking The Office of Thrift Supervision retains jurisdiction over Parkvale Financial

Corporation due to its status as unitary savings and loan holding company The Bank continues to maintain well

capitalized status reporting a6.70% Tier capital level as of June 30 20l0compared to 7.57% Tier capital level

at June 30 2009 Adequate capitalization allows Parkvale to continue building shareholder value through

traditionally conservative operations and potentially profitable growth opportunities Management is not aware

of
any trends events uncertainties or recommendations by any regulatory authority that will have or that are

reasonably likely to have material adverse effects on Parkvales liquidity capital resources or operations However

if additional provisions for loan losses or write-downs of investment securities become material in weak economy
our net income and capital ratios would be adversely affected

Critical Accounting Policies and Judgments

Parkvales consolidated financial statements are prepared based upon the application of certain accounting

policies the most significant of which are described in Note of the Notes to Consolidated Financial

Statements Significant Accounting Policies Certain policies require numerous estimates and strategic or

economic assumptions that may prove to be inaccurate or subject to variations and may significantly affect

Parkvales reported results and financial position in future periods Changes in underlying factors assumptions or

estimates in any of these areas could have material impact on Parkvales future financial condition and results of

operations

Allowance for Loan Losses The allowance for loan losses is established as losses are estimated to have

occurred through provision for loan losses charged to earnings Loan losses are charged against the allowance

when management believes the uncollectibility of loan balance is confirmed Subsequent recoveries if any are

credited to the allowance

The allowance for loan losses is evaluated on regular basis by management and is based upon managements

periodic review of the collectability of the loans in light of historical experience the nature and volume of the loan

portfolio adverse situations that may affect the borrowers ability to repay estimated value of any underlying

collateral and prevailing economic conditions This evaluation is inherently subjective as it requires estimates that

are susceptible to significant revision as more information becomes available

The allowance consists of allocated and general components The allocated component relates to loans that are

classified as impaired For those loans that are classified as impaired an allowance is established when the

discounted cash flows or collateral value or observable market price of the impaired loan is lower than the carrying

value of that loan The general component covers nonclassified loans and is based on historical charge-off

experience and expected loss derived from Parkvales internal risk rating process
Other adjustments may be made

to the allowance for pools of loans after an assessment of internal or external influences on credit quality that are not

fully reflected in the historical loss or risk rating data

loan is considered impaired when based on current information and events it is probable that Parkvale will

be unable to collect the scheduled payments of principal or interest when due according to the contractual terms of

the loan agreement Factors considered by management in determining impairment include payment status

collateral value and the probability of collecting scheduled principal and interest payments when due Loans that

experience insignificant payment delays and payment shortfalls generally are not classified as impaired

Management determines the significance of payment delays and payment shortfalls on case-by-case basis

taking into consideration all of the circumstances surrounding the loan and the borrower including the length of the

delay the reasons for the delay the borrowers prior payment record and the amount of the shortfall in relation to
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the principal and interest owed Impairment is measured on loan by loan basis for commercial and construction

loans by either the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loans effective interest rate the

loans obtainable market price or the fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent

Large groups of smaller balance homogeneous loans are collectively evaluated for impairment Accordingly

Parkvale does not separately identify individual consumer and residential loans for impairment disclosures unless

such loans are the subject of restructuring agreement due to financial difficulties of the borrower

Securities Held to Maturity Available for Sale and Other Than Temporarily Impaired Certain debt

securities that management has the positive intent and ability to hold to maturity are classified as held to maturityS

and recorded at amortized cost Trading securities are recorded at fair value with changes in fair value included in

earnings Securities not classified as held to maturity or trading including equity securities with readily

determinable fair values are classified as available for sale and recorded at fair value with unrealized gains

and losses excluded from earnings and reported in other comprehensive income Purchase premiums and discounts

are recognized in interest income using the interest method over the terms of the securities Gains and losses on the

sale of securities are recorded on the trade date and are determined using the specific identification method

The recent accounting guidance amends the recognition guidance for other-than-temporary impairments of

debt securities and expands the financial statement disclosures for other-than-temporary impairment losses on debt

and equity securities The recent guidance replaced the intent and ability indication in current guidance by

specifying that if company does not have the intent to sell debt security prior to recovery and it is more

likely than not that it will not have to sell the debt security prior to recovery the security would not be considered

other-than-temporarily impaired unless there is credit loss When an entity does not intend to sell the security and

it is more likely than not the entity will not have to sell the security before recovery of its cost basis it will recognize

the credit component of an other-than-temporary impairment of debt security in earnings and the remaining

portion in other comprehensive income For held-to-maturity debt securities the amount of an

other-than-temporary impairment recorded in other comprehensive income for the noncredit portion of

previous other-than-temporary impairment should be amortized prospectively over the remaining life of the

security on the basis of the timing of future estimated cash flows of the security

As result of this guidance Parkvales consolidated statement of operations as of June 30 2010 reflects the full

impairment that is the difference between the securitys amortized cost basis and fair value on debt securities that

Parkvale intends to sell or would more-likely-than-not be required to sell before the expected recovery of the

amortized cost basis For available-for-sale and held-to-maturity debt securities that management has no intent to

sell and believes that it more-likely-than-not will not be required to sell prior to recovery only the credit loss

component of the impairment is recognized in earnings while the non-credit loss is recognized in other

comprehensive income net of applicable taxes

For equity securities when Parkvale has decided to sell an impaired available-for-sale security and the entity

does not expect the fair value of the security to fully recover before the expected time of sale the security is deemed

other-than-temporarily impaired in the period in which the decision to sell is made Parkvale recognizes an

impairment loss when the impairment is deemed other than temporary even if decision to sell has not been made

Foreclosed Real Estate Real estate properties acquired through or in lieu of loan foreclosure are recorded at

the lower of the carrying amount or fair value of the property
less cost to sell After foreclosure management

periodically performs valuations and valuation allowance is established for declines in the fair value less cost to

sell below the propertys carrying amount Revenues expenses and changes in the valuation allowance are included

in the statement of operations Gains and losses upon disposition are reflected in earnings as realized Foreclosed

real estate at June 30 2010 included nine commercial properties aggregating $3.4 million of commercial property

and 33 single-family properties aggregating $5.2

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets Atiune 30 2010 Parkvale has $2.9 million of core deposit intangible

assets subject to amortization and $25.6 million in goodwill which is not subject to periodic amortization Parkvale

determined the amount of identifiable intangible assets based upon independent core deposit analyses

Goodwill arising from business acquisitions represents the value attributable to unidentifiable intangible

elements in the business acquired Parkvales goodwill relates to value inherent in the banking business and the

value is dependent upon Parkvales ability to provide quality cost effective services in the face of competition from
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other market participants on regional basis This ability relies upon continuing investments in processing systems

the development of value-added service features and the ease of use of Parkvales services As such goodwill value

is supported ultimately by revenue which is driven by the volume of business transacted decline in earnings as

result of lack of growth or the inability to deliver cost effective services over sustained periods can lead to

impairment of goodwill which could result in charge and adversely impact earnings in future periods See Note

of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information as of June 30 2010

Income Taxer Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liability method Deferred tax assets and

liabilities axe recorded on the consolidated balance sheet for future tax consequences that arise from the difference

between the financial statement and tax basis of assets and liabilities as measured by the enacted tax rates that will

be in effect when these differences reverse Changes in tax rates are recognized in the financial statements during

the period they are enacted When deferred tax asset or liability or change thereto is recorded on the

consolidated balance sheet deferred tax benefit or expense
is recorded for GAAP

purposes
in the income tax

benefit expense line of the consolidated statement of operations for
purposes

of determining the current periods

net income The principal types of differences between assets and liabilities for financial statement and tax return

purposes are net operating losses allowance for loan and lease losses deferred loan fees deferred compensation

and unrealized gains or losses on investment securities available for sale

Deferred tax assets are recorded on the consolidated statement of financial condition at net realizable value An

assessment is performed each reporting period to evaluate the amount of deferred tax asset it is more likely than not

to realize Realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the amount of taxable income expected in future

periods as tax benefits require taxable income to be realized If valuation allowance is required the deferred tax

asset on the consolidated statement of financial condition is reduced via corresponding income tax expense in the

consolidated statement of operations

Impact of Inflation and Changing Prices

The financial statements and related data presented herein have been prepared in accordance with accounting

principles generally accepted in the United States which require the measurement of financial position and

operating results in terms of historical dollars without considering changes in the relative purchasing power of

money overtime due to inflation Unlike most industrial companies substantially all of the assets and liabilities of

financial institution are monetary in nature As result interest rates have more significant impact on financial

institutions performance than the effects of general levels of inflation Interest rates do not necessarily move in the

same direction or in the same magnitude as the prices of goods and services as measured by the consumer price

index

Forward Looking Statements

Certain statements in this report are forward-looking within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation

Reform Act of 1995 which statements generally can be identified by the use of forward-looking terminology such

as may will expect estimate anticipate believe target plan project or continue or the

negatives thereof or other variations thereon or similar terminology and are made on the basis of managements

current plans and analyses of the Corporation its business and the industry as whole These forward-looking

statements are subject to risks and uncertainties including but not limited to economic conditions competition

interest rate sensitivity and exposure to regulatory and legislative changes The above factors in some cases could

affect the Corporations financial performance and could cause actual results to differ materially from those

expressed or implied in such forward-looking statements The Corporation does not undertake to update or revise its

forward-looking statements even if experience or future changes make it clear that the Corporation will not realize

any projected results expressed or implied therein

Item 7A Qualitative and Quantitative Disclosures About Market Risk

The information called for by this item is provided in the Market Risk section of Managements Discussion

and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations which is included in Item of this Report
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Item Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

Report Of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Shareholders of Parkvale Financial Corporation

We have audited the consolidated statements of financial condition of Parkvale Financial Corporation and

subsidiaries as of June 30 2010 and 2009 and the related consolidated statements of operationscash flows and

shareholders equity for each of the years
in the three-year period ended June 30 2010 These financial statements

are the responsibility of the companys management Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial

statements based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board

United States Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement An audit includes examining on test basis

evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements An audit also includes assessing the

accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management as well as evaluating the overall

financial statement presentation We believe that our audits provide reasonable basis for our opinion

In our opinion the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly in all material respects

the financial position of Parkvale Financial Corporation and subsidiaries as of June 30 2010 and 2009 and the

results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended June 30 2010 in

conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America

We also have audited in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board

United States Parkvale Financial Corporations internal control over financial reporting as of June 30 2010

based on criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring

Organizations of the Treadway Commission COSO and our report dated September 13 2010 expressed an

unqualified opinion

ParenteBeard LLC

Pittsburgh Pennsylvania

September 13 2010
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PARKVALE FINANCIAL CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

June 30

2010 2009

Dollar amounts in thousands

except share data

ASSETS

Cash and noninterest-earning deposits 17736 15381

Federal funds sold 135773 1505 10

Cash and cash equivalents 153509 165891

Interest-earning deposits in other banks 801 3899

Investment securities available for sale at fair value cost of $65778 in 2010 and

$8215 in 2009 Note 65770 9679

Investment securities held to maturity fair value of $437931 in 2010 and

$438745 in 2009 Note 443452 504029

Federal Home Loan Bank Stock at cost Note 14357 13.826

Loans net of allowance of $19209 in 2010 and $17960 in 2009 Note 1032363 1108936

Foreclosed real estate net Note 8637 5694

Office properties and equipment net Note 17374 8.073

Goodwill Note 25634 25.634

Intangible assets and deferred charges Note 2877 3786

Prepaid expenses and other assets Note 77606 47659

Total assets $1842380 $1907106

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

Liabilities

Deposits Note $1488073 $l5l 1.248

Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank Note 185973 186.202

Other debt Note 13865 1.261

Term debt Note 23750 25.000

Advance payments from borrowers for taxes and insurance 7526 7.359

Other liabilities Note 4249 5.276

Total liabilities 1723436 756346

Shareholders Equity Note and

Preferred stock $1.00 par value 5000000 shares authorized 31762 shares

issued 31762 31.762

Common stock $1.00 par value 10000000 shares authorized 6734894 shares

issued 6735 6.735

Additional paid-in capital 2734 4.116

Treasury stock at cost 1205683 shares in 2010 and 1307199 shares in 2009 25193 27.314

Accumulated other comprehensive loss 13413 10
Retained earnings 116319 135.471

Total shareholders equity 118944 150.760

Total liabilities and shareholders equity $1842380 $l907.l06

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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PARKVALE FINANCIAL CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Years Ended June 30

2010 2009 2008

Dollar amounts in thousands except

per share data

Interest Income

Loans 56178 66649 $71602

Investments 19303 23147 21974

Federal funds sold 380 687 4306

Total interest income 75861 90483 97882

Interest Expense

Deposits Note 27460 38483 46722

Borrowings 11055 10363 10939

Trust preferred securities 317

Total interest expense 38515 48846 57978

Net interest income 37346 41637 39904

Provision for loan losses Note 7448 6754 2331

Net interest income after provision for loan losses 29898 34883 37573

Noninterest Income

Other-than-temporary impairment losses Note 64662 31629 3155
Non-credit related losses recognized in other comprehensive income 25685 1266 _______

Net impairment losses recognized in earnings 38977 30363 3155
Service charges on deposit accounts 6448 6458 6981

Other service charges and fees 1506 1513 1410

Net gain on sale of assets Note 2372 2246 581

Other 2117 2445 2635

Total noninterest income 26534 17701 8452

Noninterest Expense

Compensation and employee benefits 15033 15913 16420

Office occupancy 4508 4599 4540

Marketing 340 461 577

FDIC insurance 2864 1155 167

Office supplies telephone and postage 1911 1902 1851

Other 5776 5390 5068

Total noninterest expense 30432 29420 28623

Loss income before income tax expense 27068 12238 17402

Income tax benefit expense Note 10603 2696 4599

Net loss income $16465 $9542 $12803

Preferred Stock Dividend 1588 829
_______

Loss income to common stockholders $18053 $10371 $12803

Net loss income per share

Basic $3.30 $1.90 2.33

Diluted $3.30 $1.90 2.31

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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PARKVALE FINANCIAL CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended June 30

2010 2009 2008

Dollar amounts in thousands

Cash flows from operating activities

interest received 75279 88425 98.392

Loan fees received 545 672 320

Disbursements of student loans 30 .244

Proceeds from sales of student loans 365 1.004

Other fees and commissions received 8971 9313 9948

Interest paid 38706 49.073 58346

Cash paid to suppliers and employees 38154 28.757 22.239

Income taxes paid 1720 4.300 7.510

Net cash provided by operating activities 6215 16.6 2.325

Cash flows from investing activities

Proceeds from sales of investment securities available for sale 2381 3.012 2284

Proceeds from maturities of investments 376195 178.175 285.875

Purchase of investment securities available for sale 532 9018
Purchase of investment securities held to maturity 431824 284.640 361.665

Maturity purchase of deposits in other banks 3098 3.353 2.449

Purchase of loans 6270 87.667

Principal collected on loans 242077 234.634 307564

Loan sales 7527 16.237

Loans made to customers net of loans in process 177290 167949 190745

Capital expenditures net of proceeds from sales of capital assets 300 316 2.693

Net cash provided by used in investing activities 15062 17.494 58.514

Cash flows from financing activities

Net increase in checking and savings accounts 67900 19.799 22550

Net decrease increase in certificates of deposit 91076 2235 2.132

Repayment of FHLB advances 25 5.024 20.024

Net decrease increase in other borrowings 7396 705 8.860

Repayment of term debt 1250
Proceeds from term debt 25.000

Redemption of trust preferred securities 7.200

Net increase decrease in borrowers advances for tax and insurance 167 396 89

Proceeds from issuance of preferred stock 31.762

Dividends paid 2682 5.427 4.861

Contribution to benefit plans 703 864

Payment for treasury stock 717 4949
Proceeds from exercise of stock options 172

Net cash used in financing activities 33659 62078 2367

Net decrease increase in cash and cash equivalents 12382 61199 40556
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 165891 04.692 145.248

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $153509 165.891 104692

Reconciliation of net loss income to net cash provided by operating activities

Net loss income $16465 $9542 12.803

Adjustments to reconcile net loss income to net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation and amortization 1907 2.004 2138

Accretion and amortization of fees and discounts 1526 2675 1.358

Loan fees collected and deferred 152 105 73

Provision for loan losses 7448 6754 2.331

Net loss on sale and writedown of securities 36605 28.117 2574

Increase in accrued interest receivable 820 634 1.6 10

Increase in other assets 30780 6997 3.439

Increase Decrease in accrued interest payable 37 34 181
Increase decrease in other liabilities 8017 1.751 3.774

Total adjustments 22680 26157 7522

Net cash provided by operating activities 6215 16.6 15 20325

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

56



PARKVALE FINANCIAL CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

Accumulated

Additional Other

Preferred Common Paid-In lreasury Comprehensive

Stock Stock Capital Stock Loss Income

Iollar amounts in thousands

______
$6735 3.717 22.695 176

2008 net income

Accumulated other comprehensive

inconle

Change in
ii

nreal ized gait toss on

securities net of deterred tax expense

of $439

Reclassification adjustment net of taxes

of $939

Comprehensive income

Treasury stock purchased

Treasury stock contributed to benefit

plans

Recognition ot stock option

compensation expense

Exercise of stock options

Cash dividends declared on common
stock at $0.88 per share

_______

Balance at Jutie 30 2008
________ _______ __________ __________

2009 net loss

Accumulated other comprehensive

income

Change in swap liability

Change in unrealized gain loss on

securities net of dcterred tax expense

of $l976
Reclassification adjustment net of taxes

of $3060

Comprehensive income

Issuance of Preferred Stock

Treasury stock purchased

Recognition of stock option

compensation expense

Exercise of stock optiotss

Cash dividends declared on preferred

stock

Cash dividends declared on common

stock at $0.71 per share
_______ _______

2010 net loss

Change in Swap Liability

Change in utirealited gain on securities

net of deferred tax expense $6769

Reclassification adjustment net of taxes

of 13361

Cotnprehensive income

Recognition of stock option

compensation expense

Allocation of treasur\ stock to retirement

plans

Cash dividends declared on prefeiTed

stock

Cash dividends declared on common

stock at $0.20 per share _______ __________

Balance at June 30 2010
_______ _______ _________ _________

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Balance at July 2007

iital

Retained Shareholders

___________ _______________
Earnings Equity

________ ________
$141737 $129.67

12803 12.803

763

1635 2.398

10405

4949 4949

864 864

272 272

37 162 199

_______ _________ _________
4830 4830

$6735 4.026 26.618 2.222 $149710 $131631

9542 9.542

326

3437

5.323 2.2 12

7.330

$31762 31.762

717 717

9t 9t

21 21

829 829

_________ _________
3868 3.868

$31762 $6i35 $4116 27.314 10 $135471 $150760

16465 16.465

819

10.660

23.244 13.403

29868

27 27

1.409 2121 712

1.588 1.588

_______________

1099 1099

$31762 $6735 $2734 $25193 $13413 $116319 $118944

Balance at June 30 2009
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Dollar amounts in thousands except per share data

Note Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Parkvale Financial Corporation

PFCor the Corporation its wholly owned subsidiary Parkvale Savings Bank the Bank and its wholly

owned subsidiaries PFC and the Bank are collectively referred to as Parkvale All significant intercompany

transactions and balances have been eliminated in consolidation

Business

The primary business of Parkvale consists of attracting deposits from the general public in the communities

that it serves and investing such deposits together with other funds in residential real estate loans consumer loans

commercial loans and investment securities Parkvale focuses on providing wide range of consumer and

commercial services to individuals partnerships and corporations in the tn-state area which comprises its

primary market area Parkvale is subject to the regulations of certain federal and state agencies and undergoes

periodic examinations by certain regulatory authorities

Revenue Recognition

Income on loans and investments is recognized as earned on the accrual method Service charges and fees on

loans and deposit accounts are recognized at the time the customer account is charged

Operating Segments

An operating segment is defined as component of an enterprise that engages in business activities which

generates revenue and incurs expense and with the operating results reviewed by management Parkvales business

activities are currently confined to one operating segment which is community banking

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported

amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial

statements and the reported amounts of income and expense during the reported period Actual results could differ

from those estimates Material estimates that are particularly susceptible to significant change in the near term relate

to the determination of the allowance for loan losses securities held to maturity available for sale and other than

temporarily impaired foreclosed real estate goodwill and intangible assets and income taxes including valuation

of deferred tax assets

Reclassification

Certain amounts in the 2009 and 2008 consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to confirm to

the 2010 presentation

Subsequent Events

The Corporation evaluated and disclosed all material subsequent events that provide evidence about conditions

that existed as of June 30 2010

Cash and Noninterest-Earning Deposits

The Bank is required to maintain cash and reserve balances with the Federal Reserve Bank The reserve

calculation is currently 0% of the first $10700 of checking deposits 3% of the next $44500 of checking deposits
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements Continued

and 10% of total checking deposits over $55200 These required reserves net of allowable credits amounted to

$5374 at June 30 2010 Such reserves are generally maintained with vault cash and to lesser extent balances with

the Federal Reserve

Securities Held to Maturity Available for Sale and Other than Temporary Impairment

Certain debt securities that management has the positive intent and ability to hold to maturity are classified as

held to maturity and recorded at amortized cost Trading securities are recorded at fair value with changes in fair

value included in earnings Securities not classified as held to maturity or trading including equity securities with

readily determinable fair values are classified as available for sale and recorded at fair value with unrealized

gains and losses excluded from earnings and reported in other comprehensive income Purchase premiums and

discounts are recognized in interest income using the interest method over the terms of the securities Gains and

losses on the sale of securities are recorded on the trade date and are determined using the specific identification

method

The recent accounting guidance amends the recognition guidance for other-than-temporary impairments of

debt securities and expands the financial statement disclosures for other-than-temporary impairment losses on debt

and equity securities The recent guidance replaced the intent and ability indication in current guidance by

specifying that if company does not have the intent to sell debt security prior to recovery and it is more

likely than not that it will not have to sell the debt security prior to recovery the security would not be considered

other-than-temporarily impaired unless there is credit loss When an entity does not intend to sell the security and

it is more likely than not the entity will not have to sell the security before recovery of its cost basis it will recognize

the credit component of an other-than-temporary impairment of debt security in earnings and the remaining

portion in other comprehensive income For held-to-maturity debt securities the amount of an

other-than-temporary impairment recorded in other comprehensive income for the noncredit portion of

previous other-than-temporary impairment should be amortized prospectively over the remaining life of the

security on the basis of the timing of future estimated cash flows of the security

As result of this guidance Parkvales consolidated statement of operations as of June 30 2010 reflects the full

impairment that is the difference between the securitys amortized cost basis and fair value on debt securities that

Parkvale intends to sell or would more-likely-than-not be required to sell before the expected recovery of the

amortized cost basis For available-for-sale and held-to-maturity debt securities that management has no intent to

sell and believes that it more-likely-than-not will not be required to sell prior to recovery only the credit loss

component of the impairment is recognized in earnings while the non-credit loss is recognized in other

comprehensive income net of applicable taxes

For equity securities when Parkvale has decided to sell an impaired available-for-sale security and the entity

does not expect the fair value of the security to fully recover before the expected time of sale the security is deemed

other-than-temporarily impaired in the period in which the decision to sell is made Parkvale recognizes an

impairment loss when the impairment is deemed other-than-temporary even if decision to sell has not been made

Federal Home Loan Bank Stock

Parkvale as member of the Federal Home Loan Bank FHLB system is required to maintain an investment

in capital stock of the FHLB Based on redemption provisions of the FHLB the stock has no quoted market value

and is carried at cost In December 2008 the FHLB declared moratorium on the redemption of its stock At its

discretion the FHLB may declare dividends on the stock However since 2009 the FHLB suspended its dividend

Management reviews for impairment based on the ultimate recoverability of the cost basis in the FHLB stock

Members do not purchase stock in the FHLB for the same reasons that traditional equity investors acquire

stock in an investor-owned enterprise Rather members purchase stock to obtain access to the low-cost products and

services offered by the FHLB Unlike equity securities of traditional for-profit enterprises the stock of FHLB does

not provide its holders with an opportunity for capital appreciation because by regulation FHLB stock can only be

purchased redeemed and transferred at par value
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements Continued

At June 30 2010 and June 30 2009 the Banks FHLB stock totaled $14357 and $l3.826 respectively The

Bank accounts for the stock based on U.S GAAP which requires the investment to be carried at cost and evaluated

for impairment based on the ultimate recoverability of the par value

The Bank periodically evaluates its FHLB investment for possible impairment based on among other things

the capital adequacy of the FHLB and its overall financial condition The FHLB exceeds all regulatory capital

requirements established by the Federal Housing Finance Agency the regulator of the FHLB Failure by the FHLB

to meet this regulatory capital requirement would require an in-depth analysis of other factors including

the members ability to access liquidity from the FHLB

the members funding cost advantage with the FHLB compared to alternative sources of funds

decline in the market value of FHLBs net assets relative to book value which may or may not affect future

financial performance or cash flow

the FHLBs ability to obtain credit and source liquidity for which one indicator is the credit rating of the

FHLB

the FHLBs commitment to make payments taking into account its ability to meet statutory and regulatory

payment obligations and the level of such payments in relation to the FHLBs operating performance and

the prospects of amendments to laws that affect the rights and obligations of the FHLB

The Bank believes its holdings in the stock are ultimately recoverable at par value at June 30 2010 and

therefore determined that FHLB stock was not other-than-temporarily impaired In addition the Bank has ample

liquidity and does not require redemption of its FHLB stock in the foreseeable future

Loans

Parkvale grants mortgage commercial and consumer loans to customers The ability of Parkvales debtors to

honor their contracts is dependent upon the real estate and general economic conditions in the tn-state area

Loans that management has the intent and ability to hold for the foreseeable future or until maturity or pay-off

generally are reported at their outstanding unpaid principal balances adjusted for unearned income the allowance

for loan losses and any unamortized deferred fees or costs on originated loans and premiums or discounts on

purchased loans

For loans amortized at cost interest income is accrued based on the unpaid principal balance Loan origination

fees net of certain direct origination costs as well as premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized as level

yield adjustment over the respective term of the loan

The accrual of interest on mortgage and commercial loans is discontinued at the time the loan is 90 days past

due unless the credit is well-secured and in process of collection Credit card loans and other personal loans are

typically charged off no later than 180 days past due Past due status is based on contractual terms of the loan In all

cases loans are placed on nonaccrual or charged-off at an earlier date if collection of principal or interest is

considered doubtful

All interest accrued but not collected for loans that are placed on nonaccrual or charged off is reversed against

interest income The interest on these loans is accounted for on the cash-basis or cost-recovery method Lifltil

qualifying for return to accrual Loans are returned to accrual status when all the principal and interest amounts

contractually due are brought current and future payments are reasonably assured

Allowance for Loan Losses

The allowance for loan losses is established as losses are estimated to have occurred through provision for

loan losses charged to earnings Loan losses are charged against the allowance when management believes the

uncollectibility of loan balance is confirmed Subsequent recoveries if any are credited to the allowance
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements Continued

The allowance for loan losses is evaluated on regular basis by management and is based upon managements

periodic review of the collectability of the loans in light of historical experience the nature and volume of the loan

portfolio adverse situations that may affect the borrowers ability to repay and estimated value of any underlying

collateral and prevailing economic conditions This evaluation is inherently subjective as it requires estimates that

are susceptible to significant revision as more information becomes available

The allowance consists of allocated and general components The allocated component relates to loans that are

classified as impaired For those loans that are classified as impaired an allowance is established when the

discounted cash flows or collateral value or observable market price of the impaired loan is lower than the carrying

value of that loan The general component covers nonclassified loans and is based on historical charge-off

experience and expected loss derived from Parkvales internal risk rating process Other adjustments may be made

to the allowance for pools of loans after an assessment of internal or external influences on credit quality that are not

fully reflected in the historical loss or risk rating data

loan is considered impaired when based on current information and events it is probable that Parkvale will

be unable to collect the scheduled payments of principal or interest when due according to the contractual terms of

the loan agreement Factors considered by management in determining impairment include payment status

collateral value and the probability of collecting scheduled principal and interest payments when due Loans that

experience insignificant payment delays and payment shortfalls generally are not classified as impaired

Management determines the significance of payment delays and payment shortfalls on case-by-case basis

taking into consideration all of the circumstances surrounding the loan and the borrower including the length of the

delay the reasons for the delay the borrowers prior payment record and the amount of the shortfall in relation to

the principal and interest owed Impairment is measured on loan by loan basis for commercial and construction

loans by either the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loans effective interest rate the

loans obtainable market price or the fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent

Large groups of smaller balance homogeneous loans are collectively evaluated for impairment Accordingly

Parkvale does not separately identify individual consumer and residential loans for impairment disclosures unless

such loans are the subject of restructuring agreement due to financial difficulties of the borrower

Earnings per Share

The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted earnings per share for the three years ended

June 30

2010 2009 2008

Numerator for basic and diluted earnings per share

Net loss income 16465 9542 12803

Less Preferred stock dividend 1588 829

Net loss income to common shareholders 18053 10371 12803

Denominator

Weighted average shares for basic earnings per

share 5478332 5451295 5506550

Effect of dilutive employee stock options __________
1058 39556

Weighted average shares for dilutive earnings per

share 5478332 5452353 5546106

Net loss income per common share

Basic 3.30 1.90 2.33

Diluted 3.30 1.90 2.31
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Office Property and Equipment

Land is carried at cost Office property and equipment is recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the useful lives of the various classes of assets

Amortization of leasehold improvements is computed using the straight-line method over the useful lives of the

leasehold Land has an indefinite useful life office buildings and leasehold improvements have useful life ranging

from 5-40 years and the useful life for furniture fixtures and equipment ranges from 3-10 years Office property and

equipment have been evaluated for impairment in accordance with US GAAP and management has determined that

office property and equipment are not impaired at June 30 2010

Foreclosed Real Estate

Real estate properties acquired through or in lieu of loan foreclosure are held for sale and initially recorded at

fair value of the property less cost to sell After foreclosure management periodically performs valuations and

valuation allowance is established for any declines in the fair value less cost to sell below the propertys carrying

amount Revenues expenses and changes in the valuation allowance are included in the statement of operations

Gains and losses upon disposition are reflected in earnings as realized Loans transferred to foreclosed real estate

which is non-cash activity were $8858 during fiscal 2010 $8836 in 2009 and $3005 in 2008 The foreclosures in

the last three years were primarily due to loans on single-family dwellings foreclosed throughout the year

Stock Compensation Plans

Stock compensation accounting guidance requires that the compensation cost relating to share-based payment

transactions be recognized in financial statements That cost will be measured based on the grant date fair value of

the equity or liability instruments issued The stock compensation accounting guidance covers wide
range

of share

based compensation arrangements including stock options restricted share plans performance-based awards share

appreciation rights and employee share purchase plans At June 30 2010 Parkvales option shares are vested

The stock compensation accounting guidance requires that compensation cost for all stock awards he

calculated and recognized over the employees service period generally defined as the vesting period For

awards with graded-vesting compensation cost is recognized on straight-line basis over the requisite service

period for the entire award Black-Sholes model is used to estimate the fair value of stock options while the

market price of Parkvales common stock at the date of grant is used for restricted stock awards

Statement of Cash Flows

For the purposes of reporting cash flows cash and cash equivalents include cash and noninterest-earning

deposits and federal funds sold Additionally allocation of treasury stock to retirement plans includes exercise of

stock options and allocation to the employee stock ownership plan

Treasury Stock

The purchase of PFC common stock is recorded at cost At the date of subsequent reissue the treasury stock

account is reduced by the cost of such stock on the average cost basis with any excess proceeds being credited to

additional paid-in capital

The repurchase program approved on June 192008 expired on June 30 2009 During fiscal 2010 Parkvale did

not approve repurchase program

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill is the excess of the purchase price over the fair value of assets acquired in connection with business

acquisition accounted for as purchase and intangible assets with indefinite lives are not amortized hut are

reviewed annually requiring two-step process or more frequently if impairment indicators arise for impairment

Separable intangible assets that are not deemed to have an indefinite life continue to be amortized over their useful
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lives Parkvale applied the non-amortization provisions to goodwill recorded on December 31 2004 as result of

the acquisition of Advance Financial Corporation AFB or Advance AFB core deposit intangibles valued at

$4600 at acquisition represented 4.7% of core deposit accounts and the premium is being amortized over the

average life of 8.94 years Resulting goodwill of $18100 is not subject to periodic amortization Core deposit

intangible amortization expense for AFB acquired on December 31 2004 and for Second National Bank of

Masontown SNB or Masontown acquired on January 31 2002 was $517 and $392 in fiscal 2010 respectively

Amortization over the next four years is expected to aggregate $1767 and $1110 for AFB and SNB respectively

Goodwill and amortizing core deposit intangibles are not deductible for federal income tax purposes

Goodwill of $25634 shown on the Statement of Financial Condition relates to acquisitions in fiscal 2002

Masontown and 2005 Advance The operations of both acquisitions have been fully integrated into Parkvales

operations All of the offices and business activities of both Masontown and Advance have been retained remain

open and are performing as expected The market price of Parkvales common stock was $8.38 per share at June 30

2010 which is below the book value of $15.77 at such date The difference between the market value and the book

value at June 30 2010 is primarily related to the significant deterioration in the financial markets weakening

economy and near global credit crisis Goodwill is tested on an annual basis as of June 30 of each year in

conjunction with the Corporations fiscal year end but can be tested for impairment at any time if circumstances

warrant

An independent third party was retained for the fiscal year ended June 30 2010 to assist in determining

whether an impairment of goodwill was appropriate In report dated July 23 2010 the third party certified

goodwill non-impairment based on the discounted cash flow estimate of fair value and deal value to book value of

equity ratios observed in recent comparable banking sector merger and acquisition transactions Anecdotal

evidence for goodwill non-impairment is also shown in the strong underlying financial foundations of

Parkvales fair value The third party reviewed the premiums paid in acquisitions of financial institutions that

were announced or completed between October 2007 and July 20 2010 The third party reviewed the premiums

paid in 36 acquisitions in the mid-Atlantic states during such period as well as 325 acquisitions nationwide during

such period In addition to reviewing the book value multiples of all acquisitions announced or completed during the

above period the third party also reviewed the multiples for those acquisitions announced or completed since

June 30 2008 which were lower than the multiples for the entire period noted above

Based on their report management determined that goodwill was not impaired at June 30 2010 If Parkvales

stock continues to trade significantly below its book value if discounted cash flow estimates materially decline or if

the multiples in comparable banking sector mergers and acquisitions decline then goodwill impairment charge

may become appropriate in future quarter

Marketing Costs

Marketing costs are expensed as incurred

Derivative Financial Instruments

Derivatives are recognized as assets and liabilities on the consolidated statement of financial condition and

measured at fair value For exchange-traded contracts fair value is based on quoted market prices For nonexchange

traded contracts fair value is based on dealer quotes pricing models discounted cash flow methodologies or

similar techniques for which the determination of fair value may require significant management judgment or

estimation

Interest Rate Swap Agreements For asset/liability management purposes Parkvale uses interest rate swap

agreements to hedge various exposures or to modify interest rate characteristics of various balance sheet accounts

Interest rate swaps are contracts in which series of interest rate flows are exchanged over prescribed period The

notional amount on which the interest payments are based is not exchanged These swap agreements are derivative

instruments and generally convert portion of Parkvales variable-rate debt to fixed rate cash flow hedge and

convert portion of its fixed-rate loans to variable rate fair value hedge
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The gain or loss on derivative designated and qualifying as fair value hedging instrument as well as the

offsetting gain or loss on the hedged item attributable to the risk being hedged is recognized currently in earnings in

the same accounting period The effective portion of the gain or loss on derivative designated and qualifying as

cash flow hedging instrument is initially reported as component of other comprehensive income and subsequently

reclassified into earnings in the same period or periods during which the hedged transaction affects earnings The

ineffective portion of the gain or loss on the derivative instrument if any is recognized currently in earnings

For cash flow hedges the net settlement upon close-out or termination that offsets changes in the value of the

hedged debt is deferred and amortized into net interest income over the life of the hedged debt For fair value

hedges the net settlement upon close-out or termination that offsets changes in the value of the loans adjusts the

basis of the loans and is deferred and amortized to loan interest income over the life of the loans The portion if any

of the net settlement amount that did not offset changes in the value of the hedged asset or liability is recognized

immediately in noninterest income

Interest rate derivative financial instruments receive hedge accounting treatment only if they are designated as

hedge and are expected to be and are effective in substantially reducing interest rate risk arising from the assets

and liabilities identified as exposing Parkvale to risk Those derivative financial instruments that do not meet

specified hedging criteria would be recorded at fair value with changes in fair value recorded in income If periodic

assessment indicates derivatives no longer provide an effective hedge the derivative contracts would he closed out

and settled or classified as trading activity

Cash flows resulting from the derivative financial instruments that are accounted for as hedges of assets and

liabilities are classified in the cash flow statement in the same category as the cash flows of the items being hedged

Income Taxes

The income tax accounting guidance results in two components of income tax expense current and deferred

Current income tax expense reflects taxes to be paid or refunded for the current period by applying the provisions of

the enacted tax law to the taxable income or excess of deductions over revenues Parkvale determines deferred

income taxes using the liability or balance sheet method Under this method the net deferred tax asset or liability

is based on the tax effects of the differences between the book and tax bases of assets and liabilities and enacted

changes in tax rates and laws are recognized in the period in which they occur

Deferred income tax expense results from changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities between periods Deferred

tax assets are recognized if it is more-likely-than not based on the technical merits that the tax position will he

realized or sustained upon examination The term more-likely-than not means likelihood of more than So percent

the terms examined and upon examination also include resolution of the related appeals or litigation processes if any

tax position that meets the more-likely-than-not recognition threshold is initially and subsequently measured as the

largest amount of tax benefit that has greater than 50 percent likelihood of being realized upon settlement with

taxing authority that has full knowledge of all relevant information The determination of whether or not tax position

has met the more-likely-than-not recognition threshold considers the facts circumstances and information available

at the reporting date and is subject to managements judgment Deferred tax assets are reduced by valuation

allowance if based on the weight of evidence available it is more-likely-than not that some portion or all of deferred

tax asset will not be realized

Parkvale recognizes interest and penalties on income taxes as component of income tax expense

Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive income consists of net income and other comprehensive income Other comprehensive

income includes unrealized gains on securities available for sale unrealized losses related to factors other than

credit on debt securities and unrealized gains and losses on cash flow hedges which are also recognized as separate

components of equity
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Recent Accounting Standards

In February 2010 FASB issued ASU 2010-08 Technical Corrections to Various Topics This ASU resulted

from review by the FASB of its standards to determine if any provisions are outdated contain inconsistencies or

need clarifications to reflect the FASBs original intent The FASB believes the amendments do not fundamentally

change U.S GAAP However certain clarifications on embedded derivatives and hedging reflected in Topic IS

Derivatives and Hedging may cause change in the application of the guidance in Subtopic 815-15 Accordingly

the FASB provided special transition provisions for those amendments The ASU contains various effective dates

The clarifications of the guidance on embedded derivatives and hedging Subtopic 15-15 are effective for fiscal

years beginning after December 15 2009 The amendments to the guidance on accounting for income taxes in

reorganization Subtopic 852-740 applies to reorganizations for which the date of the reorganization is on or after

the beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning on or after December 15 2008 All other amendments

are effective as of the first reporting period including interim periods beginning after the date this ASU was issued

In April 2010 FASB issued ASU 2010-18 Effect of Loan Modification When the Loan is Part of Pool That

is Accounted for as Single Asset ASU No 20 10-18 provides that modifications of acquired loans with

deteriorated credit quality that are accounted for within pool do not result in removal of those loans from the

pool even if the modification of those loans would otherwise be considered troubled asset restructuring ASU

No 2010-18 is effective for modifications occurring in the first interim or annual reporting period ending on or after

July 15 2010 The adoption of this standard is not anticipated to have material effect on the financial statements

results of operations or liquidity of the Corporation

In July 2010 FASB issued ASU 2010-20 Receivables Topic 310 Disclosures about the Credit Quality of

Financing Receivables and the Allowance for Credit Losses The disclosures will provide financial statement users

with additional information about the nature of credit risks inherent in entities financing receivables how credit

risk is analyzed and assessed when determining the allowance for credit losses and the reasons for the change in the

allowance for credit losses This requirement is effective for all periods ending on or after December 15 2010

although certain disclosures will have deferred effective date The accounting standards update requires additional

disclosure and will have no impact on the Consolidated Financial Statements
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Note Investment Securities

Dollar amounts in thousands

The amortized cost gross unrecorded gains and losses and fair values for investment securities classified as

available for sale or held to maturity at June 30 are as follows

2010

Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair

Cost Gains Losses Value

Available for sale

CMOs Non Agency Residential 59804 59804

Mutual Funds ARM mortgages 5500 24 240 5284

Other common equities Financial Services 474 208 682

Total equity investments available for sale 65778 232 240 65770

Held to maturity

U.S Government and agency obligations due

Within year 10000 334 10334

Within years 145084 1078 146156

Within 10 years 39164 269 39430

After 10 years

Total U.S Government and agency obligations 194248 1681 195920

Municipal obligations

Within year 7023 19 7042

Within years 10719 469 11188

Within 10 years 1653 42 1695

After 10 years 2246 174 2420

Total municipal obligations 21641 704 22345

Individual trust preferred securities after 10 years 9322 205 1550 7977

Pooled trust preferred securities after 10 years 24229 7380 16849

Corporate debt

Within year 10693 161 10854

Within years 16419 1079 17498

Total corporate debt 27112 1240 28352

Total U.S Government and agency obligations municipal obligations

corporate debt and individual and pooled trust preferred securities 276552 3830 8939 271443

Mortgage-backed securities All Residential

FHLMC 20549 431 44 20936

FNMA 31126 1052 32178

GNMA 41569 371 41937

SBA

Collateralized mortgage obligations CMOs Agency 10357 273 10630

CMOs Non Agency 63295 2387 4879 60803

Total mortgage-backed securities 166900 4514 4926 166488

Total investments classified as held to maturity 443452 8344 13865 437931

Total investment portfolio $509230 $8576 $14105 $503701
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2009

Gross

Unrealized

Losses

Fair

Value

29

43

1488

10

161

1731

208

59

267

1360

21

1389

127

225

352

Gross

Amortized Unrealized

Cost Gains

Available for sale

Preferred stocks

FHLMC Series Pfd 20 49

FHLMC Series Pfd 30 73

Bank of America Corp Pfd Series 2192 3.680

Mutual Funds ARM mortgages 5500 5302

Other common equities Financial Services 473 575

Total equity investments available for sale 8215 9679

Held to maturity

U.S Government and agency obligations due

Within years 78509 79742

Within 10 years 29658 29441

After 10 years
515 536

Total U.S Government and agency obligations 108682 109719

Municipal obligations

Within year 2001 201

Within years 12809 12964

Within 10 years 1811 1852

After 10 years 2544 2538

Total municipal obligations 19165 19365

Individual trust preferred securities after 10 years 9354 6487

Pooled trust preferred securities after 10 years 68306 34456

Corporate debt

Within year 30344 30539

Within years 27120 27309

Total corporate debt 57464 57848

Total U.S Government and agency obligations municipal

obligations corporate debt and individual and pooled trust

preferred securities 262971 2559 37655 227875

Mortgage-backed securities All Residential

FHLMC 20764 107 62 20809

FNMA 41459 382 41840

GNMA 1144 18 1162

SBA

Collateralized mortgage obligations CMOs Agency 1540 24 558

CMOsNon Agency 176145 632 31281 145496

Total mortgage-backed securities 241058 1163 31 35 210870

Total investments classified as held to maturity 504029 3722 69006 438745

Total investment portfolio $512244 $5453 $69273 $448424

10

157

41

78

286

166

84

86

3033

33850

256

462

718

61

273

334

67



Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements Continued

Investment securities with an estimated fair value of $23648 and $22015 were pledged to secure public

deposits and other purposes at June 30 2010 and 2009 respectively Investment securities with an estimated fair

value of $17769 and $22858 were pledged to secure commercial investment agreements at June 30 2010 and

2009 respectively Mortgage-backed securities and CMOs are not due at single maturity date periodic payments

are received on the securities based on the payment patterns of the underlying collateral

The following table represents gross unrealized losses and fair value of investments aggregated by investment

category and length of time that individual securities have been in continuous unrealized loss position at June 30

2010

Less than 12 Months 12 Months or More total

Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized

Value Losses Value Losses Value losses

U.S government and agency obligations $29990 $29990

Individual trust preferred securities 5054 1550 5054 .550

Pooled trust preferred securities 10197 7380 10197 7.380

Total U.S Government and agency

obligations and individual and pooled

trust preferred securities 29990 15251 8930 45241 8939

Mortgaged-backed securities 5300 47 -- 5300 47

Non agency CMOs 18024 4879 18024 4.879

Mutual FundsARM mortgages ______ 5000 240 5000 240

Totals $35290 $56 $38275 $14049 $73565 S14.l05

As of June 30 2010 securities with unrealized losses of less than 12 months include four investments in

U.S government and agency obligations and two investments in residential mortgage-backed securities

As of June 30 2010 securities with unrealized losses of greater than 12 months include five investments in

individual trust preferred securities four investments in pooled trust preferred securities five investments in

non-agency CMOs and one mutual fund investment
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The following table represents gross unrealized losses and fair value of investments aggregated by investment

category and length of time that individual securities have been in continuous unrealized loss position at June 30

2009

Less than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total

Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized

Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses

U.S government and agency

obligations 39454 352 39454 352

Municipal obligations 5698 86 5698 86

Individual trust preferred securities 400 91 4147 2942 4547 3033

Pooled trust preferred securities 3788 2823 32344 31027 36132 33850

Corporate debt 10267 273 2767 61 13034 334

Total U.S Government and agency

obligations municipal obligations

corporate debt and individual and

pooled trust preferred securities 59607 3625 39258 34030 98865 37655

Mortgaged-backed securities 14690 62 153 14843 64

Agency CMOs 306 306

Non agency CMOs 40913 5210 91151 26071 132064 31281

Mutual Funds ARM mortgages 5000 208 5000 208

Other common equities 242 59 242 59

Totals $115452 $8956 $135868 $60317 $251320 $69273

As of June 30 2009 securities with unrealized losses of less than 12 months include eight investments in

U.S government and agency obligations and corporations two investments in municipals one investment in an

individual trust preferred security two investments in pooled trust preferred securities four investments in

corporate debt three investments in residential mortgage-backed securities six investments in non agency

CMOs and two investments in common equities

As of June 30 2009 securities with unrealized losses of greater than 12 months include five investments in

individual trust preferred securities fifteen investments in pooled trust preferred securities one investment in

corporate debt seven investments in residential mortgage-backed securities one investment in agency CMOs
eighteen investments in non-agency CMOs and one mutual fund investment

The credit quality of non-agency CMO securities rated below investment grade at June 30 2010 as result of

downgrades by the national rating agencies was evaluated Based upon recent and future credit deterioration

projections and results of the evaluation the Bank intends to sell fifteen non-agency CMO securities in the near

term These debt securities were reclassified from held to maturity to available for sale at June 30 2010 and other

than temporary impairment charges of $13100 were recognized in earnings during fiscal 2010 as the difference

between the respective investments amortized cost basis and fair value at June 30 2010 The remaining carrying

value of the available for sale non-agency CMO securities is $59804 at June 30 2010 It is projected that the level of

adversely classified investment securities will decrease by over 60% compared to March 31 2010 upon the sale of

the respective non-agency CMO securities along with the non-cash other than temporary impairment charges

recognized during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2010 related to the non-agency CMO and pooled trust preferred

securities

During fiscal 2010 certain investments considered to be other than temporarily impaired were written down to

fair value with net charge to earnings of $38977 see Note Other than temporary impairment charges of $14030

and $24947 were recognized on non-agency CMO and pooled trust preferred securities respectively Write-downs

were based on the credit performance of individual securities and the issuers ability to make its contractual
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principal and interest payments Of the aggregate impairment charges of $24947 related to pooled trust preferred

securities total of $21322 was recognized during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2010 as result of management

adjusting assumptions related to default probabilities recoveries and discount factors The adjustments resulted

from credit deterioration of underlying issuers and an increase in the level and duration of payment deferrals

experienced during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2010 Based on managements evaluation of the securities

management determined that the remaining investments in debt and equity securities were not other than

temporarily impaired at June 30 2010 Should credit quality continue to deteriorate it is possible that

additional writedowns may be required During fiscal 2009 certain investments considered to be other than

temporarily impaired were written down to fair value with net charge to earnings of $30363 see Note

Write-downs were based on the credit performance of individual securities and the issuers ability to make its

contractual principal and interest payments Based on managements evaluation of the securities management

determined that the remaining investments in debt and equity securities were not other than temporarily impaired at

June 30 2009

U.S government and agency obligations in continuous unrealized loss position of less than 12 months had an

aggregate fair value of $29990 with unrealized losses of $9 at June 30 2010 Agency mortgage-backed securities in

continuous unrealized loss position of less than 12 months had an aggregate fair value of $5300 with unrealized

losses of $47 at June 30 2010 Based on managements evaluation of these securities including the respective

governmental or agency guaranty management determined that the investment in these securities was not other than

temporarily impaired at June 30 2010

The ARM mortgage mutual fund with fair value of $5000 and unrealized loss of $240 has been in

continuous unrealized loss position for more than 12 months at June 30 2010 Based on managements evaluation

of this security it was determined that the investment is not other than temporarily impaired at June 30 2010

significant portion of the Corporations unrealized losses primarily relate to investments in pooled trust

preferred securities which consist of securities issued primarily by banks with some of the pools including

limited number of insurance companies Investments in pooled securities are primarily mezzanine tranches except

for two investments in senior tranches and are secured by over-collateralization or default protection provided by

subordinated tranches Unrealized losses on investments in pooled trust preferred securities are attributable to

temporary illiquidity and the uncertainty affecting these markets as well as changes in interest rates

The Corporation prices its holdings of pooled trust preferred securities using Level inputs In this regard

currently available information is evaluated in estimating the future cash flows of these securities to determine whether

there has been favorable or adverse changes in estimated cash flows from those previously projected The Corporation

considers the structure and term of the pool and the financial condition of the underlying issuers Specifically the

evaluation incorporates factors such as over-collateralization and interest coverage tests interest rates and appropriate

risk premiums the timing and amount of interest and principal payments and the allocation of payments to the various

tranches When evaluating these debt securities the credit portion and noncredit portion of the impairment is

determined The credit portion is recognized in earnings and represents the expected shortfall in future cash flows The

noncredit portion is recognized in other comprehensive income and represents the difference between the fair value of

the security and the amount of credit related impairment discounted cash flow analysis provides the best estimate of

credit related portion of the impairment for these securities We consider the discounted cash flow analysis to he our

primary evidence when determining whether credit related impairment exists

Results of discounted cash flow test are significantly affected by other variables such as the estimate of future

cash flows credit worthiness of the underlying banks and determination of probability of default of the underlying

collateral The following provides additional information for each of these variables

Estimate of future cash flows cash flows are constructed on Intex software Intex is proprietary software

program recognized as the industry standard for analyzing all types of collateralized debt obligations It

includes each deals structural features updated with information from trustee reports including collateral

hedge agreementlcash flow detail as it becomes available present value analysis is then performed on the

modeled cash flows to determine any cash flow shortages to our respective holdings if any
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Credit analysis quarterly credit evaluation is performed for each of the banks comprising the collateral

across the various pooled trust preferred securities The credit evaluation considers all evidence available

and includes the nature of the issuers business and geographic footprint The analysis focuses on

shareholders equity loan loss reserves non-performing assets credit quality ratios and capital adequacy

Probability of default probability of default is determined for each bank and is used to calculate the

expected impact of future deferrals and defaults in the expected cash flows Each bank in the collateral pool

is assigned probability of default with an emphasis on near term probability Banks currently defaulted are

assigned 100% probability of loss and banks currently deferring are assumed to default prior to their next

payment date All banks in the pool are assigned probability of loss ranging from .36% to 100% with

ranges based upon the results of the credit analysis The probability of loss of .36% is assigned to only the

strongest financial institutions The probability of default is updated quarterly with data provided by trustees

and other sources Recovery rates are projected at 20%

In addition to the above factors we calculate the excess subordination levels for each pooled trust preferred

security The results of this excess subordination allows management to identify those pools that are greater risk

for future break in cash flows so that we can monitor banks in those pools more closely for potential deterioration

of credit quality

The Corporations portfolio of trust preferred collateralized debt obligations consists of 16 pooled issues and

single issue securities Two of the pooled issues are senior tranches and the remaining 14 are mezzanine tranches At

June 30 2010 the 16 pooled trust preferred securities have an amortized cost basis of $24229 and an estimated fair

value of $16849 while the single-issuer trust preferred securities have an amortized cost basis of $9322 and an

estimated fair value of $7977 Because Parkvale does not have the intent to sell these investments prior to recovery

and it is more likely than not that Parkvale will not have to sell these securities prior to recovery Parkvale does not

consider the remaining value of these assets to be other than temporarily impaired at June 30 2010
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The following table provides information relating to the Corporations trust preferred securities as of June 30

2010

Expected Excess

Defaults Subordination

Lowest Actual Actual of as of

Note Par Book Fair Unrealized Credit of Default% Deferral 7i performing performing

Deal Class Value Value Value Gain Loss Ratings Issuers I2 collateral3 collateral4

Dollar amounts in thousands

Pooled

Investments

P1 Cl 5.000 350 350 81 19.4% I4.5C/e 12.3%

P2 A2A 5000 4.590 2.350 2.240 CCC- 76 15.9% 13.4% 17.2% 15.3%

P3 Cl 4592 1010 1010 85 9.5% 9.1% SOC/c .0%

P4 Cl 5.058 404 404 72 11.1% 131% l6.2 0.0%

P5 Cl 5023 15 151 93 12.7% 17.2% 15.SC/c .0%

P6 CI 3075 31 31 68 19.1% 14.0% 15.9% 0.0%

P8 3219 129 129 56 11.7% 17.8% 2.8% 1.0%

P9 2008 181 181 Ca 54 10.0% 27.1% 14.6% 0.0%

PlO BI 5.000 4863 3700 1163 B- 25 0.0% 5.8% 16.7% 9.6%

P11 Mezz 1500 555 555 29 18.0% 20.9% 10.0% .0%

P12 B2 1003 291 291 51 14.4% 14.8% 13.5% .0%

P13 3909 3759 469 3290 71 14.3% 13.1% 13.1% .0%

P14 Al 4715 4.365 3678 687 BB 79 17.0% 14.5% 12.0% 30.0%

P15 5000 1700 1700 34 24.0% 93% 19.5% 0.0%

P16 Cl 5000 1.100 1100 47 16.2% 6.7% 10.8% 0.0%

P17 Cl 5000 750 750 43 18.2% 9.6% I2.9/c .0%

Subtotal 16 64102 24.229 16.849 7380

Single Issuer

Investments

SI N/A 1000 927 663 264 BB 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

S2 N/A 2000 1968 1.321 647 BB 0.0% 0.0% O.O/c

S3 N/A 3000 2771 2.331 440 BBB 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

S4 N/A 500 445 284 161 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

S5 N/A 1.000 1005 1135 130 MR 0.0% O.O% 00%

S6 N/A 700 713 742 29 NR 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

S7 N/A 529 493 455 38 0.0% .0% O.O

S8 N/A 1000 1000 1046 46 BB 0.0% .0%

Subtotal 9729 9322 7.977 1.345

Grand total of

Trust Preferred

holdings 73831 33551 24.826 8725

The above listings do not include trust preferred investments written off in previous quarters

Notes

As percentage of the total collateral

Includes deferrals that have not paid current interest payments as permitted by the debt instruments

Expected defaults are determined by an analysis of each security

Excess subordination measures the performing collateral coverage of the outstanding liabilities as aYe of

performing collateral
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Non-agency CMOs

The entire CMO portfolio is backed by prime residential mortgage loans and generally includes loans in

excess of GSE conforming loan amounts at the date of origination While there are no sub-prime option ARMs or

home equity loans in any of the CMO poois approximately 64% of the loans supporting the obligations contained

an interest only feature at origination All pools held by the Bank were rated AAA when purchased and have

additional collateral provided by support tranches The non-agency CMO securities of $123099 at June 30 2010

are supported by underlying collateral that was originated as follows

Year originated
Book Value Fair Value

2003 29316 31043

2004 36775 34902

2005 43898 44047

2006 2090 2090

2007 6885 4366

2008 4135 4159

$123099 $120607

The non-agency CMO portfolio at June 30 2010 contains investments that were all rated AAA at the time of

purchase The amortized cost and fair value by the most recent investment rating at June 30 2010 is as follows

Book Value Fair Value

AAAAaa by Moodys SP or Fitch 28439 29620

AA/Aa by Moodys or SP 6973 7260

by Moodys 9473 8190

BBB/Baa by Moodys 11526 11283

BB/Ba by Moodys or SP 12928 13014

by Moodys or SP 20252 17732

CCCICaa by Moodys SP or Fitch 29085 29085

CC/Ca by Moodys SP or Fitch 4423 4423

$123099 $120607

Securities with remaining carrying value as of June 30 2010 that have incurred OTTI charges are

summarized as follows

Unadjusted OTT OTT 6/30/10 6/30/10

Carrying Charge to Charge to Carrying Fair

Security Value Earnings OCI Value Value

Non Agency CMO $69744 $15083 $54661 $54661

Pooled trust preferred security 44227 17707 19868 6652 6652

The following chart shows the balance of other comprehensive income charges related to fair value

Trust Preferred Non Agency

Securities CMO

Balance at June 30 2009 552 714

Total losses realized/unrealized 37358 5350

Included as charge to earnings 18042 6064

Balance at June 30 2010 $19868
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The following table displays the cumulative credit component of OTT recognized in earnings on debt

securities held for the year ended June 30 2010

Trust Preferred Non Agency
Securities CMO

Balance beginning of the year 180 $1052

Addition for the credit component on debt securities in which

OTTI was not previously recognized 17707 814

Reduction for securities for which amount previously recognized in

other comprehensive income was recognized in earnings due to

intent to sell 1866
Reduction for securities written-off 180

_______

Balance end of the year $17707

The amount of securities with OTTI charges to earnings are as follows

Recorded in September 2009 2761

Recorded in December 2009 648 34

Recorded in March 2010 216 828

Recorded in June 2010 21322 13068

$24947 $14030

The above OTT charge to earnings amounts are categorized as of June 30 2010 as follows

Writeoffs no longer reflected as investments 7458

Charged to earnings

Level Pooled TPS 17489

Level III Non Agency CMO 14.030
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Loans in
process

Allowance for loan losses

Unamortized discount premium and deferred loan

fees

2010 2009

$17960 $15249

7448 6754

46 31

___
50 35

2008

$14189

2331

18

54

241

313

Note Loans

Dollar amounts in thousands

Loans at June 30 are summarized as follows

Mortgage loans

Residential

1-4 Family

Multifamily

Commercial

Other

Consumer loans

Commercial business loans

Loans on savings accounts

Gross loans

Less

2010 2009 2008

660685 726586 828516

32104 34216 29737

117054 114827 113622

10833 14806 17497

820676 890435 989372

184207 185818 176948

40445 44602 43643

5427 5031 6147

1050755 1125886 1216110

135 60 236

19209 17960 15249

952 1070 1040

$1032363 $1108936 $1201665

The following summary sets forth the activity in the allowance for loan losses for the years
ended June 30

Beginning balance

Provision for loan losses

Loans recovered

Commercial loans

Consumer loans

Mortgage loans

Total recoveries

Loans charged off

Commercial loans

Consumer loans

Mortgage loans

Total charge-offs

Net recoveries charge-offs

Ending balance

752

542

4955

6249

6199

$19209

344

324

3410

4078

4043

$17960

372

453

759

1584

1271

$15249
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The following table sets forth the allowance for loan loss allocation for the years ended June 30

2010 2009 2008

Residential
mortgages 9659 6336 3.893

Commercial mortgages 3789 4523 4.739

Consumer loans 3128 3517 3.797

Commercial loans 2633 3584 2820

Total allowance for loan losses $19209 $17960 15.249

The loan portfolio is reviewed on periodic basis to ensure Parkvales allowance for loan losses is adequate to

absorb potential losses due to inherent risk in the portfolio

At June 30 2010 Parkvale was committed under various agreements to originate fixed and adjustable rate

mortgage loans aggregating $3069 and $838 respectively at rates ranging from 4.344% to 5.217% for fixed rate

and 3.729% to 5.00% for adjustable rate loans and had $83542 of unused consumer lines of credit and 13.442 in

unused commercial lines of credit Parkvale was also committed to originate commercial loans totaling $2975 at

June 30 2010 Parkvale was committed to fund commercial development loans in process of $3391 and residential

loans in process of $3764 Outstanding letters of credit totaled $7064 Substantially all commitments are expected

to expire within year

At June 30 Parkvale serviced loans for others as follows 2010 $62484 2009 $62060 and 2008

$53086

At June 30 2010 Parkvales loan portfolio consisted primarily of residential real estate loans collateralized by

single and multifamily residences nonresidential real estate loans secured by industrial and retail properties and

consumer loans including lines of credit

Parkvale has geographically diversified its mortgage loan portfolio having loans outstanding in 47 states and

the District of Columbia Parkvales highest concentrations are in the following states/areas along with their

respective share of the outstanding mortgage loan balance Pennsylvania -43.7% Ohio -14.2% and West Virginia

-6.1 The ability of debtors to honor these contracts depends largely on economic conditions affecting the

Pittsburgh Columbus and Steubenville Ohio metropolitan areas with repayment risk dependent on the cash flow of

the individual debtors Substantially all mortgage loans are secured by real property with loan amount of generally

no more than 80% of the appraised value at the time of origination Mortgage loans in excess of 80% of appraised

value generally require private mortgage insurance

The recorded balance of impaired loans was $9687 with related allowance for loan losses of $5 195 at

June 30 2010 compared to impaired loans of $7440 with related allowance for loan losses of $2567 at June 30
2009 The recorded balance of impaired loans without related allowance for loan losses was $21041 at June 30
2010 and $15345 at June 30 2009 The average recorded balance of impaired loans was $27159 and 17.380

during fiscal 2010 and 2009 respectively The amount of interest income that has not been recognized on nonaccrual

and impaired loans was $1211 for fiscal 2010 $825 for fiscal 2009 and $426 for fiscal 2008
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Note Office Properties and Equipment and Foreclosed Real Estate

Dollar amounts in thousands

Office properties and equipment at June 30 are summarized by major classification as follows

2010 2009 2008

Land 4708 4708 4708

Office buildings and leasehold improvements 17902 17863 17779

Furniture fixtures and equipment 13495 13234 13026

36105 35805 35513

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 18731 17732 16662

Office properties and equipment net $17374 $18073 $18851

Depreciation expense for the year 998 1095 229

summary of foreclosed real estate at June 30 is as follows

2010 2009 2008

Real estate acquired through foreclosure $9426 $6470 $3536

Allowance for losses 789 776 257

$8637 $5694 $3279

Changes in the allowance for losses on foreclosed real estate for the years ended June 30 were as follows

2010 2009 2008

Beginning balance 776 257 113

Provision for losses 745 989 279

Less charges to allowance 732 470 135

Ending Balance 789 776 257

Note Savings Deposits

Dollar amounts in thousands

The following schedule sets forth interest expense for the years
ended June 30 by type of deposit

2010 2009 2008

Checking and money market accounts 1877 3130 4644

Passbook and statement savings accounts 877 1280 1569

Certificates 24706 34073 40509

$27460 $38483 $46722
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summary of savings deposits at June 30 is as follows

2010 2009

Amount Amount

Transaction accounts

Checking and money market accounts 384654 25.8 342596 22.7

Checking accounts noninterest-bearing 80961 5.4 75615 So

Passbook and statement savings accounts 224266 15.1 203756 13.5

689881 46.3 621967 41.2

Certificates of deposit 791409 53.2 878433 58.1

1481290 99.5 1500400 99.3

Accrued Interest 6783 0.5 10848 0.7

$1488073 100.0 $1511248 100.0

The aggregate amount of time deposits over $100 was $202483 and $218527 at June 30 2010 and 2009

respectively

At June 30 the scheduled maturities of certificate accounts were as follows

Maturity Period 2010 2009

1-12 months $404199 $575408

13-24 months 157341 113058

25-36 months 131171 83.987

37-48 months 22036 51827

49-60 months 41952 14.694

Thereafter 34710 39459

$791409 $878433

Note Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank and Other Debt

Dollar amounts in thousands

The advances from the FHLB at June 30 consisted of the following

2010 2009

Balance Interest Rate Balance Interest Rate

Due within one year 35097 4.12-6.05%

Due within five years 80305 3.00-6.75% 85628 3.00-6.05%

Due within ten years 70571 4.32-6.27% 100574 4.32-6.75%

$185973 $186202

Weighted average interest rate at end of

period _______ 4.90% _______ 4.86%

Included in the $185973 are advances of $85500 of convertible select advances These advances may reset to

the three-month London Interbank Offered Rate LIBOR Index and have various spreads and call dates The FHLB

has the right to call any convertible select advance on its call date or quarterly thereafter Should such advances be

called Parkvale has the right to pay off the advance without penalty The FHLB advances are secured by Parkvales

FHLB stock and investment securities and are subject to substantial prepayment penalties

On December 30 2008 PFC entered into Loan Agreement with PNC Bank National Association PNC
for term loan in the amount of $25000 the Loan The Loan pays interest at rate equal to LIBOR plus three
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hundred and twenty five basis points payable quarterly Principal on the Loan is due and payable in fifteen

consecutive quarterly payments of $625 commenced on March 31 2010 with the remaining outstanding balance

which is expected to be $15625 due and payable on December 31 2013 the Maturity Date The outstanding

balance due under the credit facility may be repaid at any time in whole or in part at the Corporations option In

connection with the Loan the Corporation executed Term Note dated December 30 2008 to evidence the Loan

and Pledge Agreement dated December 30 2008 whereby the Corporation granted PNC security interest in the

outstanding capital stock of Parkvale Savings Bank the wholly owned subsidiary of the Corporation The Loan

Agreement contains customary and standard provisions regarding representations and warranties of the

Corporation covenants and events of default If the Corporation has an event of default the interest rate of the

loan may increase by 2% during the period of default As of June 30 2010 the Corporation did not meet the terms

related to one of the financial covenants contained in the Loan Agreement which is considered an event of default

This increased the interest rate on the term debt by 2% which will result in $125000 quarterly increase in interest

expense

On January 2009 the Corporation entered into swap arrangements with PNC to convert portions of the

LIBOR floating interest rates to fixed interest rates for three and five years Under the swap agreements $5000

matures on December 31 2011 at rate of 4.92% and an additional $15000 matures on December 31 2013 at rate

of 5.41%

Additionally other debt consists of recourse loans repurchase agreements and commercial investment

agreements with certain commercial checking account customers These daily borrowings had balances of

$13865 and $21261 at June 30 2010 and 2009 respectively

Note Regulatory Capital

Dollar amounts in thousands

The Bank is subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the federal banking agencies

Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can result in certain mandatory and possibly additional discretionary

actions by regulators that if undertaken could have direct material effect on Parkvales financial statements

Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action the Bank must meet

specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures of the Banks assets liabilities and certain

off-balance-sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices The Banks capital amounts and

classification are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about components risk weightings and

other factors

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Bank to maintain

minimum amounts and ratios of total and Tier capital to risk weighted assets and of Tier capital to average assets

Management believes as of June 30 2010 that the Bank meets all capital adequacy requirements to which it is

subject

As of June 30 2010 the most recent notification from the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation categorized

Parkvale Savings Bank as well capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action There are

no conditions or events since that notification that management believes have changed the Banks category
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The Banks actual regulatory capital amounts and ratios compared to minimum levels are as follows

To Re Well

Capitalized tnder

For Capital Prompt Corrective

Actual Adequacy Purposes Action Provisions

Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amouni Ratio

As of June 30 2010

Total Capital to Risk Weighted Assets $139305 11.30% 98661 8.00% $123327 10.00%

Tier Capital to Risk Weighted Assets 125291 10.16% 49331 4.00% 73996 6.00%

Tier Capital to Average Assets 125291 6.70% 74780 4.00% 93475 5.00%

As of June 30 2009

Total Capital to Risk Weighted Assets $158880 11.41% $1 11352 8.00% $139190 lO.004

Tier Capital to Risk Weighted Assets 142872 10.26% 55.676 4.00% 83514 6.00Y

Tier Capital to Average Assets 142872 7.57% 75506 4.00% 94.383 5.004

Note Income Taxes

Dollar amounts in thousands

Income tax expense credits for the years ended June 30 are comprised of

2010 2009 2008

Federal

Current $7892 4433 6.355

Deferred 2713 7.129 1.779

State ______ 23

Total income tax benefit expense $10603 $2.696 4.599
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Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of

assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes
and the amounts used for income tax purposes Significant

components of Parkvales deferred tax assets and liabilities at June 30 are as follows

2010 2009 2008

Deferred tax assets

Book bad debt reserves 4871 5354 $5138

Deferred compensation 422 408 361

Interest on deposits 213 807 1180

Net operating loss carryforward 5570 1277

Other tax credit carryforward 2796

Asset writedowns 20339 10607 1194

Other 80 357 457

Total deferred tax assets 34291 17533 9607

Deferred tax liabilities

Purchase accounting adjustments 138 279 354

Fixed assets 142 105 99

Other net 49 49 49

Deferred loan costs and premiums net of fees 33 19 57

Unrealized gains on securities available for sale 535 ______

Total deferred tax liabilities 295 987 559

Valuation allowances on equity security writedowns 1632 2366
______

Net deferred tax assets $32364 $14180 $9048

The net deferred tax asset of $32364 as of June 30 2010 includes $5570 of net operating loss carryforward

that is available for two- year carryback and twenty-year carryforward period This net operating loss

carryforward will begin to expire after December 31 2029 The $2796 of other tax credit carryforward has an

indefinite life The valuation allowances recorded at June 30 2010 and June 30 2009 were related to writedowns on

equity securities that are unlikely to be tax deductible or predicted to offset future capital gain income The

valuation allowance decreased by $734 in fiscal 2010 due to the subsequent recovery on the sale of preferred stock

Parkvales effective tax rate differs from the expected federal income tax rate for the years ended June 30 as

follows

2010 2009 2008

Expected federal statutory income Tax

provisionbenefit/rate $9474 35.0%$4283 35.0% $6091 35.0%

Tax-exempt interest 222 0.8% 224 1.8% 229 1.3%

Cash surrender value of life insurance 383 1.4% 386 3.1% 377 2.2%

Dividends paid to ESOP participants 50 0.2% 184 1.5% 175 1.0%

State income taxes net of federal benefit 0.0% 0.0% 15 0.1%

Valuation allowances on equity securities 734 2.7% 2366 19.3% 0.0%

Other 260 0.9% 13 0.1% 726 4.1%

Effective total income tax benefit provision $10603 39.2% $2696 22.0% $4599 26.5%

The Bank is subject to the Pennsylvania Mutual Thrift Institutions Tax which is calculated at 11.5% of

Pennsylvania earnings based on accounting principles generally accepted in the United States with certain

adjustments
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The Corporation had no material unrecognized tax benefits or accrued interest or penalties at June 30 2010 If

applicable interest and penalties will be recorded as component of noninterest expense The Corporation is

subject to income taxes in the U.S and various state jurisdictions Tax regulations within each jurisdiction are

subject to the interpretation of the related tax laws and regulations and require application of significant judgment

With few exceptions the Company is no longer subject to U.S federal state and local tax examinations by tax

authorities for the years before 2006

Note Employee Compensation Plans

Dollar amounts in thousands

Retirement Plan

Parkvale provides eligible employees participation in 401k defined contribution plan Benefit expense was

$257 $450 and $429 in fiscal years 2010 2009 and 2008 respectively which represented 50% company match Ofl

employees salary deferrals up to maximum of 6% of the employees salary and for fiscal years 2009 and 2008

profit sharing contribution equal to 2% of eligible compensation

Employee Stock Ownership Plan

Parkvale also provides an Employee Stock Ownership Plan ESOP to all employees who have met

minimum service and age requirements Parkvale recognized expense of $584 in fiscal 2010 $560 in fiscal 2009

and $675 in fiscal 2008 for ESOP contributions which were used to allocate additional shares of Parkales

Common Stock to the ESOP Annual discretionary share awards are made on calendar year basis with expense

recognition accrued ratably throughout the year based on expected awards At June 30 2010 the ESOP owned

728605 shares of Parkvale Common Stock which are outstanding shares for EPS purposes Cash dividends are paid

quarterly to the ESOP for either dividend re-investment or distribution to vested participants at their election

Stock Option Plans

Parkvale has Stock Option Plans for the benefit of directors officers and other selected key employees of

Parkvale who are deemed to be responsible for the future growth of Parkvale Under the plans initiated in 1987 and

1993 there will be no further awards

In October 2004 the 2004 Stock Incentive Plan the Incentive Plan was approved by the shareholders with

an aggregate of 267000 shares of authorized but unissued shares reserved for future grants As of June 30 2010

stock options for 174500 shares have been granted and are exercisable Parkvale measures compensation costs for

all share-based payments at fair value Stock option pre-tax compensation expense of $27 $90 and $272 has been

recognized for fiscal 2010 2009 and 2008 respectively in the Statement of Operations

The following table presents option share data related to the stock option plans for the years indicated

Exercise Price Per

Share 8.49 12.97 15.00 86.32 to $23.20 .8 21.08 .8 22.995 .8 25.71 26.79 827.684 .8 31.80 Total

Share balances at

June 30 2007 69599 42000 10500 2800 10000 12.010 272099

Granted 9550 9550

Forfeited 3.586 1.000 4586

Exercised 16.373 5000 750 22123

June 30 2008 4964 37000 108750 28000 95500 10000 2000 34089

Granted 23000 12000 35000

Forfeited 48.640 6000 1000 3000 38.641

Exercised 1000
_____________ ______________

1.000

June 30 2009 23000 12010 31.000 107750 28000 92500 0.00 3625

Granted 2.0X

Forfeited
_________________

16000
_________

16000

June 30 2010 12000 23000 12.000 5000 107.750 28000 92500 000 2.000 225
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Represents the average exercise price of awards made in October 2007 and December 2007

Represents the average remaining exercise price of awards made in fiscal 1999 through fiscal 2002

Represents the average remaining exercise price of Director awards made in fiscal 2003 through fiscal 2005

Black-Scholes option pricing model assumptions are as follows

2010 2009 2008

Weighted average grant date fair value per option $2.26 $2.55 $2.76

Risk-free rate 2.86% 1.17% 3.82%

Dividend yield
2.36% 2.60% 3.28%

Volatility factor 0.28 0.38 0.21

Expected Life in years

Note Net Gain Loss on Sale and Writedown of Assets

Dollar amounts in thousands

The following chart summarizes the gains losses and writedowns by fiscal year ended June 30

2010 2009 2008

Loans held for sale 186

Available for sale securities gains/recoveries 2372 2060 581

Writedown of securities

Trust preferred securities 45068 18060

Bank of America preferred stocks 6269
Freddie Mac preferred stocks 2772 1441

Common equities 1401 1714

Corporate debt 1361

Non-agency CMO 19594 1766 ______

Subtotal of writedowns and losses 64662 31629 3155
Non-credit related losses on securities recognized in other

comprehensive income 25685 1266 ______

Net loss on sale and writedown of assets $36605 $28l 17 $2574

Note Leases

Dollar amounts in thousands

Parkvales rent expense for leased real properties amounted to approximately $1319 in 2010 $1327 in 2009

and $1308 in 2008 At June 30 2010 Parkvale was obligated under 24 noncancellable operating leases which

expire through 2041 The minimum rental commitments for the fiscal years subsequent to June 30 2010 are as

follows 2011 $1104 2012 $783 2013 $713 2014 $532 2015 $319 and later
years $2317
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Note Selected Balance Sheet Information

Dollar amounts in thousands

Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets

Accrued interest on loans

Reserve for uncollected

interest

Bank Owned Life Insurance

Accrued interest on

investments

Prepaid EDIC Insurance

Other prepaids

Net deferred tax asset

Total prepaid expenses and

other assets

summarized as follows

2010 2009 Other Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued

4936 4.989 expenses

825 Other liabilities

24188 Dividends payable

Accrued interest on debt

Federal and state

income taxes payable

2010 2009

$1976 $2130

891 1.761

479 474

902 865

46

Note Quarterly Consolidated Statements of Operations Unaudited

Dollar amounts in thousands except per share data

Selected balance sheet data at June 30 is

1211

25288

2473

12002

1754

32364

2853

568

1706

14180

$77606 $47659 Total other liabilities $4249 $5276

Three Months Ended

Sep 09 Dec 09 Mar 10 June 10 June 10

Total interest income $20022 $19300 $18632 17907 75861

Total interest expense 10704 10210 9218 8383 38515

Net interest income 9318 9090 9414 9.524 37346

Provision for loan losses 2289 1398 1164 2597 7448

Net interest income after provision for losses 7029 7692 8250 6927 29898

Net impairment losses recognized in earnings 2761 782 1044 34390 38977

Noninterest income 3664 3588 2551 2640 12443

Noninterest expense 7592 7314 7867 7659 30432

Income loss before income taxes 340 3184 1890 32482 27068

Income tax expense benefit 515 759 472 1319 10603

Net income loss 855 2425 1418 $21163 $16465

Preferred Stock Dividend 397 397 397 397 1588

Income loss to common shareholders 458 2028 1021 $21560 $18053

Net income loss per common share

Basic 0.08 0.38 0.18 $3.94 $3.30

Diluted 0.08 0.38 0.18 $3.94 $3.30
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Three Months Ended Ed
Sep 08 Dec 08 Mar 09 June 09 June 09

Total interest income $23820 $23135 22028 $21500 90483

Total interest expense 12923 12513 12068 11342 48846

Net interest income 10897 10622 9960 10158 41637

Provision for loan losses 1027 2129 1826 1772 6754

Net interest income after provision for losses 9870 8493 8134 8386 34883

Net impairment losses recognized in earnings 3940 1060 20909 4454 30363

Noninterest income 2758 2613 2714 4577 12662

Noninterest
expense 7096 7151 7246 7927 29420

Income loss before income taxes 1592 2895 17307 582 12238

Income tax expense 487 830 3237 776 2696

Net income loss 1105 2065 $14070 1358 $9542

Preferred Stock Dividend 35 397 397 829

Income loss to common shareholders 1105 2030 $14467 961 $10371

Net income loss per common share

Basic 0.20 0.37 $2.65 0.18 $1.90

Diluted 0.20 0.37 $2.65 0.18 $1.90

Note Parent Company Condensed Financial Statements

Dollar amounts in thousands

The condensed balance sheets and statements of income and cash flows for Parkvale Financial Corporation as

of June 30 2010 and 2009 and the
years

then ended are presented below PFCs primary subsidiary is Parkvale

Savings Bank PSB
Statements of Financial Condition 2010 2009

Assets

Investment in PSB $140889 $172292

Cash 1750 2790

Other equity investments 680 574

Other assets 343 433

Deferred taxes 157 220

Total assets $143819 $176309

Liabilities and Shareholders Equity

Accounts payable 645 75

Term debt 23750 25000

Dividends payable 480 474

Shareholders equity 118944 150760

Total liabilities and shareholders equity $143819 $176309
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2009

1.950

1376
162 200

1002

228

9314

$9542

Year Ended June 30

144

3400

425

1779

2190

1250

703

2683

1980

1040
2790

1750

$16465

18753

425

90

613

2190

144

1.950

276

797

1573

25000

31762

50000

368

7130

717

5426
21

6122

2581

209

2790

$9542

9314

276

1482

43

1.573

144

17050

182

7200
352

9824

Ill

1168

1057

4949
838

4860
172

8799

32
241

209

$12803

2898

182

7200
793

348

9824

2010

3400

1274

2288

18753

$16465

2008

$17050

1714
360

15701

2898

$12803

2010 2009 2008

Statements of Operations

Dividends from PSB

Loss gain on sale of assets

Other income

Operating expenses

Income before equity in undistributed earnings of subsidiary

Equity in undistributed income loss of PSB

Net income loss

Statements of Cash Flows

Cash flows from operating activities

Management fee income received

Dividends received

Taxes received from PSB

Payment of trust preferred securities

Cash paid to suppliers

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Repayment proceeds of term debt

Proceeds of TARP CPP

Additional Investment in PSB

Proceeds from available for sale security sales

Purchases of available for sale securities

Net cash used in provided by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Payment for treasury stock

Allocation of treasury stock to benefit plans

Dividends paid to stockholders

Stock options exercised

Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Net loss income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided

by operating activities

Distributed undistributed income of PSB

Taxes received from PSB

Decrease of trust preferred securities

Increase in other assets

Decrease increase in accrued expenses

Net cash used in provided by operating activities

1250
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Note Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Dollar amounts in thousands

US GAAP requires hierarchal disclosure framework associated with the level of pricing observations utilized

in measuring assets and liabilities at fair value This hierarchy requires the use of observable market data when

available The three broad levels of hierarchy are as follows

Level Quoted prices are available in the active markets for identical assets or liabilities as of the

measurement date

Level II Pricing inputs are other than quoted prices in active markets which are either directly or indirectly

observable as of the measurement date The nature of these assets and liabilities includes items for

which quoted prices are available but traded less frequently and items that are fair valued using

other financial instruments the
parameters

of which can be directly observed

Level III Valuations derived from valuation techniques in which one or more significant inputs or significant

value drivers are unobservable Level III valuations incorporate certain assumptions and projections

in determining the fair value assigned to such assets or liabilities

The following table presents the assets and liabilities reported on the consolidated statements of financial

condition at their fair value as of June 30 2010 by level within the fair value hierarchy Financial assets and

liabilities are classified in their entirety based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value

measurement Equity securities in the available-for-sale security portfolio are measured at fair value using quoted

market prices and classified within Level of the valuation hierarchy OTTI held to maturity investments without

quoted market prices are classified within Level III of the valuation hierarchy Interest rate swaps are fair valued

using other similar financial instruments and are classified as Level II

Level Level II Level III Total

Financial Instruments Measured on recurring basis

Assets

Available for sale securities Non-agency CMOs $59804 $59804

Available for sale securities Common equities 682 682

Available for sale securities Mutual fund 5284 5284
Interest rate swaps 494 494

The following table presents the assets measured on nonrecurring basis on the consolidated statements of

financial condition at their fair value as of June 30 2010 In cases where valuation techniques included inputs that are

unobservable and are based on estimates and assumptions developed by the reporting entity based on the best

information available under each circumstance the asset valuation is classified as Level III inputs Trust preferred

securities and impaired loans are measured using Level III valuation hierarchy The estimated fair value of foreclosed

real estate is determined by an independent market based appraisal less costs to sell and is classified as Level II

Level Level II Level III Total

Assets Measured on Nonrecurring Basis

OTTI Held to maturity trust preferred securities $6652 $6652

Impaired loans 9687 9687

Impaired foreclosed real estate 2347 2347

US GAAP requires the determination of fair value for certain assets liabilities and contingent liabilities The

carrying amount approximates fair value for the following categories

Cash and Noninterest-Bearing Deposits which includes noninterest-bearing demand deposits

Federal Funds Sold

Interest-Earning Deposits in Other Banks

Accrued interest

Cash Surrender Value CSV of Bank Owned Life Insurance BOLl
Checking savings and money market accounts
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements Continued

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of other classes of financial

instruments as of June 30 2010 and June 30 2009

Investment Securities The fair values of investment securities are obtained from the Interactive Data

Corporation pricing service and various investment brokers for securities not available from public sources Prices

on certain trust preferred securities were calculated using cash flow model discounted using current LIBOR pius

market spread for longer term securities as permitted for Level III assets when market quotes are not available See

accompanying notes for additional information on investment securities

Loans Receivable Fair values were estimated by discounting contractual cash flows using interest rates

currently being offered for loans with similar credit quality adjusted for prepayment assumptions

Deposit Liabilities Fair values of commercial investment agreements and fixed-maturity certificates of

deposit are estimated using discounted cash flow calculation that applies interest rates currently being offered on

commercial investment agreements or time deposits of similar remaining maturities

Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank Fair value is determined by discounting the advances using

estimated incremental borrowing rates for similar types
of borrowing arrangements

Term Debt and Other Debt Fair value is determined by discounting the term and other debt using estimated

incremental borrowing rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements

Off-Balance-Sheet Instruments Fair value for off-balance-sheet instruments primarily loan commitments

are estimated using internal valuation models and are limited to fees charged to enter into similaragreements taking

into account the remaining terms of the agreements and the counterparties credit standing Unused consumer and

commercial lines of credit are assumed equal to the outstanding commitment amount due to the variable interest rate

attached to these lines of credit

2019 2009

Estimated Carrying Estimated Carrying

Fair Value Value Fair Value Value

Financial Assets

Cash and noninterest-earning deposits 17736 17736 15381 15381

Federal funds sold 135773 135773 150510 1505i

Interest-earning deposits in other banks 801 801 3899 3899

Investment securities AFS 65770 65778 9679 8215

Investment securities HTM 437931 443452 504029 438745

FHLB stock 14357 14357 13826 13826

Loans receivable 1087009 1050755 1154459 .125886

Accrued interest receivable 7409 7409 7842 7842

CSV of BOLt 25288 25288 24188 24188

Financial Liabilities

Checking savings and money market

accounts 689881 689881 621.967 621967

Certificates of deposit 812339 791709 900017 878433

Advances from Federal Home Loan

Bank 204699 185973 199156 186202

Term Debt 24244 23750 24673 25000

Commercial investment agreements 13156 13865 21136 21261

Accrued interest payable 902 902 865 865

Off-Balance Sheet Instruments Loan

Commitments 118 13
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Item Changes In and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosures

None

Item 9A Controls and Procedures

The Corporations management under the supervision of and with the participation of the Corporations Chief

Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer has carried out an evaluation of the design and effectiveness of the

Corporations disclosure controls and procedures as defined in Rule 13a-15e and Rule 15d-15e of the Securities

Exchange Act of 1934 as of the end of the period covered by this report Based upon that evaluation the Chief

Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have concluded that as of the end of such period the Corporations

disclosure controls and procedures are designed to ensure that all material information required to be disclosed in

reports the Corporation files or submits under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 is recorded processed

summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the Securities and Exchange Commissions rules and

forms

There were no significant changes in the Corporations internal control over financial reporting that occurred

during the period covered by this report that have materially affected or that are reasonably likely to affect our

internal control over financial reporting
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MANAGEMENTS REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

The management of Parkvale Financial Corporation the Company is responsible for establishing and

maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting

The Companys internal control over financial reporting is process designed to provide reasonable assurance

regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and includes those policies and procedures that

Pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions

and dispositions of the assets of the Company

Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial

statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and that receipts and expenditures

of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and the board of

directors of the Company and

Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition use or

disposition of the Companys assets that could have material effect on the financial statements

Because of its inherent limitations internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect

misstatements Also projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to risk that controls

may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or because of declines in the degree of compliance with

the policies or procedures

The Companys management assessed the effectiveness of the Companys internal control over financial

reporting as of June 30 2010 In making this assessment the Companys management used the criteria set forth by

the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission COSO in Internal Control-Integrated

Framework

As of June 30 2010 based on managements assessment the Companys internal control over financial

reporting was effective

ParenteBeard LLC the Companys independent registered public accounting firm has issued an audit report

on our assessment of the Companys internal control over financial reporting See Report of Independent

Registered Public Accounting Firm on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting within this report

Robert McCarthy Jr Gilbert Riazzi

President and Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer

September 13 2010
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Report Of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

On Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

The Board of Directors and Shareholders of Parkvale Financial Corporation

We have audited Parkvale Financial Corporation and subsidiaries internal control over financial reporting as of

June 30 2010 based on criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of

Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission COSO Parkvale Financial Corporations management is

responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the

effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting included in the accompanying Managements Report

on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the companys internal

control over financial reporting based on our audit

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board

United States Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects Our audit of

internal control over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial

reporting assessing the risk that material weakness exists and testing and evaluating the design and operating

effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk Our audit also included performing such other

procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances We believe that our audit provides reasonable basis

for our opinion

companys internal control over financial reporting is process designed to provide reasonable assurance

regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles companys internal control over financial reporting

includes those policies and procedures that pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail

accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company provide reasonable

assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance

with generally accepted accounting principles and that receipts and expenditures
of the company are being made

only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company and provide reasonable

assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition use or disposition of the companys

assets that could have material effect on the financial statements

Because of its inherent limitations internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect

misstatements Also projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that

controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the degree of compliance with the

policies or procedures may deteriorate

In our opinion Parkvale Financial Corporation and subsidiaries maintained in all material respects effective

internal control over financial reporting as of June 30 2010 based on criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated

Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Conmiission COSO

We have also audited in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board

United States the consolidated statement of financial condition of Parkvale Financial Corporation and

subsidiaries as of June 30 2010 and the related consolidated statements of operations shareholders equity

and cash flows for the year then ended and our report dated September 13 2010 expressed an unqualified opinion

ParenteBeard LLC

Pittsburgh Pennsylvania

September 13 2010

Item 9B Other Information

None
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Part III

Item 10 Directors Executive Officers and Corporate Governance

The information required herein with respect to directors executive officers beneficial ownership reporting

compliance and the Audit-Finance Committee of PFC and the Bank is incorporated by reference from pages to

of the definitive proxy statement of the Corporation for the 2010 Annual Meeting of Stockholders The proxy is

expected to be filed on or before September 20 2010 the definitive proxy statement

As required by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 Parkvale has adopted code of ethics that applies to all of its

directors officers including its Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer and employees and Senior

Financial Officer Code of Ethics that applies to its chief executive officer and chief financial officer The codes of

ethics may be found on our website at www.parkvale.com

Item 11 Executive Compensation

The information required herein with respect to executive compensation and the Compensation Committee is

incorporated by reference from pages 12 to 26 of the definitive proxy statement

Item 12 Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder

Matters

The information required herein is incorporated by reference from pages to of the definitive proxy

statement

The following table provides Equity Compensation Plan information as of June 30 2010 with respect to shares

of Parkvale Common Stock that may be issued under our existing equity compensation plans which consists of the

1993 Directors Stock Option Plan the 1993 Key Employee Stock Compensation Program and the 2004 Stock

Incentive Plan

Number of Securities

Remaining Available for

Number of Securities Weighted Average Future Issuance under
to be Issued upon Exercise Price of Equity Compensation

Exercise of Outstanding Plans Excluding
Outstanding Options Options Warrants Securities

Warrants and Rightsa and Rightsb Reflected in Columnac

Equity compensation plans

approved by security holders 312250 $23.16 92500

Equity compensation plans not

approved by security holders

Warrantsl 376327 12.66

Total 688577 $17.59 92500

These warrants were issued to the U.S Department of the Treasury in connection with our issuance of preferred

stock and are not compensation plan covering our directors officers or employees

Item 13 Certain Relationships and Related Transactions and Director Independence

The information required herein is incorporated by reference from pages 10 to 12 and
page 26 of the definitive

proxy statement

Item 14 Principal Accountant Fees and Services

The information required herein is incorporated by reference from pages 28 and 29 of the definitive
proxy

statement
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Part IV

Item 15 Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

Financial Statements

The following information is filed in the Items of this Form 10-K indicated below Selected

Financial Data Item

Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations Item

Managements Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting Item 9A

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm on Internal Control over Financial

Reporting
Item 9A

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm on Consolidated Financial Statements Item

Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition at June 30 2010 and 2009 Item

Consolidated Statements of Operations for each of the three years
in the period ended June 30

2010 Item

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for each of the three years in the period ended June 30

2010 Item

Consolidated Statements of Shareholders Equity for each of the three years in the period ended

June 30 2010 Item

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements Item

Financial Statements Schedules

All financial statement schedules have been omitted as the required information is inapplicable or has been

included in the Consolidated Financial Statements or notes thereto

Exhibits

No Exhibits Reference

Articles of Incorporation

Amendment to Articles of Incorporation

3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws

Common Stock Certificate

10.1 1993 Key Employee Stock Compensation Program

10.2 1993 Directors Stock Option Plan

10.3 Amended and Restated 2004 Stock Incentive Plan

10.4 Consulting Agreement with Robert Pfischner

10.5 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement with Robert McCarthy Jr

10.6 Change in Control Severance Agreement with Gilbert Riazzi

10.7 Amended and Restated Change in Control Severance Agreement with Gail Anwyll

10.8 Amended and Restated Change in Control Severance Agreement with Thomas Ondek

10.9 Amended and Restated Executive Deferred Compensation Plan

10.10 Amended and Restated Supplemental Executive Benefit Plan

10.11 Form of Letter Agreement and Amendment to Executive Compensation and Benefit Plans

21 Subsidiaries of Registrant

Reference is made to Item Business Subsidiaries for the required information

23 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14a/l5d-14a of the Securities

Exchange Act of 1934 as amended as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act

of 2002

93



No Exhibits Reference

31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14a/15d-14a of the Securities

Exchange Act of 1934 as amended as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act

of 2002

32.1 Certifications of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C

Section 1350 as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

99.1 Certifications of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 31 C.F.R

Section 30.15

Incorporated by reference to the Registrants Form 8-B filed with the SEC on January 1989

Incorporated by reference as amended to Form S-8 at File No 33-988 12 filed by the Registrant with the SEC

on November 1995

Incorporated by reference to Form 10-K filed by the Registrant with the SEC on September 28 1994

Incorporated by reference to Form 8-K filed by the Registrant with the SEC on December 28 2007

Incorporated by reference to Form 10-K filed by the Registrant with the SEC on September 24 1998

Incorporated by reference to Form 8-K filed by the Registrant with the SEC on February 2010

Incorporated by reference to Form 10-K filed by the Registrant with the SEC on September 10 2009
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15d of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 the Registrant has

duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized

PARKVALE FINANCIAL CORPORATION

Date September 13 2010
By Is Robert McCarthy Jr

Robert McCarthy Jr

Director President and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 this report has been signed below by the

following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated

Is Robert McCarthy Jr September 13 2010

Robert McCarthy Jr
Date

Director President and

Chief Executive Officer

Is Gilbert Riazzi
September 13 2010

Gilbert Riazzi
Date

Chief Financial Officer

Is Robert Pfischner
September 13 2010

Robert Pfischner Chairman of the Board
Date

Is Fred Burger Jr September 13 2010

Fred Burger Jr Director
Date

Is Andrea Fitting
September 13 2010

Andrea Fitting Director
Date

Is Stephen Gagliardi
September 13 2010

Stephen Gagliardi Director
Date

Is Patrick Minnock September 13 2010

Patrick Minnock Director
Date

Is Harry Reagan
September 13 2010

Harry Reagan Director
Date
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INVESTOR INFORMATION

ANNUAL MEETING

The Annual Meeting of Shareholders will be held at 1000 am Thursday October 282010 at the Parkvale Bank Building

4220 William Penn Highway Monroeville PA 15146

STOCK LISTING AND DIVIDENDS

Parkvales Common Stock is traded in the over-the-counter market and quoted on the NASDAQ Global Select Market System

under the symbol PVSA

TRANSFER AGENT

Shareholder communications regarding change of address change of registration of certificates reporting of lost certificates

and dividend checks should be directed to

Registrar and Transfer Company Toll free phone 1800 368-5948

10 Commerce Drive Fax 1908 497-2312

Cranford NJ 07016 Website www.rtco.com

INFORMATION REQUESTS

copy of the 2010 Annual Report of Parkvale Financial Corporation on Form 10-K filed with the Securities and Exchange

Commission and list of exhibits thereto will be furnished to shareholders without charge upon their written request to the Chief

Financial Officer of the Corporation at its Headquarters Office 4220 William Penn Highway Monroeville PA 15146 or via

email to info@parkvale.com The telephone number is 412 373-7200

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ParenteBeard LLC Pittsburgh Pennsylvania

WEB SITE

Parkvales web site is http//www.parkvale.com

2010 PARKVALE FINANCIAL CORPORATION ANNUAL REPORT
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